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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Browu 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
____________________________ ! 

CARLOS JUHJKE 
C~_·-.c:, USDC/SDFL/P:A 

DEFENDANT FLAGSHIP AIRLINES' MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN 
SUPPORT OF ITS MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Defendant Flagship Airlines, Inc. will establish through this memorandum that it 

treated its former employee, Dobson Collins, in the same manner as it treated other similarly 

situated employees, that it made appropriate and effective response to evidence of"hostile 

environment" incidents, and that it discharged him for good, sufficient and non-discriminatory 

reasons. Collins complains about disparate treatment based on race and on "protected" activity. 

In this motion, Flagship will show that there is no evidence of racial or retaliatory discrimination 

that would require a trial, and that the Court should dismiss Plaintiffs claims on the merits. 

II. PROCEDURAL CONTEXT 

Collins invokes Title VII ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 

2000e, et. seq., ("Title VII") and the Reconstruction Era Civil Rights Act of 1866 as amended by 
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the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 ("Section 1981 "). As required by Title VII, 

Collins filed a charge of discrimination with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

("EEOC") on May 12, 1994. He amended it on or about December 14, 1994 to claim that his 

discharge on December 9, 1994 was in retaliation for the filing of a prior charge. The EEOC 

found no cause and issued a right to sue notice January 12, 1996 and Collins initiated this action 

April25, 1996. (Tab B Ex. 47, 50). 

Collins initiated this action as a class action, but the Court granted Flagship's 

motion to dismiss as to that claim. Collins v. Executive Airlines Inc .. et. al, 934 F. Supp. 13 78 

(S.D. Fla. 1996) (King, 1.)11 By this motion, Flagship will demonstrate that, in discovery, 

Plaintiff Collins has failed to identify any evidence competent to prove racial discrimination or 

retaliation by Flagship under Title VII and § 1981. 

III. ISSUE FOR DETERMINATION BY THE COURT 

Title VII and Section 1981 entitle black employees to relief where they can show 

that similarly situated "white" employees have received more favorable treatment under similar 

circumstances, and that the employer's legitimate explanations for its conduct are a pretext for a 

motive to discriminate or retaliate. In this case, Plaintiff Collins cannot identify any similarly 

situated individual who was treated better than himself under similar circumstances, and can 

identify no evidence that Flagship's legitimate non-discriminatory reasons for actions it took 

were a pretext for discrimination or retaliation. The question for determination by the Court is 

whether a trial is necessary to decide Collins' claims. 

IV. SUMMARY OF UNDISPUTED RECORD FACTS 

Flagship first hired Collins as an aircraft mechanic in December 1989. He has 

testified that he believes that his race was a neutral fact in Flagship's decision to hire him at that 

1/ Specifically, the Court granted Flagship's motion to dismiss Plaintiffs class action 
claims, as well as dismissing Executive Airlines from the suit, and additionally held that 
Collins was precluded from suing on claims based upon incidents in Collins' May 1993 
EEOC charge which were resolved in March 1994. Collins, 934 F. Supp. at 1381. 
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time. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 171 ).21 Between December 1989 and his discharge in 

December 1994, although Collins had many disagreements with Flagship management, he has 

failed to identify a single act of racial discrimination by the Company. 

A. Disparate Treatment/Terms and Conditions 

Collins' claim of racially disparate treatment and retaliation in the terms and 

conditions of his employment turns on general descriptions given during his testimony. First, he 

acknowledges that notices of non-compliance, issued to him for failure to comply with Federal 

Aviation Regulations ("FAR") and proper maintenance procedure, address legitimate flight 

safety concerns. However, he asserted in his deposition on October 1 0, 1997 that Chris 

Underhill and Juan Cuadra, white employees with occurrences of similar non-compliance, did 

not receive similar notices. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 172-73). 

However, on December 4, 1997, after reviewing similar notices of non­

compliance that were issued to Messrs. Underhill and Cuadra,:Y Collins testified that he believed, 

but had no proof, that these had been stimulated by his "complaint," even though some of the 

notices preceded those complaints. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 409-12, referring to Tab B, 

Collins Depo. Ex. 72). Supervisor Noel Franz, has testified by declaration that he and other 

supervisors, issued notices of non-compliance to all mechanics whenever appropriate. (Tab E, 

Franz Decl. at, 9).~1 Discovery has closed, and Collins can identify no similarly situated non­

black mechanic who has failed to comply with FAR requirements, but who did not receive 

notices of non-compliance from the Company. (Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 72). 

2/ Copies of pages from the record are located behind lettered tabs. Deposition transcripts 
are cited as "Depo." Declarations are cited as "Decl." 

3/ In fact, Juan Cuadra was issued a notification of non-compliance for failure to provide 
follow-up MEL information on May 5-6, 1994-- the very period that Collins alleged that 
he was discriminatorily issued notifications of non-compliance for deficient MEL follow­
ups. (Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 72; Complaint at, 16). 

M Plaintiff took Franz' deposition but did not transcribe it. 
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Collins' second claim of disparate tem1s and conditions involved his overtime 

assignment to catalog parts for the Minimum Equipment List ("MEL") on Flagship aircraft. 

(Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 318-19, 330-31). The MEL is a list ofmaintenance items that must 

be completed in order for an aircraft to be regarded as airworthy in the carriage of passengers and 

cargo. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 3; Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 135-36). 

On or about May 12, 1994, Franz assigned to Collins the task of identifying for 

each MEL item, those part numbers that would satisfy the MEL requirements for particular open 

items. He was to log them into the computer so that parts would be available and mechanics 

could consult that record, more efficiently repair the aircraft, and return it to service. (Tab E, 

Franz Decl. at~~ 5, 6). Flagship headquarters authorized overtime shifts for this very purpose. 

(I d. at~ 6). Franz assigned this project to Collins during an overtime shift for which he had 

volunteered. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 318). Collins refused to perform the assignment, and 

Franz told him to either do the work, or punch out his time card and go home. (Tab A, Collins 

Depo. at pp. 318-19, 327). Collins regards this MEL assignment as "impossible," and asserts 

with no proof that no white employee was asked to perform a similar task. (Tab A, Collins 

Depo. at p. 328).-5/ However, Franz has testified that he often assigned this task to various 

mechanics who volunteered for overtime, or otherwise, without regard to their race or ethnic 

group, . (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 6). He offered one example of a white mechanic, David 

Wagner, whose failure to perform the same assignment became a matter of disciplinary 

counseling (Tab E, Franz Dec I. at~ 7, Ex. 1 ). 

Third, Collins claims that Flagship discriminated against him by denying him 

overtime pay between 6:00a.m. and 7:00 a.m. on or about April 29, 1994. (Tab A, Collins 

Depo. at p. 281 ). Franz has testified that, when overtime work shifts were available, he would 

~/ Collins claims that Franz sent him home "because he filed to many EEOC charges." 
Although denied, the court must accept that as true. But it is undisputed that Collins 
refused the assignment and that all Franz did was send him home from his voluntary 
shift. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 327-28). There was no adverse disciplinary action 
from this event. 
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make assignments available for the mechanics volunteering or assigned to work the overtime. 

(Tab E, Franz Dec I. at~ 11 ). However, he made it explicitly clear that the overtime shift started 

at 7:00a.m. and that they would not be paid if they "punched in" earlier. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at 

~ 13 ). The start time was also the subject of a general announcement to all employees at the 

maintenance base, clearly advising them that the overtime shift started at 7:00a.m., and that they 

would not be paid if they reported earlier. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 12; Tab A, Collins Depo. at 

pp. 286-87; Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 52) 

Collins complains that he was not paid for the period between 6:00 a.m. and 

7:00a.m. on April 29, 1994, and that Craig Underhill (white) was paid for work during that same 

hour. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 283). Records show that Underhill did not work on April29, 

1994. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 14, Ex. 4). However, the documentary evidence establishes to the 

contrary that both Collins and Underhill were denied pay for reporting to overtime duty before 

7:00a.m. during the pay periods ending April29, 1994 and May 13, 1994, and that there was a 

generally applicable memo to employees establishing the shift rules. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 

283).21 Collins has not identified a single employee who reported early in violation of this 

directive and was paid. 

B. Hostile Environment 

Even though he failed to mention it in his December 1994 amendment to his May 

1994 charge of discrimination, Collins claims that he was the victim of racial harassment by 

Flagship on October 14, 1994. (Complaint at~~ 21-22; Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 377). The 

hostile environment harassment consists of two items: a "noose" allegedly hung near the 

maintenance trailer at the Flagship facility with a sign saying "to hang Dobson;" and a Polaroid 

picture of a completely black "overexposed" surface on which were painted two "stick figure" 

faces with the caption "on the ramp at I 0 p.m., Dobson and Ozzie." (Complaint at~~ 21-22; 

Q./ Craig Underhill's time card reveals that he was also docked an hour of overtime pay for 
the pay period ending May 13, 1994 for reporting for overtime duty before 7:00 a.m. 
(Compare Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 51 with Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 14, Ex. 4). 
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Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 292-93, 377; Tab L, Polaroid picture). Neither Collins nor anyone 

else can identify the perpetrator of these incidents, and Collins admitted that no one ever told him 

that the noose had his name on it because he was Black. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 397). He 

made no contemporaneous complaint about them, and even when specifically invited to 

participate with his counsel in an internal investigation of the issue after counsel brought these 

alleged occurrences to Flagship's attention in December 1994, he did not respond. (Tab A, 

Collins Depo. at pp. 386-87). Collins acknowledged that he has never been subjected to any 

"racial joking," that he has never heard racial epithets in the workplace, that he was never 

physically harassed based on race, and that the noose and photograph were the only incidents of 

"harassment" he experienced during his employment at Flagship. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 

396, 407). 

In fact, when Collins' counsel first notified Flagship that he might have witnesses 

who could establish perpetrators of such pranks, the Company invited Collins and his counsel to 

fly to its Nashville, Tennessee headquarters to provide evidence that might assist the Company in 

identifying perpetrators so that it could take appropriate and effective action. (Tab F, Janas Decl. 

at~ 7).11 Neither Collins nor any other complainants ever identified the perpetrators in that 

investigation. Nevertheless, in an effort to prevent any future occurrences of a similar nature, 

Flagship President John Hayes issued a memorandum on February 2, 1995 clearly articulating 

Company policy that perpetrators who could be identified as having committed such acts would 

be discharged. (Tab F, Janas Dec!. at~ 10, Ex. 2). In order to ensure rapid communication with 

all employees, Hayes directed that this memorandum be placed in the pay check envelope of 

every Flagship employee during the next payroll period. (Tab F, Janas Dec!. at~ 1 0). Indeed, in 

the only instances of a report of racial epithets at Flagship, Collins accused his co-worker, Ralph 

Perez as calling him a "nigger" during an argument initiated by Perez, who thought Collins had 

11 Flagship invited Collins on January 9, 1995, then represented by counsel, to participate in 
investigation and provide any evidence of alleged racial discrimination, including the 
noose and polaroid picture. (Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 70 p. 2). Collins failed to 
participate. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 87-88). 
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failed to perform his job properly. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 210-13; Tab B, Collins Ex. 32). 

In his sworn testimony in another case, Ralph Perez emphatically denied having used the term, 

but admitted that the Company had made it clear to him that, if it concluded that he had used that 

epithet, it would be a discharge offense. (Tab C, Perez Depo. at pp. 130-33). 

C. "Retaliatory Discharee" 

On December 9, 1994, Flagship discharged Collins. At that time, he 

acknowledges that he was the subject of a current "career decision day" advisory. (Tab A, 

Collins Depo. at p. 266) Under Flagship disciplinary policies, a career decision day is the final 

step prior to termination of employment. For serious or repeated misconduct, Flagship issues a 

career decision day advisory, and offers options to its employees. Briefly, the advisory gives the 

employee a paid day off to consider his commitment to working within Flagship's standards. 

(Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 38). The Company gives the employee the option of accepting the 

career decision day and signing a letter of commitment to maintain standards, or accepting 

discharge with a right to grieve under the Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Tab F, Janas Dec!. 

at~ 4) Flagship had issued Collins a career decision day on May 13, 1993, based on April 22, 

1993 conduct in which he had first tried to refuse an out-of- country emergency assignment, and 

then failed to cooperate with a gate agent in providing appropriate travel documents. He caused 

the delay of a passenger flight departure by ten minutes, an infraction he admits is a critical 

measure of performance in the airline industry. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 262-63; Tab B, 

Collins Depo. Exs. 38-43). After having considered the statements of all parties, Base Manager 

Cerezo issued that career decision day advisory, and Collins signed the letter of commitment. 

(Id., Ex. 40) Although he filed a charge of discrimination over this disciplinary advisory, he 

testified that from the date of that charge in May 1993 through March 1994, he suffered no acts 

of discrimination or retaliation from Flagship. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 267). 

With that as background, on November 30, 1994, new Base Manager Noel Franz 

responded to Collins' earlier request to review his personnel file under Company policies. 

Collins had reviewed his file numerous times before, and he knew that the Company regarded 
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that file as Company property and would not allow employees to remove documents or 

photocopy them from the file without managers explicit permission. (Tab E, Franz Dec!. at~ 16; 

Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 406-07). 

Collins came to Franz' office to examine the file, and Franz busied himselfwith 

other work while Collins reviewed the file. At some point, Franz noticed that Collins had what 

appeared to be a photocopy of a piece of paper from his personnel file. (Tab E, Franz Dec!. at~ 

18). Franz immediately questioned Collins about the piece of paper, at which point Collins 

folded the paper up and put it in his pocket. {Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 19). Franz immediately 

challenged Collins to show him the paper. Collins removed the paper from his pocket and 

waived it in front of Franz, who has testified that he recognized it as a company pay 

authorization record. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 20). However, Collins refused to allow Franz to 

examine the paper closely enough to determine what it was. Instead, Collins put the paper in his 

pocket and fled the scene, walking out of the conference room and down the stairs into the 

hangar. (Tab E, Franz Dec!. at~ 20). Franz clearly and unequivocally directed Collins to return 

and show him the paper, but Collins refused to allow Franz to make an appropriate examination 

of the document, saying it was a personal bank statement. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 335). He 

walked out and went home after this extended confrontation. 

There were several co-workers present when this occurred and Franz took 

statements from each of them who were in the area at the time. Copies oftheir declarations are 

attached to this memorandum. (Tab K, Alnor Decl.; Tab H, Sanchez Decl.; Tab G, Langran 

Decl.). Collins even accused Franz of pushing him down the stairs leading to the hangar, but 

eyewitnesses failed to corroborate that accusation, and Collins acknowledges that he suffered no 

injury as a result of this alleged push. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 344-45, 3 71-72; Tab H, 

Sanchez Dec!. at ~8) 

Collins' grievance under the Collective Bargaining Agreement was dismissed by 

the Board of Adjustment that included as members, Union Representatives Allen Kemp and 

Scott Roberson. Roberson is the President of the Union and is a black African American. (Tab 
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A, Collins Depo. at p. 176) Collins does not believe that Roberson would have any reason to 

ignore a claim that the discharge of one of his members was motivated by racial discrimination. 

(ld. at 176-77). 

Finally, Collins acknowledges that he knows of no other person of any race who 

was identified by the Company as having taken documents from his or her personnel file. (Id. at 

p. 406). 

ARGUMENT 

Summary judgment is appropriate if there is no genuine dispute over a material fact 

and Flagship is entitled to judgment as a matter of law. Fed. R. Civ. P. 56( c); Kee v. National 

Reserve Life Ins. Co., 918 F.2d 1538, 1540 (11th Cir. 1990). There is no genuine issue for trial if 

the record taken as a whole could not lead the trier of fact to find for Collins. Farley v. Flagship 

Cast Iron Pipe Company, 115 F.3d 1548 (11th Cir. 1997), citing Matsushista Elec. Indus. Co. v. 

Zenith Radio Cor:p., 475 U.S. 574, 587, 106 S. Ct. 1348, 1356, 89 L. Ed.2d 538 (1986). Celotex 

Cor:p. v. Catrett, 477 U.S. 317,327, 106 S. Ct. 2548,2555 (1986). 

The absence of record evidence in support of Collins' claim by itself is sufficient 

basis for granting summary judgment. Tipton v. Bergrohr GMBH-Siegen, 965 F.2d 994, 999 

(11th Cir. 1992), cert. denied, 507 U.S. 911, 113 S. Ct. 1259 ( 1993). Collins must affirmatively 

designate admissible evidence sufficient to establish every element upon which he bears the burden 

ofproofat trial. Celotex, 477 U.S. at 324. A mere "scintilla of evidence" in support ofhis 

position cannot defeat a properly supported motion for summary judgment. Id. His failure to 

demonstrate probative evidence on any element of proof required of him is fatal and requires 

summary judgment for Flagship. ld. at 322-23; Parks v. City of Warner Robins, 43 F.3d 609,612 

(11th Cir. 1995). 

Because the standards of proof for disparate treatment based on race and 

retaliation are similar, for brevity, Flagship will address Collins' claims of discriminatory 

treatment during his employment and retaliatory discharge together, and then address his hostile 

environment claims. 
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A. Disparate Treatment Based On Race and Retaliation 

1. The Law 

Where, as in this case, a plaintiff has no direct evidence that the employment­

related actions taken against him were for discriminatory or retaliatory reasons, his 

discrimination and retaliation claims under Title VII are governed by the burden shifting 

framework developed by the United States Supreme Court in McDonnell Douglas Corp. v. 

Green, 411 U.S. 792 (1973); Texas Dep't of Community Affairs v. Burdine, 450 U.S. 248 

(1981); and St. Mazy's Honor Ctr. v. Hicks, 113 S. Ct. 2742,2752 (1993). Fitzpatrick v. City of 

Atlanta, 2 F.3d 1112, 1123 (11th Cir. 1993); see also Morgan v. City of Jasper. 959 F.2d 1542, 

1547 (11th Cir. 1992). Collins' section 1981 claim, which is based on the same facts, is 

governed by the McDonnell Douglas model as well. Conner v. Fort Gordon Bus Co., 761 F.2d 

1495 (11th Cir. 1985). 

Under the McDonnell Douglas framework, Collins bears the initial burden of 

establishing a prima facie case of discrimination or retaliation. To establish a prima facie case of 

racially disparate treatment, Collins must prove that: ( 1) he is a member of a protected class; (2) 

he was subjected to an adverse employment action; (3) the employer treated similarly situated 

employees outside the protected class more favorably;.&; and (4) he was qualified to do the job. 

Holifield v. Reno, 115 F. 3d 1555, 1561 (11th Cir. 1997). 

~/ To satisfy the third element, Collins must show that the individuals he alleges were 
treated more favorably are "similarly situated in all relevant respects." Holifield, 115 F. 
3d at 1562. Individuals with whom Collins seeks to compare himself "must have dealt 
with the same supervisor, have been subject to the same standards and have engaged in 
the same conduct without such differentiating or mitigating circumstances that would 
distinguish their conduct or the employer's treatment ofthem for it." Kelada v. 
Hillsborough County, 1997 WL 122851 at *8 (M.D. Fla. Feb. 13, 1997). The adequacy of 
the comparators is critical because if Collins cannot show that there was a similarly 
situated employee, "summary judgment is appropriate where no other evidence of 
discrimination is present." Holifield, 115 F. 3d at 1562; Marshall v. Western Grain Co .. 
Inc., 838 F. 2d 1165, 1168 (11th Cir.), cert denied, 488 U.S. 852 (1988). 
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To establish a prima facie case of retaliation Collins must prove that (1) there was 

a statutorily protected "participation in a claim;" (2) an adverse employment action; and (3) a 

causal link between the participation and the adverse employment action. See Morgan v. City of 

Jasper, 959 F.2d 1542, 1547 (11th Cir. 1992). 

At the prima facie stage, a plaintiff must show that "ultimate employment 

decisions" adverse to his status occurred within a period reasonably close to the time of his 

protected complaint. See Juarez v. Ameritech Mobile Communications, 957 F. 2d 317 (7th Cir. 

1992) (six months too remote); Mesnick v. General Electric Co., 950 F. 2d 816, 828 (1st Cir. 

1991), cert. denied, 504 U.S. 985 (1992) (nine months too remote); West v. Fred Wright Constr. 

Co, 756 F. 2d 31 (6th Cir. 1985) (seven months too remote). Also, not every unpleasant 

experience of an employee is open to inclusion in this model as an "adverse employment action." 

The courts have held that interim actions like the submission of an evaluation, or actions that do 

not involve ultimate employment decisions, "are not sufficiently adverse to establish this element 

of a prima facie case." Dudley v. Metro Dade County, 989 F. Supp. 1192, 1203 (S.D. Fla. 1997) 

(Ungaro-Benages, J.); citing Mattern v. Eastman Kodak Co., 154 F. 3d 702,707 (5th Cir. 1997). 

If Collins is able to establish a prima facie case, Flagship must then articulate a 

legitimate, non-discriminatory or non-retaliatory reason for the employment action taken. Meeks 

v. Computer Associates Int'l, 15 F.3d 1013, 1021 (11th Cir. 1994). Flagship's burden of 

rebuttal is "exceeding light." Perryman v. Johnson Products. Inc., 698 F.2d 1138, (11th Cir. 

1983). Once Flagship articulates legitimate non-discriminatory reasons, Collins must prove that 

Flagship's proffered explanation is a pretext for unlawful discrimination or retaliation. Hicks, 

113 S. Ct. at 2752. 

If Flagship successfully rebuts Collins's prima facie case for discrimination and 

retaliation, Collins must then prove that the defendant's legitimate, non-discriminatory reason is 

a pretext for unlawful discrimination or retaliation. In order to show pretext, Collins must 

demonstrate that: 1) the reason offered by Flagship for the adverse employment action is false; 
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and 2) discrimination or retaliation was the actual reason behind the action. Hicks, 113 S. Ct. at 

2752. See also Meeks, 15 F.3d at 1021. 

Where an employer's evidence of legitimate reasons for adverse actions taken 

would negate any discriminatory or retaliatory inference to be drawn from the prima facie case, 

the courts require substantial rebuttal evidence from the plaintiff, and summary judgment is 

appropriate in the absence of that evidence. See Grigsby v. Reynolds Metals Co., 892 F.2d 590, 

597 (11th Cir. 1987). Collins' mere belief, speculation, or conclusory allegations that Flagship 

discriminated or retaliated against him will not create an inference of discrimination or 

retaliation, or satisfy his burden when responding to a properly supported motion for summary 

judgment. See Coutu v. Martin County Bd. Of County Comm'rs, 47 F.3d 1068, 1073-74 (11th 

Cir. 1995). 

2. Application of the Law to the Undisputed Facts 

a. Prima Facie Case 

(1) Disparate treatment/terms and conditions 

It is not always clear from Collins' complaint whether he is alleging that Flagship 

took action against him because of race or retaliation (or both). However, he cannot identify any 

similarly situated non-black employee, or employee who has not filed charged of discrimination, 

for whom Flagship offered different terms and conditions. He focuses on three work related 

Issues. 

First, Collins asserts that he was "docked" overtime pay where non-black 

employees were paid. He identified Craig Underhill as the white employee who was paid for the 

hour of overtime for which Collins was docked. However, the documentary evidence clearly 

establishes Underhill was also docked in the same pay period under the same circumstances. 

(Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 14, Ex. 4). 

Second, he complains without specifics that Flagship never assigned the MEL 

catalog work to any other employee. However, Noel Franz has testified that he has assigned that 

work routinely based on directions from Flagship headquarters in Nashville, and he even 
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attached documentary proof that a white employee was assigned the same project and held 

accountable when he failed to perform it properly. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at~ 7, Ex. 1 ). 

Third, Collins claims that Flagship did not issue notices of non-compliance to 

white employees for the failure to comply with FAA or company maintenance procedures. 

Flagship has produced documentary evidence that white employee Juan Cuadra received a notice 

of non-compliance for precisely the same failure as Collins on May 5, 1994, and Flagship 

produced evidence ofnotifications of non-compliance to the two employees Collins specifically 

identified in his October 10, 1997 deposition. His only response is that Flagship must have 

issued those notices because of Collins' complaints. He has no answer for the established fact 

that Craig Underhill's notifications preceded any complaints by Collins. (Tab B, Collins Depo. 

Ex. 72). 

Moreover, Collins cannot establish that denying him pay for time not worked, 

issuing assignments to him or notifying him of admittedly noncomplying work performance 

constitute "ultimate employment decisions" worthy of this court's attention. See Dudley, supra. 

(2) Retaliation 

Flagship discharged Collins on December 12, 1994 based on a discrete incident of 

witnessed insubordination on November 30, 1994. This was more than six months after Collins 

filed his charge of discrimination on May 12, 1994. Collins admits that he knew of the company 

policy and that he knows of no other employee who, when reviewing his personnel file, similarly 

refused to respond to his managers request to see documents taken from his file. (Tab A, Collins 

Depo. at p. 406) 

b. Le&itimate nondiscriminatory reasons 

Assuming that Collins could establish a prima facie case, Collins cannot prove 

that Flagship's legitimate, non-discriminatory, non-retaliatory, and race-neutral business reasons 

for taking employment actions against Collins were pretextual. 

First, Flagship issued Collins notifications of noncompliance for his failure to 

comply with Federal Aviation Regulations and proper maintenance procedures, and not for 
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discriminatory or retaliatory reasons. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at -J 9, 1 0). Collins admitted that the 

notifications of non-compliance that were issued to him address legitimate flight safety issues, 

and that he committed the errors stated in the notifications. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 55-56, 

136, 172, 321-22). Moreover, Franz testified by Affidavit that he and other supervisors, issued 

notices of non-compliance routinely to all mechanics when discrepancies occurred. (Tab E, 

Franz Dec!. at -J 9). 

Second, Collins was docked overtime pay after Franz gave him and other 

mechanics explicit notice that the overtime shift started at 7:00a.m., and that they would not be 

paid if they reported earlier. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at -J-J 12, 13; Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 52). 

While Collins alleges that Franz did not apply this policy equally to all employees, he has offered 

no proof to support this speculation. On the contrary, as Craig Underhill's time card for the pay 

period ending May 13, 1998 reveals, he was also docked pay for reporting for overtime before 

7:00a.m. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at -J 14, Ex. 4). 

Third, Franz testified that he assigned to Collins and other mechanics the task of 

developing a list ofparts that would comply with FAA-mandated MEL requirements for 

airworthiness simply because they had volunteered for the overtime shift, were therefore, 

available. (Tab E, Franz Decl. at -J 6). Again, Collins has no specific evidence that this task was 

not assigned to non-black mechanics. Franz testified that he frequently assigned this task to 

numerous mechanics and has offered documentary evidence of at least one ofthose mechanics 

who is white. (Tab E, Franz Dec I. at -J 7, Ex. 1 ). Furthermore, Collins was clocked out and sent 

home for the simple legitimate non-discriminatory and non-retaliatory reason that he refused to 

do the MEL work assigned to him. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 327-28). 

Finally, Flagship discharged Collins because he directly violated his base 

manager, Noel Franz' explicit and repeated instructions to hand over a piece of paper so that 

Franz could identify whether Collins had removed or copied documents from his personnel file 

in violation of acknowledged company rules. Collins repeatedly refused and left the worksite. 

Collins admits that he knew it was Flagship policy that employees could not remove or copy 
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documents from personnel files, and that there was nothing wrong with Flagship asking to search 

someone suspected of stealing from it. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 341-44 ). He also 

acknowledges that he had signed a last step "career decision" letter warning him that future 

misconduct would lead to discharge. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at p. 266) Collins can offer no proof 

that Franz knew of his EEOC charge or that his discharge was a result of any reason other than 

his refusal to comply with a direct order of the base manager. 

At this stage, Collins has the burden of identifying evidence that is competent to 

prove that any of these legitimate business decisions were really pretextual for an intent to 

discrimination based on race or retaliation, and he cannot do so. 

B. Hostile Work Environment91 

1. The Law 

To prevail on his hostile environment claim, Collins must show that the conduct 

he complains of"altered the condition of the workplace, creating an objectively abusive and 

hostile atmosphere." Edwards v. Wallace Community College, 49 F.3d 1517, 1521 (11th Cir. 

1995). Specifically, Collins must prove that: ( 1) he belongs to a protected group; (2) he was 

subject to "unwelcome" harassment; (3) the harassment was based on race; (4) the harassment 

affected a "term, condition, or privilege" of employment in that it was "sufficiently severe and 

pervasive to alter the condition ofhis employment and create an abusive working environment;" 

and (5) Flagship knew or should have known of the harassment and failed to take prompt 

remedial action." Prado v. L. Luria & Son. Inc., 975 F. Supp. 1349 (S.D. Fla. 1997) (citing 

Sparks v. Pilot Freight Carriers. Inc., 830 F.2d 1554 (11th Cir. 1987)).l!ll 

2/ It is not clear whether Collins claims to be a victim of hostile environment based on race 
in his Complaint. However, because the Court's Order of July 29, 1996 characterized 
Collins' complaint as a "hostile work environment" one, and Collins has described 
instances of a noose and polaroid caricature, Flagship addresses the issue here to show 
that he cannot establish a claim of hostile environment. 

l.Q/ Title VII does not address generally offensive or unpleasant conduct. Thevenin v. 
(continued ... ) 
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To violate Title VII, harassing conduct must also be "sufficiently severe or 

pervasive 'to alter the conditions of a plaintiffs employment and create an abusive working 

environment,"' that is both objectively and subjectively hostile or abusive. Meritor, 477 U.S. at 

67. Harris v. Forklift Systems. Inc., 114 S. Ct. 368 (1993). In detennining whether the conduct 

about which Collins complains is sufficiently severe or pervasive, this Court must consider "all 

pertinent circumstances." I d. at 369. 

Thus, to detennine whether Collins' work environment was sufficiently hostile or 

abusive, the Court should examine: (1) the frequency of the alleged discriminatory conduct; (2) 

the severity of the conduct; (3) whether the conduct was physically threatening or humiliating, or 

a mere offensive utterance; and (4) whether the conduct unreasonably interfered with his work 

perfonnance. Prado, 975 F. Supp. at 1355 (citing Harris, supra). Isolated incidents of racially 

offensive acts, however, are not sufficient to establish a racially hostile work environment. See 

Harris, 510 U.S. at 20; see also Webb v. R&B Holding Co . .Inc., 992 F. Supp. 1382, 1389 (S.D. 

Fla. 1998)(King, J. )(observing that while plaintiff speculated the use of word "negra" was 

directed at her in a derogatory fashion, she offered no evidence that this was so, and moreover, 

the mere utterance of an epithet which engendered racially offensive feelings did not sufficiently 

affect her conditions of employment); Hill v. K-Mart Corp., 699 F.2d 776, 778 (5th Cir. 

1983)(two incidents ofracial epithets were not sufficiently charged with racial tension to taint the 

tenns, conditions, or priviieges of employment). 

An employer is directly liable for "hostile environment" harassment when the 

employer "knew or upon reasonably diligent inquiry should have known of the harassment and 

failed to take immediate and appropriate corrective action." Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, 111 

F.3d 1530, 1535 (11th Cir. 1997), (en bane), cert. granted_ U.S._ 1997,66 U.S.L.W. 3351 

l.Q/( ... continued) 
Baptist Health Systems of South Florida, 931 F. Supp. 856, 859 (S.D. Fla. 1996). Rather, 
a hostile work environment under Title VII is one "polluted with racial discrimination." 
Busby v. City ofOrlando, 931 F. 2d 764, 785 (11th Cir. 1991). 
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(Nov. 14, 1997).111 Consistent with this principle, an employer who adopts a policy prohibiting 

harassment and then takes prompt and effective action in responding to complaints, insulates 

itself from liability for the acts of its employees once discovered. Farley v. Flagship Cast Iron 

Pipe Company, 115 F.3d 1548, 1554 (11th Cir. 1997) (sexual harassment case). 

Furthermore, an employer's harassment policy, or the implementation of that 

policy need not be "perfect." See Knabe v. Bour:y, 114 F .3d 407 (3d Cir. 1997) (affirming 

summary judgment for the employer finding that although employer's investigation of 

harassment was less than perfect, employer could not be held liable where action taken by the 

supervisor was calculated to stop harassment); Steele, 867 F .2d 1311 at 1316 (11th Cir. 1989) 

(employer was not liable for harassment even though it did nothing more than verbally reprimand 

the "alleged harasser"). 

2. Application of Law to the Undisputed Facts 

It is not clear that Collins even claims a racially hostile environment under the 

law. He denies ever having experienced any racial jokes or epithets directed at blacks, being 

physically harassed, or observing other racially offensive demonstrations in the workplace at 

Flagship. Moreover, he acknowledges that he experienced no racial problems at all between 

May 1993 and March 1994. (Tab A, Collins Depo. at pp. 267, 396, 407) He also acknowledges 

that no one ever told him that the noose was directed at him because of his race (ld. at p. 397). 

Furthermore, the "noose" and the Polaroid picture are isolated incidents on October 14, 1994 in a 

five-year employment history. 

More important, Flagship had a policy against racial discrimination and 

harassment under both a company procedure and a procedure under the collective bargaining 

agreement between Flagship and the Transport Workers Union ("TWU''), of which Collins was a 

member. Through either he could have grieved any instances of racial discrimination or 

harassment. (Tab F, Janas Decl. at ~10; Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 46; Tab J, Collective 

ill The United States Supreme Court heard argument on Faragher in March 1998, but has 
not yet issued a decision. 
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Bargaining Agreement, Article 3). Collins filed no grievances or complaints addressing either of 

the October 14, 1994 incidents, and failed even to mention them in his December 12, 1994 

amended EEOC charge filed only two months after he allegedly discovered the items. (Tab A, 

Collins Depo. at pp. 287-88,312-13,331-32,381, 393-94; Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 48)1Zl. 

When Flagship finally did learn of Collins' complaints about the noose and 

Polaroid picture from his attorney, it responded quickly, inviting Collins to participate and 

provide evidence in an investigation being conducted by Flagship human resources manager, 

Cathy Janas. (Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 70). Collins failed to participate. (Tab A, Collins Depo. 

pp. 387-88). While no one could identify the perpetrators of the alleged noose and picture 

pranks, in order to prevent any future reoccurrences of a similar nature, the Flagship President 

issued an extraordinary memorandum to all employees re-emphasizing company policy that 

racial discrimination or harassment would be a basis for immediate discharge and would not be 

tolerated. (Tab F, Janas Decl. at~ 10, Ex. 2). 

Collins presents no evidence that the investigation was anything but a thorough 

and good faith attempt by Flagship to uncover and to remedy any alleged discrimination or 

harassment at its Miami maintenance facility, and its results mirror those of the EEOC 

investigator. (Tab B, Collins Depo. Ex. 50). Flagship addressed Collins' claims in the same 

manner as the defendants in Knabe and Steele. In this circuit, that investigation entitles Flagship 

to summary judgment on the hostile environment claim. See Faragher 111 F.3d at 1535; Farley, 

115 F.3d at 1554 . 

.U/ In fact, Collins admitted that he did not tell his supervisor, Flagship human resources, or 
anyone else in the company about the incidents. (Tab A, Collins Depo. pp. 382, 393-94). 
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CONCLUSION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

For the reasons stated, Flagship is entitled to summary judgment on all claims and 

an award of costs against Plaintiff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 

Florida Bar No. 291 153 

Alexander K. Sun 
Florida Bar No. 0076120 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

We hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing was mailed this/ t£ day of 

June, 1998, to Stewart Lee Karlin, Esquire, 400 Southeast Eighth Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 

33316. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

Case No. 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 

Defendant. 

_________________________________ / 

5300 First Union Financial Center 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Miami, Florida 
Friday, October 10, 1997 
8:42a.m. 4:21p.m. 

VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION OF DOBSON COLLINS 

1 

Taken before Nancy Bryant, RPR, RMR, RDR and 

Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at Large, 

pursuant to Notice of Taking Deposition issued herein 

and stipulation of counsel. 
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1 Q. 
55 

And you know -- you correct me if I'm wrong 

2 on any of this, but you know that safety in operating 

3 an aircraft depends, at least in part, on the 

4 reliability of the maintenance record of that 

5 aircraft; right? 

6 A. That's correct. 

7 Q. Right? You agree with that? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. So if you didn't repair an engine, 

10 but signed a document saying that you did, that's 

11 really serious, isn't it? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Because that could bring the airplane down? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. And so keeping records of the maintenance 

16 and the work that people do on the airframe and the 

17 power plant of an aircraft is extremely important, 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. It's -- indeed, it's the most important 

21 thing for you to do other than actually doing the work 

22 well, correct? 

23 A. I'm not sure about that. Rephrase that 

24 question for me. 

25 Q. Well, the first thing you need to do when 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 
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1 you're working on the engine or airframe of an 

2 aircraft is you need to do the work correctly, the way 

3 the specifications require; right? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And the second most important thing you need 

6 to do is to put that in the log so that other people 

7 who work on the aircraft know what you did; right? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. That's not important? 

10 A. It is important, but that's not 

11 Q. Not second most? 

12 A. solely the procedures. 

13 Q. Pardon? 

14 A. That is not fully the procedure. 

15 Q. But that's not what I'm asking you. I'm 

16 asking you in the range of importance in the things 

17 that you do, doing the work is the first most 

18 important, right? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And doing it right? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And the second most important thing that you 

23 do is make sure there's a record of what you did to 

24 fix the airplane; right? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. I just want to make sure I'm clear here. 

2 You started work in December 1989 --

3 A. '89. 

4 Q. And there were no shop stewards in Miami at 

5 that time? 

6 A. No stop stewards. 

7 Q. And when was the first time that you learned 

8 that there was a shop steward in Miami? 

9 A. I think sometime in 1990. I learned that 

10 sometime in 1990. 

11 Q. And how did you learn it? 

12 A. Well, after I applied for a promotion, back 

13 then is that right? Let me back up a little bit. 

14 There was something going on there where we were 

15 informed that the union is getting ready to set up 

16 shop in Miami back then. But there wasn't any 

17 president, or vice-president, shop steward was 

18 actually named at that time. 

19 Q. No shop steward? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. Well, the date we're supposed to be fixing 

22 on here is the date that you first found out that 

23 there was a shop steward in Miami. 

24 

25 

A. But I don't remember when it was. 

Q. Did you have a copy of that collective 
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135 
1 performed." 

2 Q. Not the first time what? 

3 A. That I was denied, I was prevented from 

4 signing off jobs that I had completed. 

5 Q. And what is the process of signing off that 

6 kind of job? What's the paperwork? 

7 A. The paperwork is that you have to -- you 

8 have to have the job cord, for one. You have to sign 

9 that off. You got to sign off the maintenance, the 

10 crew logbook. You have to get the serviceable tag for 

11 that particular part. You got to document whatever 

12 information is required on it, the part number, the 

13 serial numbers if it is required. 

14 In addition to that, you have to check the 

15 minimum equipment listing and see if there was 

16 anything there, allowed there, on that seal, in 

17 particular on the door, all right. Anything in the 

18 surrounding that will affect the door that could be 

19 signed off, and completion of the seal. 

20 Q. How many places do you have to write down 

21 what has been done? 

22 A. Well, you would have the logbook is one. 

23 it requires inside MEL, you've got to clear the MEL 

24 book, too. 

25 Q. Now, explain to me for the record the MEL 
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136 
1 involvement here. 

2 A. The MEL is what is issued to various 

3 aircraft operators by the FAA that allows that 

4 operator to operate that aircraft with a limited 

5 amount of equipment that will not jeopardize the 

6 safety of that flying machine. 

7 Q. So here you wanted to assure that you could 

8 release the aircraft, either because you didn't need 

9 that repair in order to be minimally safe, or because 

10 it was safe and it was on the MEL; is that right? 

11 A. No, that•s not right. 

12 Q. Okay. Tell me what is right. 

13 A. What is right is that I could not have 

14 released that airplane until we do a pressure check. 

15 Q. Because this is one of the minimum items 

16 that has to be operative? 

17 A. No. This is a requirement per the 

18 manufacturer's maintenance manual. 

19 Q. To fly this aircraft, you have to have this 

20 fixed? 

21 A. After replacing of the seal, you have to 

22 pressure check the aircraft and make sure that there's 

23 no leakage coming from that seal or that part. 

24 

25 

Q. Did you pressure check it? 

A. No, I did not. 
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I don't know if he is. 
171 

I don't know what he 

Did he speak with a Spanish accent? 

No. 

Did you ever hear him speaking Spanish? 

No, I never heard him speak Spanish. 

How about Mr. Fridley? 

No. 

How about Mr. Cliskscalel? 

No. 

So none of them are part of the Cuban 

I don't know if they were. 

You don't know? Did you think they were at 

you said that to Mr. Reveles? 

I don't remember. 

You don't remember. Okay. Back to the time 

were interviewed and hired in 1989, did you 

sense that the fact that you were black made 

any difference to the fact of being hired? 

A. No. 

Q. It wasn't a plus or a minus; it was a 

23 neutral? 

24 

25 

A. It was neutral pretty much. 

Q. Okay. Did you, in all of these Exhibit 21 
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1 Series notices, did you believe that those were being 

2 issued to you because you're black? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. You did? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. So then you -- when you acknowledged them, 

7 why didn't you say that? Instead, we just went 

8 through all five, I believe, of these and I'm pretty 

9 sure I recall your testimony correctly being that you 

10 acknowledged that these were mistakes and you were 

11 going to correct them. 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. What is it that makes you think that 

14 the notices were issued because you're black, then? 

15 A. Because if you check the records, you will 

16 see where several mechanics did the same thing. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Okay. 

A. Several white mechanics did the same thing. 

Q. Who, in particular, can you identify who has 

done the same thing? 

A. Craig Underhill. 

Q. What did he do, and what happened to him? 

A. Nothing happened to him. 

Q. How do you know? 

A. Because I spoke to him and he told me that 
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1 he did the same thing. As a matter of fact, I saw 

2 logbooks where he forget to sign off, as a matter of 

3 fact to put in man hours, forget to document part 

4 numbers, forget to document maintenance manual 

5 reference. And several other mechanics I don•t 

6 remember at this point in time. 

7 Q. You don•t remember any others, but you do 

8 remember that Underhill 

9 A. That's right. 

10 Q. -- had the same record as yours, but was 

11 not -- didn't receive notices of noncompliance? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And you•ve looked at his record and you know 

14 that? 

15 A. No, I don•t look at his record. He told me 

16 that. 

17 Q. Okay. Any others that you can remember? 

18 A. I can remember Juan Cuadra. 

19 Q. Pardon? 

20 A. Juan Cuadra. 

21 Q. What about Juan Cuadra? 

22 A. He also made mistakes in logbooks, too, and 

23 didn't get noncompliance. 

24 

25 

Q. Okay. How does the QA inspector review 

these books, if you know? Do they go and spot check 
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1 Q. '94 and '95? 

2 A. Somewhere there. 

3 Q. And was he involved in the union prior to 

4 being president? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Was he an officer? 

7 A. I think so. 

8 Q. Was he somebody that you knew was there if 

9 you were to file a grievance? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. Okay. Why not? 

12 A. Because I never I never heard of him 

13 until maybe late '94, early '95. 

14 Q. But by that time, you knew that he was the 

15 person who was ultimately going to decide whether any 

16 grievances you filed went forward for arbitration, 

17 right? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Okay. And do you know when he began to 

20 serve in that role? 

21 A. No, I don't. 

22 Q. Okay. Now, Mr. Roberson is black, isn't he? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Okay. Do you have any reason to believe 

25 that he was prejudiced against you because you're 
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1 black? 

2 A. No. 

3 Q. Do you have any reason to believe that he 

4 would not process your grievances because you're 

5 black? 

6 A. I don't know. 

7 Q. You don't know? 

8 A. I don't know. 

9 Q. Well, you must know whether you have any 

10 reason. Do you have any reason to believe that he was 

11 anti black? 

12 A. I don't know. 

13 Q. You don't know? You don't know whether you 

14 have any reason to believe that? 

15 A. I don't know if he's anti black or what he 

16 is. 

17 Q. Yeah, but my question is do you have any 

18 reason to believe that he is anti black? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. And he is, himself, black? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 (Exhibit DC 22 was marked for Identification 

23 and retained by counsel.} 

24 BY MR. CONNOR: 

25 Q. I'll give you what is marked DC 22 and ask 
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1 Q. That was a subject about which you and 

2 Mr. Perez and Mr. Alvarez had a later conversation 

3 that's reflected in this CR 1, right? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 (Exhibit DC 31 was marked for Identification 

6 and retained by counsel.) 

7 BY MR. CONNOR: 

8 Q. All right. And you submitted what's marked 

9 as DC 31 as your response, correct? Is that correct? 

10 You don't need to read it to answer that 

11 question. Is that correct? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. At the end of the session, what did 

14 Mr. Alvarez do to you by way of counseling or 

15 discipline? 

16 A. Well, what he actually did was to told me 

17 that the aircraft needs to fly X time, and we need to 

18 work to get the airplane out on time. And I don't 

19 remember some of the stuff. 

20 Q. On the January 6th incident, he was 

21 concerned that in six hours, you hadn't been able to 

22 complete the project; right? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And on the January 12 incident, he was 

25 discussing with you your claim that Mr. Perez had 
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1 called you a nigger? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Right? And he counseled with both of you, 

4 didn't he 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. -- about the possibility of having -- or the 

7 fact that you shouldn't be having arguments, and he 

8 counseled with Mr. Perez as well, right? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And as far as you know, do you know whether 

11 Mr. Perez got a CR 1 in his file? 

12 A. I don't know. 

13 Q. Okay. And Mr. Perez didn't -- did not admit 

14 that he called you a nigger, did he? 

15 A. No, he did not. 

16 (Exhibit DC 32 was marked for Identification 

17 and retained by counsel.) 

18 BY MR. CONNOR: 

19 Q. Have you ever seen Defense Exhibit 32, which 

20 is a series of letters Mr. Perez hand wrote, 

21 apparently, to Mr. Vignogna, V-i-g-n-o-g-n-a? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Now the question -- first of all, put that 

aside. Look at the exhibit I gave you just now, 32. 

Have you ever seen those before? That's the question. 

A. Yes. 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 40 of 269

212 
1 Q. Okay. When did you see them? 

2 A. I saw them over a period of time reviewing 

3 the files. 

4 Q. Okay. Did you review the entire contents of 

5 those letters? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. When you saw them when you were reviewing 

8 the files, what did you do with them? 

9 A. I looked over them briefly. 

10 Q. Did they not interest you enough to read 

11 them as carefully as you just did going off the record 

12 with the earlier exhibit, 30? 

13 You didn't want to read them carefully at 

14 that time? 

15 A. Repeat the question for me. 

16 Q. You didn't want to read them carefully when 

17 you saw them in your file review? 

18 A. Not the first time. 

19 Q. How about the second time? 

20 A. Yes, I did go over them. 

21 Q. You went over them carefully at that time? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. All right. Now, what -- may I see it? Do 

24 you recognize what it is that Mr. Perez is talking 

25 about in these memos? 
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1 Did he talk about the same incident we just 

2 discussed? 

3 I tell you what; let's make short work of 

4 this. Did you give any response to that, any of those 

5 memos that are in 32? 

6 A. I don't remember. 

7 Q. You don't remember. Is that what you want 

8 your testimony to be? You don't remember whether you 

9 responded to these letters? 

10 A. I don't remember about responding to these 

11 letters. 

12 (Exhibit DC 33 was marked for Identification 

13 and retained by counsel.) 

14 BY MR. CONNOR: 

15 Q. All right. Look at DC 33, if you would. 

16 Which document are you reviewing now? 

17 A. 33. 

18 MR. CONNOR: Okay. Let's go off the record. 

19 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Going off the record. 

20 (Recess taken.) 

21 BY MR. CONNOR: 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. You looked at 32 and 33, right? 

A. Yes. 

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: One moment. We are back 

on the record. 
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10 

11 
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16 
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_________________________________ ! 
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18 
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20 Notary Public in and for the State of Florida at Large, 
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1 A. That's correct. 

2 Q. Okay. And the whole organization works to 

3 avoid being blamed for delays, right? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. The pilots don't want to be blamed, the 

6 flight attendants don't want to be blamed, the agents 

7 don't want to be blamed, the mechanics don't want to 

8 be blamed, and the managers don't want to be blamed 

9 for a delay, right? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Because it affects the on time performance 

12 rating? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. So you understand that if held -- if you did 

15 hold up an aircraft departure for ten minutes, that's 

16 a important problem, right? 

17 A. It depends it depends on what the ten 

18 minutes is for, Mr. Connor, because there from time to 

19 time you fly a lot, I assume. And American Eagle 

20 is a small airline that hop from here to there. And 

21 you want to make sure that you're flying on an 

22 airworthy airplane. 

23 I will hold up an airplane for ten minutes 

24 or more if it's unairworthy. 

25 Q. Absolutely. 
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1 A. That is my problem. 

2 Q. Absolutely. 

3 A. And most of the time what they're talking 

4 about ten minutes there or ten minutes there, they're 

5 just using the indication that the girl stop me at the 

6 stair of the airplane for being I hold up the 

7 airplane. I didn't hold up the airline. 

8 Q. Well --

9 A. I hold up the airplane because it's 

10 unairworthy. 

11 Q. That airplane? 

12 A. Not this airplane. 

13 Q. This is the one we're talking about. 

14 Did the agent agree with you at the end of 

15 this? 

16 A. We didn't talk at the end of this. 

17 Q. At the end of the when you got on the 

18 plane to go, had you convinced the agent that you were 

19 right? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. I didn't talk to her. 

Q. You never talked to her? 

A. No, the captain came and said, "Tell her 

it's fine, let him go." I board the airplane. 

Q. She -- the captain told you to tell her? 

A. No, the captain told her in front of me. 
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1 Discrimination, and that charge was addressed to this 

2 event, right? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Okay. What evidence do you have that this 

5 event, that this career decision day -- let's let 

6 me start that over. 

7 There was no grievance filed over this 

8 incident or over the handling of the PPC, right? 

9 A. No. I did not file it, no. 

10 Q. And so the career decision day was in your 

11 file? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. And you understood that that, in the 

14 view of Mr. Cerezo, meant that you could now be 

15 terminated for -- without any further warnings. That 

16 was his view. 

17 A. That's correct. 

18 Q. So what happened to cause you to withdraw 

19 the charge? 

20 A. Okay. Well, since I filed the charges, I 

21 got a chance to work without harassment, without 

22 retaliation, without Mr. Cerezo and his supervisors 

23 keep harassing me. 

24 You know, I would be able to be assigned a 

25 job, I go out and do my job, get my airplane out on 
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Everything was going smooth until after, after 

I withdraw this charge. Then it was like Nick 

Reveles, Noel Franz, Humberto Reyes, Al Alvarez, you 

name it, they were on my shoulder day in day out. I 

mean, Ralph Perez -- they were, they harass me day in 

and day out. 

Q. Okay. But my question -- do you remember my 

question? The question was what caused you to 

withdraw it. And I think your answer was that nothing 

happened in between May --

A. In between that time, yes. 

Q. May of '93 and March of '94, right? 

A. That I rememb~r, yes. 

Q. No problem in that period? 

A. I didn't see any problem warrant further 

charges. 

Q. Well, I want to know if you think there was 

a problem, a racial problem in that era or not. Any 

problem of race. 

A. Well, I don't remember having any within 

that space of time. 

Q. Okay. Any problem with retaliation during 

that period of time? 

A. I don't see any now. 

Q. Okay. I'm going to mark this as DC 45 and 
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1 you. 

2 Tell me what it is that you believed was 

3 retaliation. 

4 A. Okay. First instance, my shift started at 

5 6:00 in the morning 

6 Q. Uh-huh. 

7 A. -- just like every other mechanic who work 

8 the flight line. And I was the only avionics then. 

9 And I was supposed to be in overtime that day starting 

10 at 6:00. 

11 Q. What day? 

12 A. When I showed up at work --

13 Q. What day are we talking about? 

14 A. We're talking about, they -- we're talking 

15 about the very day when I was docked the first hour of 

16 overtime from my time card. 

17 Q. Okay. Do you have a date, one of these 

18 dates that you're talking about? Was it during the 

19 pay period April 29, • 94? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. So what happened? 

22 A. Yes. I report to work for 6:00 in the 

23 morning, and Mr. Franz told me when he came in that 

24 Q. Was Mr. Cerezo still there? 

25 A. Mr. Cerezo, I think so. I think he was 
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1 overtime? 

2 A. Yes. Everybody else does. 

3 Q. Did they all get paid? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Everybody got paid but you? 

6 A. As far as I'm concerned, yes. 

7 Q. As far as you're concerned --

8 A. As far as I know. As far as I know. 

9 Q. Who are they? 

10 A. I know Craig Underhill got paid, never been 

11 docked. 

12 Q. Did he actually work the hour? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Did he have approval to work the hour? 

15 A. Yes. We have to sign our name on a list. 

16 Q. Did you? Did you have approval? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. From whom? 

19 A. Noel, or whoever supervisor signed the 

20 overtime list. 

21 Q. Noel Franz told you on the day involved that 

22 you were authorized to work the overtime? 

23 A. No. What they do, they put up an overtime 

24 list, and who interested sign the list, put their name 

25 on it. And whoever supervisor is there that day, they 
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Okay, it's the whole document, both sides. 

2 That's Exhibit 51. 

3 Does that also reflect a failure to pay you 

4 overtime as you're describing in your charge? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Okay. And what did Mr. Franz tell you was 

7 his reason for not paying? 

8 A. He said that he's not going to pay us, pay 

9 me ten hours overtime, because his policy is that we 

10 supposed to start overtime at 7:00. And, you know, he 

11 said that's how it is and that's what it's going to 

12 be. 

13 Uh-huh. Q. 

A. 14 I never see the policy before I work that 

15 day. 

16 Q. Before that day? 

17 A. No, I --

18 Q. You did see it that day? 

19 (DC Exhibit 52 was marked for Identification 

20 and retained by counsel.) 

21 BY MR. CONNOR: 

22 Q. Let me ask you if 52 is the policy you're 

23 describing. 

24 

25 

MR. CONNOR: For my purposes, that's Tab 10. 

THE WITNESS: This is -- this is a policy. 
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This doesn't state when the policy has came out 

or when it was implemented. It's just a policy 

in the wild, as far as I'm concerned right now. 

4 BY MR. CONNOR: 

5 Q. In the wild? 

6 A. In the wild. 

7 Q. My question, though, was had you seen it 

8 before? 

9 A. Yes, I had seen them. 

10 Q. Where? 

11 A. I had seen this maybe sometime after we have 

12 this discussion about the time card. 

13 Q. It was on the bulletin board? 

14 A. I never see it on the bulletin board. No. 

15 He pointed it out to me sometime. 

16 Q. Where was it? 

17 A. I think I saw it -- where did I saw this? 

18 Let me see where I saw this. I think, if my memory 

19 serves me right, the union showed it to me long after 

20 we have this other problem with time cards. 

21 Q. Okay. Did you file a grievance over this 

22 decision not to pay you overtime? 

23 A. Well, I didn't file a grievance based upon I 

24 proceed with it within my EEOC charges. 

25 Q. I understand. You did not file a grievance? 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 57 of 269

288 
1 A. I don't remember. 

2 Q. You don't remember or you didn't do it? 

3 A. I don't remember filing one. 

4 Q. Okay. Did you talk to a union 

5 representative about it? 

6 A. Yes, I did. 

7 Q. Because they showed you Exhibit 52, right? 

8 A. I talked to them and they showed this to me 

9 after I spoke to them. But let me explain one thing, 

10 Mr. Connor. The union strength in Miami where the 

11 employees are concerned is -- it doesn't stand up. 

12 Whatever the company wants the union to do 

13 is what they does. The union might have had this in 

14 their possession way before, I don't know. I didn't 

15 see it until way after we have this time card and hour 

16 problem. 

17 Q. Did any other employee raise the same 

18 complaint? 

19 A. Not that I know of. As far as I know, the 

20 other employees that worked with me, the time, that 

21 time, they get paid for all ten hours. 

22 Q. Did you ever talk to any of your 

23 co-employees and say, "Look what happened to me. Why 

24 did this happen?" 

25 A. I talked to them. I didn't ask them why 
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1 possible, I furnished it to her. 

2 Q. And she reviewed them and concluded that you 

3 were not a victim of discrimination, right? 

4 A. That's not what she said. The letter that 

5 she sent me, she said she concluded something that 

6 and gave me the right to sue. 

7 She said that she's unable to conclude the 

8 information obtained establish violation of the 

9 "status." She's unable to conclude. 

10 Q. I don't know whether she got that, but I 

11 didn't. Would you read it again? 

12 A. She said she's the Commission -- based upon 

13 the Commission's investigation, the Commission is 

14 unable to conclude that the information obtained 

15 established violations of the "status." This does not 

16 certify that the Respondent is in compliance with the 

17 "status." 

18 MR. KARLIN: Statutes. 

19 THE WITNESS: With the statutes, sorry. And 

20 she goes on to say that no finding is made as to 

21 any other issue that might be construed as having 

22 been raised by these charges. 

23 BY MR. CONNOR: 

24 Q. So, she was unable to conclude from what you 

25 gave her and whatever else she did that there was a 
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1 violation, right? That's what you understood? 

2 A. Yes, I understood. 

3 Q. Okay. Is she black or white? 

4 A. I don't know. I've never seen the lady. 

5 Q. Never saw her? 

6 A. Never saw her. 

7 Q. Okay. Do you have any reason to believe 

8 that she is biased against you because you're black? 

9 A. Well, I -- I cannot say whether or not, you 

10 know, I have reason to believe that she's biased 

11 against me. I could tell you up front that I think 

12 she's biased for, number one, not contacting any of 

13 the witnesses that saw and heard what happened, not 

14 sending them a questionnaire, which is a part of her 

15 investigation. 

16 Q. And where do you -- how do you base -- where 

17 do you get this information that she didn't talk to 

18 anybody about your charge? 

19 A. Because I spoke to my -- I spoke to the 

20 witnesses. 

21 Q. They told you that they had --

22 A. They never got a call from her, they never 

23 received anything in the mail from her. 

24 

25 

Q. Okay. Did you have 

MR. CONNOR: Did you want to say something? 
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It was later, later after I checked my time 

2 card. 

3 Q. Okay. Was it your time card or your pay 

4 stub that alerted you? 

5 A. Time card. Time card. 

6 Q. Okay. And the time card -- so, at that 

7 point, you had a discussion with him and he had his 

8 position and you had yours? Right? 

9 A. Well, I didn't discuss it with him, as such. 

10 I talked to the union first. And then me and John 

11 Cordero, we went to him and asked him, you know, what 

12 happened to it. And he said, well, he wasn't paying 

13 for more than starting time of 7:00. 

14 Q. And so you and Cordero went to see him about 

15 it 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And after that meeting, you didn't get paid 

18 for the hour; right? 

19 A. Didn't get paid for the hour. 

20 Q. And there was no grievance? 

21 A. I don't remember filing any. I don't 

22 remember. 

23 Q. Well, you would remember if you went -- if 

24 you got paid for the time, wouldn't you? 

25 A. I don't understand. 
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If there was a grievance filed and you got 

2 paid for the time, you would remember that, wouldn't 

3 you? 

4 A. I don't know. 

5 Q. You don't know if you'd remember? 

6 A. Maybe I would, maybe I wouldn't. I just 

7 don't remember about that particular --

8 Q. Well, I have no record, I found no record of 

9 any grievance over this issue and you have no 

10 recollection of any grievance, right? 

11 A. I don't remember filing a grievance on that 

12 one hour. 

13 Q. Why not? Why wouldn't you file a grievance 

14 on it if you thought you were right under the 

15 contract? 

16 A. Well, as I said earlier, there's a lot of 

17 stuff the company does and get away with it. The 

18 union is pretty weak. I have seen, you know, 

19 situations where there are more problems than an hour 

20 of time cards, and nothing get done about it. 

21 Q. Like what? 

22 A. Like I had filed for -- as a matter of fact, 

23 I had applied for an inspection position and I was 

24 turned down, and it was given to somebody who was less 

25 qualified, with less seniority. And I filed a 
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1 Q. 
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Now, on the second page of Exhibit 54, there 

2 is an entry for May 12, 1994, where he says -- Franz 

3 has typed in and signed that on May 12, which I 

4 believe, if I'm not mistaken, is the same day you went 

5 to the EEOC, or the next day you went to the EEOC. 

6 He asked you to -- that you come in for the 

7 overtime assignment at 7:00, is that true? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. And not at 6:00, but at 7:00? 

10 A. At 7:00, yes. 

11 Q. And you -- he asked you to take on any one 

12 of the jobs that was available and do it. And that 

13 you said that -- he says here, and I don't mean to 

14 keep this from you -- that you gave excuses, such as, 

15 "I don't think it's a good job to do. Today is not a 

16 good day to do this. I would rather work at the 

17 line," or, "You're wasting my abilities." 

18 And he told you, "Either do what I've asked 

19 you to do or go home." 

20 Do you remember that? 

21 A. I remember we didn't discuss that. I didn't 

22 have any discussion with Franz as to what he have 

23 right there. 

24 

25 

Q. You had no discussion with him about that? 

A. He assigned me a job to get inside a 
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1 computer and search for every possible part or 

2 component that an aircraft, flying aircraft needs. 

3 Q. Uh-huh. 

4 A. And that's a job I have never completed 

5 before, I didn't know how to do it, I didn't know what 

6 to do, and the aircraft that was flying I explained 

7 that to him that I haven't done the job before, so I 

8 need more information to perform the job. 

9 He said, "I don't give a damn. Whatever --

10 do whatever I said or go home." And he walk away and 

11 he punched me out. 

12 Q. And was that the -- was that on May 12, 

13 1994? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 A. He also indicated to me that I had always 

17 complained to the EEOC. And one of the reasons for 

18 giving me that assignment, too, is that I got two non 

19 compliance from the inspection department. 

20 Q. He says that you threatened him with going 

21 to a lawyer or to the EEOC. Is that true? 

22 A. No, that's not true. 

23 Q. But the next day, you did go to the EEOC? 

24 Right? 

25 A. I think I go the same day, I think. 
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1 Q. Didn't ask to see your file? 

2 A. Not on that date. 

3 Q. Okay. On what date did you do it? 

4 A. Later on somewhere down the line. 

5 Q. Okay. Did you have trouble getting your 

6 file or getting him to pay attention to you? 

7 A. I had trouble getting the file. It take me 

8 three months to get the file when I requested it at a 

9 later date. 

10 Q. Uh-huh. And when was this? Within a few 

11 days of May 12? 

12 A. About another month or six weeks down the 

13 road. 

14 Q. In your charge of May 12, '94, you cite two 

15 MEL write-ups that I want to ask you if these are the 

16 ones you're citing that he, Franz, wanted to give you. 

17 I want to know are those the two you're 

18 referring to in your charge, Exhibit 47? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Okay. Was there anything wrong with those 

21 quality assurance notices? 

22 A. Usually the inspection department wrote 

23 these quality assurance reports. 

24 Q. My question is, is there anything wrong with 

25 them? 
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I don't see anything wrong with them at this 

2 point in time. 

3 Q. Did you -- why is your signature not on 

4 them? 

5 A. I probably didn't get them. If it's not on 

6 there, I probably didn't get them. 

7 Q. Why -- how did you end up referring to them 

8 in your charge then? 

9 A. Because maybe I got them later on and signed 

10 them, but these are not the copies of what I signed. 

11 I did know that I respond to these noncompliance and 

12 explained to him the reason why I had -- I had not 

13 updated the computer with MEL's. 

14 Q. I'm sorry? 

15 A. I had respond to him to these information 

16 and let him know in writing what happened, why I did 

17 not.update the computer with MEL's and noncompliance. 

18 So these might just be copies of what I did not sign. 

19 Because these, in particular, I know I respond to him 

20 with information about these and tell him the reason 

21 why it happened. 

22 Q. Okay. On his entry of 5-30, May 30, he says 

23 that he then received your answers to the QA 

24 noncompliance mentioned in the above entry, and those 

25 were for the -- those were the two that were attached, 
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1 Exhibit 55 was attached to Exhibit 54, according to 

2 the document. 

3 And then he says that you told him that you 

4 didn't know that a response was required. 

5 Is that correct? Do you have any 

6 recollection of that? 

7 A. I don't remember telling him anything like 

8 that. I usually, when I get a noncompliance, if they 

9 came with the normal required time, then I normally 

10 respond to them in writing on the compliance, itself, 

11 and tell him explain him what happened, what caused 

12 the problem, stuff like that. 

13 And usually on any given day, when one of 

14 the avionics is at the flight line 

15 THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry. On any 

16 given day 

17 BY MR. CONNOR: 

18 Q. Lost you. 

19 A. On any given day when there is one avionics 

20 technician working the flight line of anywhere from 

21 twelve to seventeen airplanes, occurrences like these 

22 normally get involved. 

23 Q. What do you mean? 

24 A. That you don't get a chance to get to the 

25 computer to update your MEL status for that day. 
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1 Maybe a day or two. Sometimes the days are very 

2 hectic, crazy days. 

3 Q. If you don't get to them, how do you then 

4 later comply with the MEL requirement? 

5 A. Okay. If we don't get them for the first or 

6 the second day, we normally make a report to the 

7 supervisor and the lead that we don't get to them, so 

8 they keep an eye out for them. And the maintenance 

9 control would normally pull up the MEL at the end of 

10 the day and fax them to Miami maintenance for repair 

11 overnight. 

12 (DC Exhibit 56 was marked for Identification 

13 and retained by counsel.) 

14 BY MR. CONNOR: 

15 Q. Let me show you what's marked Exhibit 56 and 

16 ask you if you have seen that before. 

17 A. I saw this before, yes. 

18 Q. When did you see it? 

19 A. Around somewhere in '96 when my previous 

20 attorney show it to me. 

21 Q. Were you ever asked by -- whose signature is 

22 on that, if you can tell? 

23 

24 

25 

A. It says H. Z., something like that. 

Q. Possibly N. F.? 

A. I --
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1 Q. You don't recognize it, anyway? 

2 A. I don't recognize it. 

3 Q. Do you recognize the incident that's 

4 described there? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Who did you have a discussion with over that 

7 incident? 

8 A. Well, I spoke to my -- my the other 

9 avionics gentleman who was supposed to be the lead, 

10 avionics lead. 

11 Q. What's his name? 

12 A. Dick Oros. 

13 Q. Dick? 

14 A. Dick, Richard Oros. 

15 Q. How do you spell the last name? 

16 A. 0-r-o-s. 

17 Q. Okay. And what was your discussion? 

18 A. Was that I need to sort my days off with 

19 him. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. And did he say no? 

A. No, he said yes, we could switch days off. 

Q. Okay. Did someone disapprove that? 

A. No, not to my understanding. No. 

Q. Did you were you prevented from swapping? 

A. No. 
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1 Q. Were you told that you needed to bid the 

2 days off if you wanted them on a regular basis? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. By whom? 

5 A. I think it was Noel Franz. 

6 Q. Okay. Is that what that refers to, the 

7 exhibit? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. All right. Did he ask you to sign the CR-1? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. In Exhibit 48, your charge of 

12 discrimination, I take it that this was the same as 

13 all the other charges; you went to the Commission and 

14 somebody took down what you said? You didn't type 

15 this yourself, right? 

16 A. No, I did not. 

17 Q. And at this point, you had a lawyer 

18 representing you, December 1994? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And that was Mr. Kurzban? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And you were aware that he had come to see 

23 me about your case and those of others at Flagship, 

24 were you, or were you not? 

25 A. I was aware of it, yes. 
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And the -- at the time that you filed 

2 this amended charge, it seems to me that it says 

3 explicitly that you were sent home on May 12. And I 

4 will ask you to read that sentence, sent horne on May 

5 12 out loud, if you could. 

6 A. It said on May 12, 1994, I was sent horne and 

7 denied overtime work when I questioned why I was being 

8 given job assignment in the minimum equipment listing 

9 book. Another employee 

10 Q. That's what I want to ask you about. Did 

11 that happen? 

12 A. Yes. I was sent home, yes. 

13 Q. Because you didn't want to do the work in 

14 the MEL list book? 

15 A. No, I did not want to do the work. I 

16 explained I asked the question, I told him about 

17 what I need to do, and what I need to get the job 

18 done. And that's the time that he respond to me that, 

19 "Well, you got to go home." 

20 Q. Do what he asked you to do or go home, 

21 right? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Do what he asked me to do or go home. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And I couldn't do the job. 

Q. Did you know of anyone else who was asked to 
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1 do work and refused to do it? 

2 A. I don't know of anybody who was asked to do 

3 work and refused to do it. However, I do know that 

4 nobody was asked to do this assignment before in the 

5 company in Miami. 

6 Q. Nobody ever? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. Even before you were there? 

9 A. Not that I know of. 

10 Q. So it could have happened, you just don't 

11 know about it? 

12 A. Well, for the time I started work at Eagle 

13 up until then, it couldn't have happened in Miami. 

14 Because I started there when they were just start 

15 flying three airplanes with a few people there. 

16 So we didn't have computers and things there 

17 then, so it couldn't have happened. 

18 Q. When did you get computers? 

19 A. Later on, maybe another year down the road. 

20 Q. What was the precise thing he asked you to 

21 do? 

22 A. It was I must locate all the possible -- all 

23 the possible components that an aircraft will need to 

24 keep flying in case there's a problem came up on any 

25 one of the aircraft that American Eagle flies in 
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1 Miami. 

2 Q. That is, by definition, the minimum 

3 equipment list, isn't it? 

4 A. That go beyond the minimum equipment list. 

5 Q. In order to keep an aircraft -- in order for 

6 an aircraft to fly, it has to have in operational 

7 condition all of the minimum equipment that's required 

8 by the FAA, right? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And that's called the minimum equipment 

11 list, right? 

12 A. That's right, yes. 

13 Q. All right. Now, what was it that prevented 

14 you from being able to do this work? 

15 MR. KARLIN: I'll object to the form. I 

16 think he's made it clear that he wasn't 

17 requesting a minimum equipment list. 

18 MR. CONNOR: What? I'm sorry? 

19 MR. KARLIN: Your question implies that he 

20 was requested to come up with a minimum equipment 

21 list, and that's why I'm objecting. 

22 He can answer the question. 

23 BY MR. CONNOR: 

24 Q. Let's adjust to that. And what was it that 

25 you told Noel Franz you could not do that he asked you 
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1 to do? 

2 A. I could not come up with all the possible 

3 components that the aircraft required to stay flying. 

4 What they want me to do is to find every part 

5 possible. He didn't he didn't build this equipment 

6 listing book. He want me to find everything possible 

7 to allow him to build one. 

8 Q. But in your charge, you said you were given 

9 an assignment in the minimum equipment listing book. 

10 And that's the assignment you just described. 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Tell me every part that would be required 

13 for every aircraft we use to fly. 

14 A. That he would put in the minimum equipment 

15 book? 

16 Q. Right. 

17 A. Everything? 

18 Q. Right. 

19 A. Was generate an equipment book -- minimum 

20 equipment book for that, that when the problem occur 

21 he goes to that book and say, well, this part and that 

22 part and that part. 

23 Q. Either it's there or you don't fly, right? 

24 A. No, no. He was going beyond that. Because 

25 it says the minimum equipment book is already there 
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1 and it indicate what the aircraft can fly with and 

2 what it cannot fly with. 

3 Q. Is it a possibility that you didn•t 

4 understand the assignment? 

5 A. No, it•s a possibility that he was 

6 retaliating against me of filing previous 

7 discrimination charge. 

8 Q. Okay, I know that•s your claim. And I want 

9 to see what you have to prove that claim. 

10 What is it in that assignment that day that 

11 led you to believe that it was in retaliation for 

12 filing a charge? 

13 A. First, it commence, this job has never been 

14 given to any other employee in the mechanical 

15 department since I have been with American Eagle. 

16 Q. Uh-huh. 

17 A. Secondly, there•s no way I could do I 

18 could find all these parts, because I have to go 

19 physically look at the airplane to find out these 

20 components that we need, as he requested. And all the 

21 aircraft we have there was flying. There is no way I 

22 could do that. 

23 Q. Did you file a grievance? 

24 A. I don•t remember filing a grievance on that. 

25 I go straight to the EEOC. 
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Is there -- I think I'm right in this record 

2 that every time I've asked you if you filed a 

3 grievance, you say you don't remember. 

4 A. Well 

5 Q. Do you have any evidence that you did file a 

6 grievance? 

7 A. I was convinced, Mr. Connor, that the 

8 union--

9 Q. No, I have a question in front of you. Do 

10 you have any evidence that you did file a grievance on 

11 this issue? 

12 A. I I don't remember. I don't remember. 

13 Q. You don't remember if you have any evidence? 

14 A. I just don't remember if I file any 

15 grievance on that. And I think the reason for me, if 

16 I don't file one, is because I was convinced that the 

17 union cannot do anything about it. And they will not. 

18 Q. And that could be either because they don't 

19 agree with you or for some other reason, right? 

20 MR. KARLIN: I'll object to the form. 

21 Go ahead and answer it. 

22 THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

23 BY MR. CONNOR: 

24 Q. Now, you say in the charge, Exhibit 48, "I 

25 received a letter from Noel Franz stating I was 
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1 terminated for conduct and job related problems." 

2 Tell us about that. What happened? 

3 A. All I was told, that when I requested seeing 

4 my file for three months prior and finally get a 

5 chance to see it, he accused me of pulling a document 

6 from the file. 

7 Q. Well, just slow down and tell us exactly 

8 what happened that day. Do you know what day it was? 

9 A. That day is right about maybe the 30th of 

10 November '94, somewhere there. I he had called the 

11 flight line and told me that my file was available so 

12 I could come and review it. When I get to the hangar 

13 and I report to him, I let him know I was there, he 

14 went into the office and was there for a while, in the 

15 clerk's office, as a matter of fact. 

16 And I heard like my name was calling, so I 

17 pulled the door to see, and by then he was holding 

18 onto the door, and I saw he was retrieving documents 

19 from the file. 

20 Q. Say what? 

21 A. Yes, I said I saw him pulling documents from 

22 the file, from my file. And then he look at me and 

23 smile, and then he came up and said, "Well, you can 

24 look at the file." 

25 I was there sitting down, going through the 
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With me, I have a bank statement for my wife's 

2 bank in my pocket that I was going to write down 

3 various dates and stuff like that on. And while I was 

4 going through the file, there were two of his main 

5 friends, his good old buddy friends came up and was 

6 sitting around the table while I was reviewing the 

7 file. 

8 Q. Who were they? 

9 A. They were Ken Alnor and Bill Langorin 

10 (phonetic spellings) 

11 Q. And who? 

12 A. Bill Langorin. While I was going through 

13 the file, they were there. So when I finished, I 

14 signal to Noel that I was finished. I had the paper 

15 in my pocket at the desk. I was writing down stuff on 

16 it. 

17 And he came up to me and said, "Well, what's 

18 that you have in your hands?" I said, "I have a piece 

19 of paper with some information on it." He said, "I 

20 want to see it." And I showed it to him like this. 

21 He look at it, said, "I want to see it again." I 

22 showed it to him. He said, "I want to read it." I 

23 said, "No, this is private information." 

24 I flipped it around and showed him the back. 

25 I said, "This is what I wrote down on it," which is 
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1 about two dates. He said, 11 I want to read it. 11 I 

2 said, "No, it's a private information. It's from my 

3 wife's bank statement. I cannot give it to you to 

4 read." 

5 I walked out of the office, and he walked 

6 behind me. And he was saying, 11 Come back here. I 

7 want to talk to you." I said, 11 What are you going to 

8 talk to me about? 11 

9 I go through the door and he came behind me 

10 and he pushed me from behind. I slipped down the 

11 stairs. I seek medical attention the following day. 

12 And when I 

13 Q. Would you run that by again slower? I'm 

14 not I'm having trouble with your accent. I'm 

15 sorry. 

16 A. Okay. He followed me -- he was getting 

17 upset when I wouldn't give him the paper that wasn't 

18 any of the file, with private information on the 

19 paper. He was very upset and screamed, talked loud, 

20 screaming at the top of his lungs. He wanted the 

21 paper. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

So I said, "No, this is not the company 

paper, this is not the file document. This is a 

personal thing for my wife. I cannot give it to you." 

Q. It had a bank --
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At the time, I was thinking 

2 about, well, you know, this is private information. I 

3 don't need to give it to anybody. 

4 Q. Have you is there a notice in the shop 

5 out there that you can be inspected when you're 

6 leaving 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. -- to see if you have company tools or 

9 anything like that? 

10 A. I haven't seen such a notice. 

11 Q. Never saw it? 

12 A. No, but I think sometime they can -- if they 

13 suspect you of doing illegal stuff, they can ask you 

14 to 

15 Q. Show them --

16 A. -- show them what you have. 

17 Q. Show what you have. 

18 A. What you have, yes. 

19 Q. Okay. And you don't think there's anything 

20 wrong with that, do you? 

21 A. Based upon the context that they're doing 

22 it. 

23 Q. Do you? 

24 A. I don't I don't think anything is wrong 

25 with asking somebody who has been suspected of 
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1 stealing from the company for search. 

2 Q. Being asked --

3 A. For to search his tool box or his lunch box. 

4 But for a piece of paper that is private information, 

5 I don't think, you know, it is right to want to take 

6 it. 

7 Q. Well, if you -- if you open the man's tool 

8 box in the search you said was okay, and inside the 

9 tool box is something, is a bank statement, the wife's 

10 bank statement, there's nothing wrong with looking at 

11 it then? 

12 A. It wasn't inside there. 

13 Q. I'm asking you a question based on your 

14 answer before. 

15 MR. KARLIN: I'm going to object. 

16 BY MR. CONNOR: 

17 Q. If there's something personal inside the 

18 tool box your view is there isn't anything wrong 

19 with asking the man to open the tool box, right? 

20 A. You don't go into a person's tool box unless 

21 they ask you to. 

22 Q. Exactly. You don't unless you have the 

23 suspicion that they're stealing, right? 

24 A. I don't -- I don't think I understand your 

25 question you're coming across. 
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2 

Q. 
343 

Well, I'm just trying to follow up on what 

you told me. And if I understood you correctly, you 

3 said that if there was a suspicion that there were 

4 tools being stolen, you understand that the company 

5 has the right to ask the man to open the tool box and 

6 show them. 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Okay. Now, if there -- if that man is 

9 walking out with a tool box, and inside the tool box 

10 is personal information that he doesn't want the 

11 supervisor to see, it's still okay for the supervisor 

12 to ask him to open it, right? 

13 A. The supervisor would have to check the tool 

14 box before the man had permission to leave the 

15 compound. 

16 Q. I'm sorry? 

17 A. The supervisor would have to check the tool 

18 box before the mechanic get permission to leave the 

19 compound. 

20 Q. Right. 

21 A. They have a time for that. If you're going 

22 to leave, they're going to come and check it, get a 

23 tool listing and check it before they said you can 

24 

25 

leave. And tape it up, too, before you can leave. 

Q. Okay. If there was anything in that tool 
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1 box that was personal, the supervisor would have to 

2 see it if he opened the box, right? 

3 MR. KARLIN: I'll object. 

4 Go ahead and answer. 

5 THE WITNESS: Well, at the time, the 

6 personal stuff would be at a covered up maybe 

7 in an envelope or something. You wouldn't be 

8 throwing down the box like that. So more than 

9 likely he wouldn't have seen what's inside the 

10 envelope. 

11 BY MR. CONNOR: 

12 Q. Well, you're changing the facts on me, but 

13 all right. I have the picture. All right. 

14 So he asked you to show him again, and you 

15 declined. And then what happened? 

16 A. I walked away from him because I was -- he 

17 was upset, and I fear, you know, I would be retaliated 

18 against. 

19 Q. Who was around? 

20 A. These two guys, his two buddies. So I 

21 walked away from him, go through the door. Where they 

22 were sitting, they couldn't see when I exit the door. 

23 I go through the door, he came behind me and grabbed 

24 my shoulder and pushed me. And I slipped down the 

25 stairs. 
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1 Q. He grabbed your shoulder and you slipped 

2 down the stairs? 

3 A. And pushed me. And I said don't --

4 Q. And pushed you? 

5 A. He pushed me, yes, physically pushed me. 

6 And he was the only supervisor there then, so I had 

7 nobody to report it to. 

8 Q. You had nobody to report it to? 

9 A. No. 

10 Q. Nobody in Nashville? 

11 A. Nobody on the job. 

12 Q. Nobody in Nashville that you could call 

13 about that? 

14 A. I could have called Nashville when I 

15 returned to work -- because this was like minutes 

16 after 4:00 it happened. I could have called Nashville 

17 when I returned to work, which is three days later, 

18 which I was withheld from entering the compound when I 

19 returned to work. 

20 THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry. Which you 

21 were 

22 THE WITNESS: Three days later when I 

23 returned to work, I was withheld from entering 

24 the compound. I was told by the supervisor 

25 there, Errol Holland, that Mr. Franz said I must 
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371 
with the earlier grievance that you described in 

the -- in relation to your discharge. So I'm 

going to ask that you, through your counsel, if 

you have a copy of that 

MR. KARLIN: We'll search for it. 

MR. CONNOR: -- give it to us. Okay. 

(DC Exhibit 71 was marked for Identification 

and retained by counsel.) 

9 BY MR. CONNOR: 

10 Q. DC 71, is that your Worker's Comp claim --

11 A. Yes, sir. 

12 Q. -- in relation to that description of the 

13 fall down the stairs? 

A. 

Q. 15 Do you have any current disabilities from 

16 that? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Okay. What were your injuries? 

19 A. Hip. 

20 Q. Bruised? 

21 A. Sprain, something like that. Bruise, 

22 something like that. Strain. It was strained. 

23 Q. And how long did it take you to recover? 

24 A. Well, I go to intense medication. I went to 

25 the doctor, and after that, I had to still see the AMR 
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So it 

2 takes me anywhere from three to four weeks to 

3 completely have no feelings there. 

4 Q. You had no feeling there? 

5 A. No hurting, no problem with it. 

6 Q. Oh, until you didn't have any pain anymore? 

7 A. Any pain anymore, yes. 

8 Q. Do you have any explanation for why no one 

9 saw Mr. Franz push you on the stairs? 

10 A. At this time, it was after 4:00. We punch 

11 out at 4:00. And it was like 4:45 when this incident 

12 occurred. And the only people that were up in there 

13 is the two guys was sitting inside the conference room 

14 around the table. And they couldn't have seen what 

15 happened because once we get through the door, or to 

16 the door, they cannot see what happened around there. 

17 Q. Well, at least one of them described him 

18 going out ten seconds after you. It doesn't take ten 

19 seconds to get down that stairway, does it? 

20 A. I don't know how long it take to get down 

21 there. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Well, you know the stairway and so do I, so 

let's try it here what ten seconds feels like. All 

right. Starting now. Okay. 

Would it take any longer than that to get 
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1 BY MR. CONNOR: 

2 Q. Have you looked at 47 and 48, the EEOC 

3 charges? 

4 A. Yes. I looked at them, yes. 

5 Q. Okay. There isn't anything in there about 

6 it, is there? 

7 MR. CONNOR: The witness is looking at which 

8 one? 47. 

9 THE WITNESS: I haven't seen anything in 47 

10 at this point. 

11 BY MR. CONNOR: 

12 Q. Okay. There's nothing in 48 about it 

13 either, right? 

14 A. I haven't seen any. 

15 Q. Okay. And in your complaint, Paragraph 21, 

16 there is an allegation that on or about the morning of 

17 October 14, 1994, Mr. Collins reported to work to 

18 begin his shift. Hanging from the mechanics' trailer 

19 was a noose with the words "To hang Dobson" written on 

20 it. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where did that information come from? 

A. What information? 

Q. What I just read. 

A. It came from this noose that I saw inside 
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1 Q. Okay. Who did you report that to? 

2 A. I don't report it to the supervisor. I 

3 report it to my attorney. 

4 Q. You did not report it to your supervisor? 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. Did you report to Mr. Roberson? 

7 A. I don't remember. 

8 Q. You don't remember? 

9 A. I don't remember, no. 

10 Q. Well, try hard. Is there anything that 

11 would help you to remember whether you told 

12 Mr. Roberson about this? 

13 A. I remember that John Cordero knew about it. 

14 I told John about it. And I don't remember if I told 

15 Mr. Roberson, but I would imagine that he knew about 

16 it. 

17 Q. Did you file any kind of a complaint under 

18 the company's EEO policy, Equal Employment 

19 Opportunity? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. Did you bring it to the attention of the 

22 Human Resources Department? 

23 A. We don't have a Human Resources in Miami 

24 when I was there. 

25 Q. Pardon me? 
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1 A. I didn't know of a Human Resources 

2 Department when I was in Miami working. 

3 Q. You don't know there was one? 

4 A. No. I don't know of one, no. 

5 Q. Personnel Department? 

6 A. I know the Personnel Department, yes. 

7 Q. Okay. And did you bring it to them? 

8 A. No, I did not. 

9 Q. Why not? 

10 A. Because I have my attorney dealing with it 

11 already. 

12 Q. In October of 1994? 

13 A. That's correct. 

14 Q. And your attorney assisted you in preparing 

15 your EEOC charge? 

16 A. No, he did not. 

17 Q. The amended charge? 

18 A. He did not, no. 

19 Q. He did not? 

20 A. No, he did not. 

21 Q. Why didn't you report that incident -- did 

22 you regard that as a racial incident? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Okay. Why didn't you report that to the 

25 EEOC when you amended your charge two months later? 
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1 that, then? 

2 A. I retained him after I filed the previous 

3 charges, after that. 

4 Q. So you had some consultation with him --

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. -- after you filed the charge? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And before you filed the amended charge? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And you told him about the noose incident. 

11 MR. KARLIN: You're getting into 

12 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

13 MR. CONNOR: I'm not 

14 MR. KARLIN: Well - -

15 MR. CONNOR: I don't think that's invading, 

16 and I'm certainly not going to try. 

17 BY MR. CONNOR: 

18 Q. Did you in -- you've now seen Exhibit 70, 

19 which is my letter to Mr. Kurzban after he came to see 

20 me about it in December of 1994. 

21 Were you ever advised -- advised is -- were 

22 you ever -- did you ever consider going to Nashville 

23 to present evidence on this alleged noose incident to 

24 Cathy Janas in the Personnel and Human Resources 

25 Department? 
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1 A. If I was asked who my attorney then --

2 MR. KARLIN: Just answer the question. 

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, I would. 

4 BY MR. CONNOR: 

5 Q. You did consider doing it? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. When? 

8 A. When I heard of the investigation was going 

9 on. 

10 Q. And why didn't you go? 

11 A. I wasn't asked to go. 

12 Q. I don't want to get -- we'll make that 

13 clear, and you jump in as appropriate. I don't want 

14 to get between you and Mr. Kurzban, but I want to ask 

15 you to read the "however" paragraph on Page 2 of 

16 Exhibit 70 to yourself. 

17 Now, that is an invitation to have you go to 

18 Nashville and present your evidence, isn't it? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Did you at any time after that January 9, 

21 1995, consider going to Nashville to take up that 

22 invitation? 

23 

24 

25 

A. If I had known about it, then I will. 

Q. Pardon me? 

A. If I had known about it, I would have 

BRYANT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
Registered Professional-Merit-Diplomate Reporters 

(305) 856-8639 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 100 of
 269

3 8 8 
1 considered going up there. 

2 Q. Were there any other incidents that you 

3 regard as racial that occurred in the year before your 

4 discharge that you haven't already talked about? 

5 MR. KARLIN: I'll object to the form. He 

6 can answer the question. It's kind of a broad 

7 question. 

8 MR. CONNOR: It's late. 

9 MR. KARLIN: What? 

10 MR. CONNOR: It's getting late. 

11 BY MR. CONNOR: 

12 Q. Are you having trouble with that? 

13 A. Yes, I have trouble with the way you phr3se 

14 the question. 

15 Q. All right. You have told us that there was 

16 a noose incident directed at you --

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. -- and that you believe that that was based 

19 on race. 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Is there any other incident that occurred 

22 that you attribute to racial motives in the, let's say 

23 the three or four months before you were discharged? 

24 A. Incidents where that mechanics were asked to 

25 write statements against me, so --
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1 A. No, not right there and then. 

2 Q. Did you get it later? 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. How did that happen? 

5 A. The company oppose me getting it and I was 

6 to file an appeal and hire an attorney to represent me 

7 for the hearing, the appeal. And that's how I got it. 

8 Q. And did the company withdraw its opposition? 

9 A. It didn't show up. 

10 Q. Didn't show up. 

11 Was Mr. Kurzban that attorney? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Did you ever see a picture that depicted 

14 black people in a negative way? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. What was it? 

17 A. Polaroid -- Polaroid picture with my name on 

18 it and another mechanic, Ozzie Russell's name on it, 

19 state that Dobson has to meet me at the ramp at 10:00, 

20 something like that. The picture have white 

21 correct -- what you call it, correction --

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Correct tape? 

A. Correct 

Q. Correct type? 

A. Correction type fluid marked over it in 
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1 white, stuff like that. 

2 Q. It was a plain black surface with two faces 

3 painted on it? 

4 A. Two faces painted on it. 

5 Q. When was that? 

6 A. That was back in sometime like in '94. 

7 Q. And do you regard that as a racial incident? 

8 A. Yes, sir. 

9 Q. So that's one -- that's what I was asking 

10 about is whether you knew of any others. 

11 What did you do about that? 

12 A. Well, that was forwarded on to my attorney, 

13 too. 

14 Q. You didn't talk to anybody inside the 

15 company? 

16 A. No, I did not. 

17 Q. Didn't go to personnel? 

18 A. I talked to the union, I didn't talk to the 

19 personnel. 

20 Q. You did go to the union? 

21 A. Yes, talked to the union about that, yes. 

22 Q. Did you talk to Mr. Roberson? 

23 A. Talked to Mr. Cordero. 

24 Q. Mr. Roberson? 

25 A. No, Mr. Cordero talked to him. 
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1 Q. You think Mr. Cordero talked to 

2 Mr. Roberson? 

3 A. I think so. 

4 Q. Okay. And what -- did you file a grievance 

5 or anything over that? 

6 A. No, I did not. 

7 Q. Do you have that photograph with you? 

8 A. Not -- not in my possession, no. 

9 Q. Do you know where it is? 

10 A. I think my counsel should retain that. 

11 Q. This counsel? 

12 A. Initially, Ira has it, so I assume. 

13 Q. And who put -- who put the noose up in the 

14 trailer? 

15 A. I don't know. 

16 Q. Who put the picture up? 

17 A. I don't know. 

18 Q. Where was the picture when you first saw it? 

19 A. The picture was -- I found it on Ozzie 

20 Russell's mail box. 

21 Q. Did you ever hear any employees teasing one 

22 another because they were Cuban or -- you referred to 

23 the Cuban clique in your last setting on this 

24 deposition. 

25 Did you say that to them when you were 
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1 A. Well, I 

2 Q. -- assuming that's a different group. 

3 A. I never heard them. 

4 Q. Did you ever hear any either of those 

5 groups or any black mechanics joke about themselves? 

6 A. No. 

7 Q. On racial issues? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. So you never heard any racial jokes while 

10 you were out there? 

11 A. I haven't heard any from -- any black racial 

12 jokes. 

13 Q. Okay. Did you work the same shift with 

14 Anthony Lee? 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. With Mr. Russell? 

17 A. At some stage of the game, yes, he does. 

18 Q. Mr. McLean? 

19 A. I'm not sure about Mr. McLean. 

20 Q. Camejo? 

21 A. I'm not sure about. Mr. Camejo. 

22 Q. Now, you've told me about -- did you ever 

23 find out from anybody through hearsay or rumor who 

24 made the picture and who made the noose? 

25 A. Nobody talked about it. 
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1 Q. Did anybody say to you that these are 

2 that this noose has got your name on it because you're 

3 black? 

4 A. No. 

5 Q. Do you have any witnesses to the noose or 

6 the picture incident besides yourself and Mr. Russell? 

7 A. I don't understand the question. 

8 Q. Do you have anyone who you know actually saw 

9 it? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Who? 

12 A. Henry Cruz. 

13 Q. Henry Cruz? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Who else? 

16 A. Well, it was myself and him that showed up 

17 at work that morning around about the time when I saw 

18 the noose hanging from the roof. 

19 Q. Did you say anything to him? 

20 A. I looked at it, he looked at it and he 

21 smiled and said, "Noel said it's to hang you." 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. He said what? 

A. He said, "Noel says it's there to hang you." 

Q. He said what? 

A. Noel Franz says that this noose is to hang 
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1 Q. Do you know of any employee to whom that 

2 policy did not apply? 

3 MR. KARLIN: He just gave you a response to 

4 that question. 

5 MR. CONNOR: I'm not sure that I agree with 

6 that, but 

7 BY MR. CONNOR: 

8 Q. Except for that one time with Mr. Underhill, 

9 do you know of anyone else? 

10 A. I didn't follow it up. 

11 Q. Do you know of any other employee who had a 

12 similar incident to yours in looking at his personnel 

13 file? 

14 MR. KARLIN: I'll --

15 BY MR. CONNOR: 

16 Q. That is, do you know of any individual who 

17 asked to see his personnel file and then was 

18 challenged for having taken something out of the file? 

19 Did you ever hear of that happening with anyone else? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. And did you know that it was company policy 

22 that you could not take things out of the file? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Because you had made an inspection several 

25 times prior to that, right? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: One moment. I need to 

3 change video. We're going off the record. The 

4 time is 2:33 p.m. 

5 (Discussion off the record.) 

6 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The time is 2:33p.m. 

7 We're back on the record. 

8 BY MR. CONNOR: 

9 Q. Did you ever hear anybody -- other than the 

10 time Mr. Perez allegedly called you a nigger, did you 

11 ever hear anyone else use that term? 

12 A. On the job or 

13 Q. On the job. 

14 A. No, never. 

15 Q. Okay. Any other -- were you ever harassed 

16 physically based on your race in any way? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Other than the noose and the picture, were 

19 there any other demonstrations or things put up that 

20 you thought were racially offensive? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. What assignments outside of your job 

23 classification did you experience? 

24 A. I used to experience a lot of times I had to 

25 still come in and clean the hangar, sweep the hangar 
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1 didn't got as part of the file. 

2 THE COURT REPORTER: I'm sorry, I didn't 

3 understand that last part. "Naturally, they 

4 wrote it, but I --" 

5 THE WITNESS: It was not part of their 

6 personnel file. 

7 BY MR. CONNOR: 

8 Q. Let me show you --

9 MR. CONNOR: Have we entered into a 

10 confidentiality stipulation? 

11 MR. KARLIN: I'm sorry? 

12 MR. CONNOR: Have we entered a stipulation 

13 on confidentiality? 

14 MR. KARLIN: I don't recall at the moment. 

15 (DC Exhibit 72 Composite was marked for 

16 Identification and retained by counsel.) 

17 BY MR. CONNOR: 

18 Q. I'm going to ask you to look at what's 

19 marked as DC 72, it's a composite package. 

20 (Discussion off the record.) 

21 BY MR. CONNOR: 

22 Q. Having reviewed Number 72, Mr. Collins, you 

23 would no longer say that Mr. Underhill had nothing 

24 happen to him for his quality assurance mistakes, 

25 would you? 
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What I would say that these are things 

2 that they never used to give to him, and maybe because 

3 I complained about it, they gave it to him and have 

4 him sign it. 

5 Q. In 1991? When did you complain about it? 

6 A. I've been complaining about it for quite 

7 awhile. Long time. 

8 Q. Are there any other people that you think 

9 any other white people that you think did not get 

10 quality assurance notifications like yours besides 

11 Mr. Underhill? 

12 A. I think Mark Howard never get these things 

13 for the same problems. 

14 Q. And have you remembered him since the last 

15 deposition? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. What did he do that was the same as you 

18 and 

19 A. What he do with same similar response was 

20 not updating MEL in the computer properly on time. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Probably? 

A. Computer MEL's properly. 

Q. Properly. 

A. In the required time and stuff like that. 

Q. Now, are you testifying here under oath that 
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1 Mark Howard did that and never received a quality 

2 assurance notice? 

3 A. In addition to that --

4 Q. Are you saying that? 

5 A. Repeat the question for me. 

6 Q. Are you saying here under oath that you know 

7 that Mark Howard never received a quality assurance 

8 notice? 

9 A. I never said he never received one. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 A. I know of incidents where there were 

12 problems develop with the computer, Sabre system, and 

13 I know of he didn•t get one then. 

14 However, American Eagle have a way of 

15 sticking things into people•s files on them. 

16 MR. CONNOR: I I if you•re getting 

17 this, you•ve got to repeat that for me or maybe 

18 have it read back. 

19 THE COURT REPORTER: Just the last part? 

20 MR. CONNOR: Yeah. 

21 (Answer read back by the reporter.) 

22 BY MR. CONNOR: 

23 Q. Oh, you what are you suggesting, that 

24 Exhibit 72 was stuck in someone•s file like that? 

25 A. Well, what I•m instigating is that they 
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4 12 
1 could have gone back to Underhill and have him do 

2 these, write them up and have him sign them, yes, 

3 because 

4 Q. When? 

5 A. They can do it any time, just like this. 

6 Q. Are you saying they did it? 

7 A. They're capable of doing it. 

8 Q. Did they do it? Can you say under oath that 

9 you know they did it? 

10 A. I don't know if they're doing that, but what 

11 I'm saying is that I'm positive there are instances 

12 where myself and he get the same CR-1's -- as a matter 

13 of fact, noncompliance -- and he was told not to wor~y 

14 about it. I say the noncompliance and he confirmed 

15 that Noel Franz 

16 Q. Well, we'll compare the dates on the ones 

17 that we admitted earlier with yours and this one. 

18 Mr. Howard, though, you said received no 

19 counseling or discipline over some incident with the 

20 Sabre? 

21 A. What I said that at least one time I know 

22 of, he create -- he made mistakes with the MEL's and 

23 didn't get a noncompliance for it. 

24 

25 

Q. How do you know that? 

A. Because I was there when it happened. 
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rc.r/;E~ Y-~'-?L tn~;?. _;;- -/tile! IJ,.m '11!-c /?ey-/ j,-,.,~ 7~~~­
a tL 1-?~-.s), . ,;,_,.·, #1 .,_,.,'/ J o h ".fJ ')/) _,,..,;., I J" v<'J ('" 
re.fort .b«~·-k:.. f-o 11-Je. ~~"' 4nt?~' a.s~//Jn{?-,.,7. 11~ 
cf,-,!,1 f re. f')t>~. -

~/,/fOx OYJ•t ~-If /. Jo _,.1-,NJ :T 't-ole/ ~1/,.n.; h t:'t/tF/.k. 
t-,,., ti...- Jr.:~'-: 11clh< _,A1u L o J? # ;2-c ,4-,.P r d- s-9 1 s /"r~jl-e... 
f i)' Y1 +- r::J u.e.l oYl j ./ ,·,.., Of e (llo. .t. d ... ' r (.t I s 0 +& \ J h ,'""' .J..t\.«.. + 
~-e.. u. <)<..<.~ p(jbli' VYl ltv: 1--L, ~'> sis~ .- ') "'tL<_ 5eV15d~ s To lvo \.<.. for '\J...<.. ~wek ct~.s Conn..-. d f.o.r ~~ &voS<>e.~ 
Ot' \J..le. Corwc.rd ~qet.~ anJ. clo a_ Col'\4.-f\(...{•+t C~-e..c.-k -Par ~-e.-. \W'''~~ 0--AJ Sen~IZ. H-e.. a.c:;~eJ. r;,c_

1
_ 

tJ).,re. ().
0

(<. -\-1..-e. ~ure-\L. J.~scont>ed \oc.a.-\.-el. I" \efl,·el
1 .T 0-~'-d"'_~ \Lno~J..J w~·-c~ \..e(7~tt~J ect~c. YYlo.!<s+ be. r-e~-c.~ ,So \ou~ ~..._~ u.P ·,n ~'\-(__ V'."'r.~.-/1~e.,.._.,..,.,,~ ·-' 
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( 

2 

. : .(?,~ ~e._ c u rre.c-+ 0 n ~. c.d l L n '? w t,-eV\ M k %-e_ t ;It; ((}I ry 

.:-i-o <5\-o-rt htS ce.se.o.-(0~.. jt- ~ter \ (,\-\'\cJ"'. h--e_ Wevtf fc 

. 't--l-e_ s\oc.k. ceo M ~ (\ J c-G-e4:- OCA t o....- VVl u l.. T•- M t$\~12... 
.. Q..t1c\ ffoce-edeJ -\-o _A-tO--<..Ui=T 2~'1- k opc·YI~ ~ 

f''(f1 1- W ·"] r e-~ "- \; "\ f " "e-1_ OvY\ J c*. c .S C D ;1'1 ec+-e.J +c-.~ o 

.CJ.nn.Jn p\u.j~, St--~k''li-) i--LL ;'11)e...\-ers prob.e-~ (V1 

. \+-~-e.- co. () (It) (I p I"( t'J s h-e- s-\-o. r U cJ 1-e...c It:(\ j 'i-L '-e... 

Lv· r,'v'\e) ~ .Co(' _ .Se..uc,cCt.\ »-1 111{...{4-s., ~· V'o~rceo( h-E_ d.d,_,-
he\~'<-- '/{\.:<-.- (.uof"IYI,) d.'~(O..W1 ,"YI frol\4 of- ~"lim/ Sd J. 
~~a~ L,UOnJ. e.(',w:

1 
whoA h-e 1~ v-\, ec¥-,·ro • t- r u. s.+-rc+eJ 1 

. Ccl\.nS ifJeV\i ba-ck .-h, ~c_ \ibr~c'-\ -1-u d-6 mor~ 
.. fe.se"-~, l.. ~\J. £~e'v' sar AL A-L VA-YZ.t72- #.u-t 

Cc\l.()_s rs kJor~ err\ /fT. fZ.cu-F-T Z.59. We.- bu~, 

l\j fr:";€.. '-f-lCL { C-~ ec~· ") 'J-Il-e._ 5E • SCH2.-S ,-c, '1--l-e..-- ks t 
\,0~· +v .jO ' .A-ffrox,·Y'()4_~AJ 3~oo .A-~1 I C~//.¥1> ca.m-e.. Ctl2 

+o ri\L ttY' d /tL . (ol\·Y1 > £.0~ n-.kd +(;) de A-e-\ 
. '\-·~ ~ A-, en.A-r--r ~· So '" ~ c o "'l J of£.,(\ ~-e- l,-..J ~ -~s ~ ~ ~ 
. r I (l k. ~" cl I D 0 k ~ '-J.-\\-<1. a~~.J. l d. -e.. A..o2-\ \!' .tl ue,. Cor 
. f~fer OfefR~on ~ ~ AS~ h ,-r'V) \ fl h-e. ({ e~d 'lf~r:. 

loJ "'-"'] ~ -\-o ']J...-e ~('l ScH-5. 
1 

bot (.ausc_ ~ S,C;. Sot::. 

.Cuf'frCJI \f~-€. vr-... /u&4 Jk re-r!t·e.c{ J?o .T )~{/e11
1

~ 
. )J£1-1 5 <./1? rr? k. y/, e. v .-1-t-t/L.:r / 5 ) ~ /, J -fold ),, m h 
)oc,~ ;'r; !fi-e. tv' r,r/ c.Jr'7r'm #!J?c/ /v(IJ:. -!&~ ~ t 

owe-fL uksc OntJ~u-f f:Jr 'i-l.--c.. 5c I" So<?_ • c 0 /I •V1 s. d ;).(1 

. f e.f I• e d t1 Y'l J \V e .f"l + ba.. ck_ +-<> 1{}11-c.. I.- b rc. r--{ . A pf f'D><; "'~ -k !/ 

. '--/-'66 AJV1 ./tL {]4.1J7-c_ Or.!L~ -/-r:J fre. ~??c/ f.o/d me. 

. y;f~~~~f Cu//.1~ h/ttf fa!(/ tl/77 !)t.J we d-d/.'·'f )/Yc <))--e_, 
• -..-I r """"r.,., . ,,~; I~ ~,.. r f !.. . .... n,.l'7 _. , .. ) _.., ~ A 11 ~ "' A ___ -- ;:; 
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)5/td h/iYI ;-f2. AGo A~d JLI1e.. ryhl- eN;c..f,v. 1-j code.. 
.fi, r -;-J, • s 

1 

f" r /,--c "'I;, r .A-t~/ , {; u I /.n s ref')~~ 
£,.!her~ dtJ fiJ:A. )tJdk {Jr- #.~ e#ec!tvt+y c ocl&. ~L. 
rer},cl..~ hCJ£\..,1 lor; yf)VfVU" N;h) t-VO(/L.;'h_J OY? s,+t'-.6. 

C d(/7} J ref! e) 5mc r:- 'IJ,.-1 t:t rr ~t.IL ,-)11 /it:r m/" AL 
rc..p!;<.cf, Ydi-1 dOIJ V j(nt'lv h&tv fo /oo/< ur y_J.,--e-
ef-?ect lt/11-y cod-'L- 0~ a... p~.\-~ci,A.l~r- ,A-t~~'l· S:, 
j-r-L $~.ows. h,~r'Y'. ho1.0 \-o i..l.Se__ ~~-<- 'f"\;.Y'.u.~\ Co-rrec.J-\/ 

Arrr:.'x'm~+e-ly if,· 3"~~ 1 I J.Jen-1 fv _!.~ J~v Co/J,J, ~ 
15 do,0 0/'1 /9-7Tl--C-fl.A-F-T ~s-1-~ J t?)/<..;.c/ h~·I'Y) ,~-t 
he~ eu~,d £/11~ /OC~rlv~LJ ~ .,P. 'f/t,-e_ ~L(t ~ o/rsCon,e-c-1-
(d(' ¥.10 sc~'l&'r, lk- re-fle~ /(/0 /l·ncl h~tJ?c:l"t!'d rv.~ 

~J...z. (y;cun/ e-11 471~ m "n u .£) . -F As 1~ t!'d ~ / m v ~ -1 ' s 
C/1.11 .. ';, ' ;J.e_ r cr) ,£ t~ I c~ d Wu-s. 11?t1/"' le-ni11!1C"<- 1114 ,h ttA. I 
ti;~t( / f- ,_v,l/ lef/ ytJcc tvht'fG V/~- d,t-oc--k. d:r<.o/1/J~d 
I) I oc~ tllecl~ .]: I~ l :e-1, y tJ C:t M ~s i- {ettd ;J-;/u_; 
}2~t!~-+? t:t1'1c,..e. f'.-1/f na~ I t:~n d /,?-?d cf'lt e-- )O'c~c f,P,/ o-f · 

'!--~ -c.- 1" I{. {L_ c\ t'S c 0 fl ne.cl {'" (' ~A_~ s e ,, !OIL u"' e~ 
J' 0 quA r cA S f' CA. Y. ./1- T v\_ --e._ Set ·'f'l'....c_ '\- \ '~"" ~ ~ W II: ~ 
po . Y'\t:'fJ ~ o.J ~.Q...· {\.' j""--\- w .'-A) • ~ l,.Jt?-.. \ \L~ awt-... i " 
A\ f \·o ~ i'TY\t,L\,1 5 ~ 3o A"" ..\. r o \.-,~e..~ Cot L'Y' c;. r e. VI' ()V,'f'\, 

V'---L.. 0 '-' ~ \;r_) '"'A. \.vc 0..~ e J._~ -e.... • ft /!.e,. ('e Y,.Ov·j "'- ( f 
jQr~WS h-e, c~~ ov~ -lo j11<!- lf!_-r7/ ~J/C~~ 11-1-- If 
[pr,1 e dY1 e c t".A I J h e-1;:; m~ tv, · .,tl, cJILL rc ,n ~ v "-' ( ~ f y.i, -e.-

1-c "- J.1nj t' JJ< , J: _,.rs /<eel h, rY7 r ~ 1/( ~ /}' "' k d/'Jc'<'ll'"< 

Is /6c:. v/t!d lri rtir-t. ..f .4-12<..//4 II !k re.~l ~~ Y~'-· 1-(J 1/ 
f/7~ tv {l!:i-nu/~ eft,,"! /~hJ e~G II J ref' /:t:~ A'/J 

'/' .J - I lJ ..,- -h.. I d . .I-.. L., -- . J eLl. -· .. . . - 1 A -· - -·. 
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!ifhdnud tbr w~e. t~.')fj /DC"' ft;,'J . Frvd-/41""" 1-J, ·.u. 
:; Co!LIVIS rfoJr~ss ..t tl .5 -;:;;r ~ttl 3ob~t /f?UJer>d~z_ 
:: -h hR ~ C()//,n5 /,ut :jj, 'lit~ rfr(Jwnd"/ /tiVL. Tlfu 
' kiLt/ 'flj e dcJ ~ s-f, I I fo1 0 iA 1'1 ~cr on w~ VJI "J) h u..; 
::a {I scr~v s Wl,-s S/hJ / T rfn !d C-tJ//;/7 s 1-o r~cf 
;. ba_ef< a./) ~ screv s 0e... ~~~ . r +at~ 

•• ~obi:>-J +"' G,,_J. "t'-..-e... "'Uh4- \oDt_.k,.(\ ~ r ~-e... zu•c. i< 
. 0..\·scon(l~t. A on-e_ h~ /.t Avur /A- l~r £oh.bj 5~,.'/~cl 
• . r e rnw. »j %-e. . f<'J h J- /e "j, hJ e "Je.. . tflf'F"tJJ<t '"" .J, lj ) ,·,1' b< 

.. J fold Cdl~n s tv'h,--f 'futlltJve.r '/t!"-' /litt/e. . 11~ r-o/lt"-'.;:_ 

·: :I 'rn _ /1tJf ..J-~I~ns ytJu. dnjJLh,~ or- syn,",?; ar~y#t,i(;i 
011 'I~ -e.. !)On- rou 1,11<-. CLrei. J re-;:'h~~ 5o yoC<. .scr~;._ 

o+f- all n;if /c>ny ~1'1d hU?t/e,n ~ dt:.co'Yl/'1-s!t 
: cJ. n j /-41,,.,. 1/t::.. re.,j'/ I,. d t1 ft~ a b u J, ve, / ~ 7· t! ~'(/ e c? ne7/ 
.. 0-k.rk~ [.Vt?~lk.t'>'"') o...wa-1 ~ u._ta...•,J, LL{· T -t-o\~ 

Sv-(J ef'v, sur .A-~ 0. hove -1 c.ft e , .. YJ c., d~1f and he 
.. /old me.. ~at !J<- tu, 'II ~~~h. ~ v r~ Co//n s tvn lc. 
.. down tvJ,,, f );e. d-d ttn cJI,-e. ,/;dd ol ;L-4-e.- /Jc;n­

·{Ctffi/Je.. Cii.~'"cJ. I fo/d~l-e~ma/.' or duly 4/~ d;--
. sh,-f-f -/-c; /rott J;/e_ 5ioe~t tfh-e. gysfem I be ct?l(.5 e /}o:/4,J 
,; /Jt.S ti-LCOJ11(J/;Jh ov1 ~~-s 5~, ·.f-t. fuher1 f ['~}vi-e_. 

.·; btt.d~ fh~ /lt!r::'-f l?l;y4fl r lb?fnd cttv<vf Wt~l on-e 

. ; 0 f r./J, ..e_ .SC-rt :So/(_ IJ I{; :S 1 P7 c> f' e--t''C-/-1 t/~ , 

{)n_ -ltt.e~d&-y n;y/d :Y,nattr'( 11HZ, .,#PIIPZ. 

.. accomph!.!!J !7o .;.4,~2 ~-e_ n!]Af ~-R.kre. on -4-tf'..c,e~; 
i ;2 'J-i , J. i--\ o{ Co\ ltYl S ~ \'-tt \:- ~ "'. .- ) \-. c:, ('\ o-t 

.. L\ .... -c...- MO~."'f'....\e"~"'-~ 4J we- work ~VL~ ·wunt'..(+..c: 
~ I tr--t- ~ • ~ -\ .., - L -·· . ,. ,. c L -C. .l t.... ~ /1 "· I ' ... , \ . ~ 
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-~ 
hqf/C.. a II V/?e. au~rny)f a"'&! pJ,~sc. /f-112~/5 

. ('~ /or ~re. ~tJrn'r:J };/W1Jc. ~~~ ~ty:')t~ So 
t_-AA, 4,.,1 T fo;J h,'m ~~ ]: lz, rJol"'J ~ l<.e~r 
{\_ G/o~c__ e1~ ov' hiW\ . lO V\1\C\.k-=- ~u.r-c h~ 
c{oe·~~}+ Lv"-\l<. 0..'\0l-\~ w~·~ \t\0 ht~-~··.J .. ~ rY'I l"~~~ 
poeJLe..-+ ~ lu rv"P--'t!--e. SG~re.. ~-e. \06\\<,'r) ~ \\ 'f-1.-_~ --h·~"-"-e-. 

On tud ne-sdt~j nyJ r :F /7 ~~~ry 21 lif21 i3G'ftt 

~JfJ1~ r&ft?rl- .fo Wt'P-J.t.. /IJ~ po#J /'e-C/dd ~et! 
!/A-L .jtwv tv,Jt. Jve;~ #,c.- /ja;<.. ~d I /J/1/ 
tJar/!~ y/,-r:. ov~(JA 7 /l-l~_,_r-r1. (!&;;, n !i tvudc'!:] 

On I!)ISC!_ #t(Uih?-rr !7t/. _#'tU~~t.;r-r e}o/ /vtr S. 

bt:x<Jh-1 (JVer .fr, )N;'U;,r a.p/'/OYI #>'-' ,1.._/y /.'00/Mf .by 
.5CC!D,c! 5),-/f ~~s. ~V~ loll i1t e_ !J£~ .. 1 ,-1 ~/-$ 

t\.., fi rep· 0'1 t.}l-1-e_ afY' da.-1-rt. C'cJrnl't-fk~ br.~ i 
tj{,C\.J t+ tJ~5. re.r/ttce) e/J(r),~r. J tvenf -1-v 
If-/len an c/ { S~j h,m /br 0'-<{ AVJdniC~ 
fec-h r;/e1an 

1 
tuh,e·h (1./~s G//,ns. :z:- -1-a/d )?,·11-1 

t.U'-A-f _1; n~d h,'W'\ OY\ fo/C Zo\ . To "t-ro~bl~los 
'-R--G- OJf' J.~_Jlt Co mf~k f (c)b 14-WI • \f~ i-v \.J r, ~ \-c 
~~-e Y\~yY'). l \,..; tJ.... \ ~ l:l\l~< \-o Cel \ "" s wl-G" re_ ~~ 
1.,.P·S <;, ¥--"J.'~ ()...o<o!A J, O.or¥j n ~ th ~ · ~ . ~\J._ \,\ ,\')1 

'lk\ ,44 Q.efl.,Ai'=t '2-"- l h-.." "'- f' <'-ef o" ~~ o..<r 
6\a--\o.. Com~lA \--e, etV\cA ~\- ~\-e. O:J Y"'pu+e-, ~s rep I~~ 
eA l' \ \<.,\'. T +o\ J. hiYYl -\-c. \...j(J'{ ¥-~ ~ ~ CJ\,'--~:-4--e. . t+e:. 
re f\1-e~ 

1 
\/fO... '(Vlv,(i '-e_A. Me... 0. 0 -\-o 't\\e_ \~~(V.('-\ t\V\a{ 

~o ":Prne... (L...~ev.rch . 1: c\-e..c c~d t\. +- ~~ mom~"+ 
-+a \-eo-ue. Co\\,"'~ o. \ o-t\-e_ 6 e CClus-e- o ~ ~e C-\.r~ iA-ern~-rJ · 

\j<-, b-t?...e,(\ ~\'Y\.~ ~,-n 1·~ Y\..Q_ .,.__..r~-,~\..PJ... \-n \Ll\,Y.A 
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( 

.. 

;; Sh~--~+ 6~ #-e... V}-e~ ~"J tNh.--e.-\, -s~~-eA. ~a..~~,1 
,; 5, 1tt1~ , Apr rox1 W\CA~e li :5~ uo PtM )u.t.t tv c..o..'m-e... 

ii Do-e.<' 4--o M-L tt~ +o\J YV\~ ~~ ~\t"nS wo...S 

: 'n•~<.1 ~s 0-- ch ~ (:.-c. v-H -.\-,-von-<e.. ~c~, '1-(1 -f[d"' hie d ()(.rkr:; 

:~..e. tt\r ~~ (',6tY'piAk. \~-e.. "hJ \-a 3e..n-1 ~ 

'!~eC..h. ~~~ yvv-ec.-\v:t'Y\\'C 
1 

\-('ed ~~~0.()..\S -\-6 "t..Q.(Lch 

.. ~\IV) ~ow ~ \'\oo \L lA.f t\..e.. p,··~o"- ~~~,c_ ~~~ 

·' 4\.o.•-fw'l<?.<ll+. A:::o hO«J t~ Ll.-S<- ~e.. ef<ArpylloQ./1+ 

:: r ~ e l.~~ .. ..1-- \.)~-\- ou~ ~ Co\\'""' 5 tt .f\-~(' 

: ~.\~,L-~ ~ }rLUJrv Cvvt.cl. L~~ -n~ ~0dw h~~ 

.·do~nj. 1~-e.. ('efi.-~J, :r: C<t'Y1. do~] o\L. '5" I 

.. \-0"'- \ k-eJ.. ClV-J"'"I . l~e r ~. """v-4- ~ 1 1 ~oo .ttiA , r:- itJ€¥\ + 

.. -\---G A- ,12-c.O--P \-\ 2.01 \--(.!) ~\-r..tl\ ol.A-4 ~ -e- pron .~5 <s .. 

. T ~s~d 6o \ hYl 5 WIt~-\- h-e. ~LA-~d a~+. 1+'€-. 
.. f"efl r-ed 1 

~i h-e. r c._.plc..l~ i-Jv"-e. o.;r c{t'--f-~ COi¥fu+er­

. ~q,r'\ cx..Y1d \}.ltaf it\~ afy·c~ needed ~ 

.. f ft4-V' fl'b11t't I C~.ed {!/ tyA J. ..T t'/5' w ),,q;l tl~ Yc:Jt~ 

Sur~ 1 be CA-uo~ 1/11-e a!Y' d* c~ml'ttler tv~ s. rry;::~~ 

.. ~rl,~r r !1-c. rqJ1~1 ~ lof' /Jt~?.l",£ _5j,)?7 M ~ ~I I JL/zc 

+~me .]: !'C-f'/,..-~ _;;-m J1d )P/-'./Ji) yt:~"', all }: 

V,Jl rr} ~ /< nttw /·+ #-..e. d-a h tA./11.-1 t1 t:.e t/?11/ // f I, /1 e 

. 5-J.~ ~7 Me
1 

and A#-1/2e/ Atv~l'~ 

,; On S((n/~ n'5)1, :5ti'11tP1"( 12;/ff21 ,H/2-e~r 
.. 2-11 t?,/f'f',f/ctf .ft, ~ h~v:-;4.1" ~fO'x'IIY>"'*'!f d.:J .'Oo 

. /o-r f)t~sc deci<, /k cflte ~12-e~rT ~f?fmacl? 

• '/-1e AP~"J"~' T oh se..rve-J GJI-n ~ 0 /ar>cllj 
;a.tOu.t?cl ar1d /tJOft,r.5__ q_ f- e{/~;vb~d'f.,jvNf.rny, o~u 
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7 

A-fll i vUt). )jl.fCh"' n, (_ () e- -ti,)?J rJ1e. -Ira c./of' a ')'I d d-otv 

/y< r J r 1 uid »:7 '/It e ,_., a-c tt.rr-r .f<:rw •tf .I :/4e. h "(J ,.,... 

1-o {.lve- ;,rop-e~ ltJCA../-,o/7. r ll s~ Gl/.n ~ ~<(1-

~f't. you tkJ~,J ,51~"' do·.,:; ?? rat~ ar,,/ dtJmy 11dft,,. 
/1-e re. ~~~~ I'm tv,,,f,~J !'or a1'Y'~ tt~T lo ('cftJt-e__ 

l-o t:l (/m;;l~k slo,o. I rt!-fhi!'d
1 

wly Ar~Y"l} 

yo~{ J f.1rJ-e ~ld- .#t!U/h'-r-1 /;1../ ~LJS, /1~/l. /Je /o//a{ 
S£-Jme..hoJy els~ tould tttJ Wu-ti. _;;- -iv/J f?,'n1 ol-!-er 
~ pt~ srr~-J. rvrna-ri< fo a~f h.ff!se.JI' Otlef' .,tlr/re_ 

O..r-J h-eJp #e.. o.f-J,-e-r rn:c:-/""'r"-5". //~ ~(jc_./ O.Ye, 

'n . A. Jl?ri7 5/oN pl'it'~ w/7/J !,; !. /;/1r.dt 'YI Arr /'c1c:R~~ 
l:-of,n5 t?t eu~r6ody k/t~r~ 7 . /l-Pl~r >'At -e. fd ;J Mr-

(A.nd frC~.dvr tvc1 S' hoc/~ uf. 0//tJ1 s J'tlnt/ tr/7 ~-.e. 

fr~c lor un) .s,J().rW ;:u/)n_;· ,c)- 1/?. Jerk'tn) 1/u., 
C{,~r(YL1-,c=y ,ba t:-k U?'"J,# ~v/.flt /v ,.JIJ c/11/L f/l'J. C*~ le_ 
(!.h<•r lly yell ;4-e Ar'rt:d<t. {!+ sl-rv.cJ! /..,_, A A•>h A.; 
f& e .frn.ek s !e'" '1-k-e-- A ":;r r dP& 14 eu· / c: d{( 1t1"' ? ,yr:..l-
0~.,~.:1. I r/-o!J Co//,ns 1v- y ?I o # #T:: f-rq~r _be. /e-re 

yov· d"'"""d~ ~ hos~ ~ -<><>..\., J .fuM' <e fl ~e. 
f47e c-hCt-~,.-c, ) Ia J r'L6 A- J e.c~; ~,-z ~ ./- ~e.. IV' U 
ar>d ~lfo fold 1"1~C'fo;tntr:. /1-L- C/-;j/Zl.r/2.,4 th J u.~~ 

()/1 c.;l...t__ fr~c#r, ft-T 7Al- g4.~ f-m,e.. Cd //n.r J 'u.1l 

5 ~ad <!ft-e re. tv' 1-h h/5 h~~., iJ ~~ h'r.:r /tJ~ ~~~I ~k4~ 
~-»erykdy ft'fh '14-e. ,n~;- oVlr oF rtllf ));s!J, "' 

l 1L /rntt(lf /lc'f Yfte_ a,(-(J-r~tf 111 '1-f...e,_ Ai?.JC'tr. _j-

J_,e;11 yr a,r falk -1-o Jcy~v,5ol!- /L _/'fLu,4~ 

c:Lbo~ + Jte_ (f7C, d~,1/ /I.e_ --kid ;~e. V--/t~vf /c.. k~ 
' I 

,/ /1 ,, 
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:;J~~_-kr /4-e- n{Jh;. ~L C-<tfl~d folln 5 a1-1d /'h,j se /f.~ 
;j {o 14-e UfS /ft-t!Z.. 6J'Irc-e. , ,4-L psk.:~t:l' &!f.n .s tJk.~f 
:11 s f.t1u::_ ;ro bk""r v, {(, H.t-/'11. C PI In s /'el~ hd 
:.~e-lf .J, use. afoi/l.s,ve.. /~v~;;-e. ol- /'~,J S/'-</l?. 

a, j I /?a r~s~d A .. m et/-'-r;T lkOW'~/ff F ;~1-: 
:: e~~~c.·~·l!.t Ae fold' ~L ~ I Cd!IM' h,~M < 
:. l1'JJ~I'. !.u)41 r h--uvd ~~~- .T J~(A7 r71tl 
.. /Y) f". t:.- c ~ n t/ e r.s 4 .f,t,? ~,., c/ s ~,-~ ~ (}, 1 ~~" f a,<? 
· /r;!c/ kJ?? /I' _T CAlle./ yvn -t_ 1'7(/j<'/' JtJ" MJv/J 

.. ) A cl(. b ~ "f1' t1 ~ /7 ~~ jlj CJ:Jr M ·.j6 M .e 0 .7'1 7ff' 0 /' r'­
. /).f/t4'J.y· tJI,e h~/{/ ouf o I yau. A 1 !-aiel Co !ln.5 

.. ';i/<AI A~ /lf"-eV ,/2/t--1'/1 t:tn/ ~ A-e.- Wt--t !dr. Y ~4(.1 
..jt,.) .s /;}-e Y--hd .T .rz,!d' Ct:J/~11.> _;;- 1./d s )n;tryil .. ur , )/} /;/d.e-k. /le-t r-e-M

1 
_,4/~v Y~vk t211 ~ .,?hI?. I J ltvc 5 

. t~./1 A )/Ad~ J a. II .ny ) ./~ , a ;-1 / '/It J I d/dn 7' 
()-t.ed J lv u 5 ~ rae',-.._) rC/t<?ork s· Jv J.?f "'7 

., po,n/ £C/OS.5. /JL. to/~ (b;~·r; S Yhvf ~t') tv·o Rl< 

.. f:~~tTf'h7tftJC-e. 15 /IW'( /~viZ. aY~CJI C#td /·-/ h-e._ C'a!fldri 

.. ~~tntkd cfl.vt_ fiU!t/.-1./IC s f--ec~IJJ1;·c,,YJr; du 1-/ ~-.e_ 

.. _19-. C/lt'/1/ICS ~r..e W}1.tNn lv,// k ~ p~_, tf.-tVry • /1--e.._ -/o/_ 
;. Co /(,n ~ ~(J( f /{2 Ae si-«r.J-e/ ,<:_ ~,A I WI. d !he ez ncl 
· ~-e_ S /f4J A,m he t../OI-1-/d 0-e_ e.S'Catt.T ht.W'J 6 ~~ 
: f(e_ fl e M; ~ <'J • /fe_ -/o lei C'o/!u> 5 j!/, ,.,_f j2.,4-.t-/' l/ 
'· has ~ J'db fo dtJ t£ s ~- /ead _t:i4'7d /·rl IJe 
, /vii.Yl/ed. A- a;ad~.:k- tiT/ tZ. ('~r./eztl? J'tJb//zJ(s 
•· 'l(v_ r.-JA f .f.:, t£ s!< tL .1 j1?4r"/ ~s A. J t?-ea 5S""'; 
~')7 Job 1'-S. .fo, 1//>c/ ou..f ,,j,,,_l- ct,-rudl ,..,- cJ"·>:J 

I I ,j I -4 - . I J J A 
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/2f'-'l'l/. lu~ tv~ ~oil Jo; ~L fd tv.?/{k.. ~0 -41 lk~r· 
. }1f S e II Pl1~ d (?6//,n .5 /.e /I- ~-e o .( r'rc~. 

Jh;) /---; t?df >4{-e.. ~rs f or ~ J~sl- 1n~,-d..e,i 
sto.-r--h-J 0'7 Co/1.~ s. 3(1'\ t,--e_ h ,.. s a. r ,.., vet-! I c.) 

~ t'l'j Sh,·/f /;/-) tl ff-t+ wde. ~n d Jd b r~o-Tm"-'"c~ 
hd s /!t:J f da.'(j~ ~'N\ ~--~ f f"l~ o~s S h..~. {{-e_ 
h~ S \J<--c~ poor" W rrll- ~~lo\-+ · _ {-\-e. olo-e-s•"

1
-+ V-S-G 

c o IN\ ., u Y" .s e-v-. s e. o V'\ '?."'rr'' f l..t<_ + ~ ~ J ~ • H-e.. -9 -ev ) ~ 
~~ i eu~~~boJ'i '~ ~~·'yo. ~ ~ h1vn. lk tv?--t1 h 
e~l} ,e ( '( boJ.'l -\-a h.a.-\ f h \m ()A..J_ I b:.A...t d 0""-~f\)} r~-+lA.(''f\ 
~\.€. .Co.~~ \-o 6~~-ex'S. }k- \.vtt-\k~ a.fCliA.-'1 J. 
d.~ ~f'-eo.VV\,~ . l-\-e..'s n 6· *- se l.Q..- rrzo + .. \.Jc:t. k. H-<. ~ 
n~+ ~-e. oY\ ~~ bfQe-k yn.2.c(~o.rq·c. 011\ %,Yd Sh rf+. 
/h-e o1h.e .. r p{a.c.-k n1&he'tnd2 .. ~ tv~-~ 4s~ Con1fc..~1, 
+;-~.£ #Ot~ Co II •YJ ~ nt.lv.e.. b-e ti-e-r tt--1--f I futl~ t:01;; 
J 0 b /! ll7"4'i:)I2-/Mv?</. .£ jJ-e-e / f ~ f ..7 ~ 0-e./n J 
po IY! 'l-etl Ot-t f };,j Col ~n.s, .6-e t: a w s e £ l'-'"' -e.k .,.; 
Jt-m~ ho..,-~ 'f'h~-n cvnyoth~ J~d.s. _l_~~s 
~~ e\i·~~bocl'l ~~ -a~f.a.(l.'-o-.11-.J (G(I,ns ShaV1fd 
Lvo r ,, ..d. 0 ~-e.\' ~C::,+- 0 ..c ~~I("' ~0 rr I• ~'/ • 
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ro: Crri2L YI&#OG,AJII 
.. ~;fJ: £#),17/1 f1UI2e2 

. Sllt>J,cr: D 0 B:so-v &>LLI/lJ .s 

bAf"tr: FL!"El. 17
1 

I q92 

I 

011 Sua tbt r;,;yht re-h, /~ l!'f2 J ~f'/"C"KJ~If 
2'·'J'5 t~s~ .A-_i;~r Cf;;;;. w~s J;.q;J/,-1 r/? >'4r:.. 
httY1jA-r. ty~ro;r tJnAf.elj 2 t: 3o, _J_ /;a-n;l-e/ Co/J..n s 
rCJvvf,n~ ead; jt)./dl f /t:J. /02 I /'rlS/'ee--h~ .Jt::J#; /'rrS, 

hrttJh .bhd' ttnd' h?ttn"/'vk., ffi,'s ;'"s nt7t ~e f';rs/ '//in~ 

Co//tnJ h~J tvd'r/<. #,t!-5t:.. eArtlr, Yhe J·o b )If'S ,c~llj 
Joes w,,-5 lv~f) t-e-mt~i/C 5/Jnl?er 4 r?d 1/?.y~d Att6 

ctl'?d bMs, fima~e. ,6rash "kc:/<
1 

/'1?-dt?tf?dl~ ar1d /J'/.y~f 
~nt( ~'vll- ftJ J??ll-l?u ~~~~r~; :Jpee.;V/ea~an . rie.. 
entre. Jdh -A/<e5 ~f'rdKI~a~f /e..S.J #~ fiVtJ ,Mdi'Jjd'(((f 

J..o {'IJ!hf'!de.. I I f(}(ll< Cb//,n~ ~rO>rl,a-lef sevr::-n 

man)t1ut'5 f() cdml'le-k '#,/s Joh, J fd./kd lv · 

t'rlSf~~r /<-en A-Ln"r ~-1 Co/J.rJJ ivd~k:n.J o;, . #,;.5 

J·ub~ /1-e. fu)/ /h~ #;tV! ~;J,I?s ~()?.fl1 Y r~ 14~ 
/Jdt/< e~t! tJr #,.e., mt~mf.en'"ee m~/Jad, /It::. ~~"'; 
checi< hrs tJW# W"rl<, 11~ 1 fo )«sj ~1. dr~~t~n'J 
and IJII.f Ullr/cmy, ,.4-fl~r {Oj./,i-Js /'J1?rsh ",4,-5 cJoh, 
I a-sf~d )7,7YJ

1 
It/A( d?i ;I ~ke. ~ Jou.- so 

Lo':J, !k rel'l~~ So tvJ_._f ;·-( rl /t!o!< .5 a /"'~ 
do you. )dv~ CU?"'II~ jOb. f trs.k.-cl km 1J""1h/ 
?JJ.1. < f foe~/< so Ia"} . /!e.. reI' !t-e~ -!- cia my 
J'a"b 'fhe lv~f . I JVttrJ ~ ev?n , 'f '·I ~kt:._ tt I I 

..... , - i 1 /_, _ _ A jJ J _ _ 1/ J.. - .L _,. . _ I -- . - -1-· 1 ' .. ""_l.. 
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2. 

:: ~·"V!. l,,:tYl ()..no#te.r jOb +o i<eep him b"::.t. 
,. /h, S h~A-ffM-'VJ tt II '1--t,-e,. f,'m~ w;·~ l1,·m. H,- s. Jc>h 

;l pu .formtA(}U- f s be,Jo~ .Am-e<t€af1 &~ le g~dcvr-ol r 

: . .I~ h!. co~ldn 1 handle. 'li-e.. ~or~ 01"\ cf.t,,·s sh,'.f-1 
.. he, Sho~.t Jd Jo ;J CA no }J,er- S h;f-f, 

"lout- T (l.JJ.L'f, 

~~u~ 
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/0 :J CAi!.L V \6, AJ{) &,A1.4-­

. r!Zb,#l: /2.4-'-'~' 1-1 /'UJW2 

.. Sllf.UL>U~ Ou\oc,;ct.v Co ll·"'~--

I 

()" +u.~~ V1 ·-sh. + F~b. l (I t4tf2- I A-'hu.~ I ;7 

c~me. ,..., ~' tL ph ca...~ e.- t \ 1v1~pe..e.+•"t\. O..rrro)(:, W\A..4ly 

-:;, \ !4-'S' '}: ~$<; •"5('1~ ~ ll,Y\ ~ +o MeL ~J 

s~&~i \Yls+ ("<At'l"'~~ ~o.-e_.(Ll,vhf.IY'-J C~'(ClA•+ b recA..t~, 

fOff'·"nj, \+t\vM.J p rtl ~ 1~ W\ ~ t t1 "\-roi.At.ole... c;Ju,of,'0 ~~ 

~i <;~~ , h ~ a_~ ~e.J 0-.\ f h M :--+c."' e)\ .f.,:-- So ~e.. 

po,Y'\kcs ,'n +n>~Aiole. s~~)"hYI.J ~-e.. s~ s~ .. f2"'-lph 

f1',t \,e)\ ~; V~ S h.'Wl S0 m-e. \'tX-eA- <; , .A-pf'/"OYI h?~.felj 

t)0:3oA,.,v~ A~ ("'4?'?G ~ m~ t:ln~ f/".j ~ ~'T ~ l4t/7 Ia 

tnt: #te. r~JOrJ >'h-e- CJr~~o·f &r~lt.er ;'-!l ~~//'"'nJ.. lk 
fh,:,j{. ~~t-f th-e- Ct't"Ctu/ /;r~~ 1"'-s W J;uf Y-1-u-~ ,:,s 

/ 

ntJ"e. ,'n sloe.!~ fa fry /,.;., :I ti!A)/<;A ,1, m / ~ A~ 

Ohm ovtf Yie. CtrC.~t/1 ,6r~/Le/'. ;J~ tefl/,~ ,.vo a,-,A J.,M./K 

alv'ry .. ,4-(Jf?rO/Jtt"ak It Ol:lj- ..T lv~nl ~ fbk e. (lac,kl'/i 

of ,trart1t+ .!_77 l-o S(:< t-<-./A"-f fl/OJruf );_e, )~ 

t{C(Cin?f//n'A. _j .Stlw h/m S~~t-1,7 Or7 t/f;e e~~/)1 

s~Al jv,-JI, h,'J ~i~! Aal~ t"/o.f-t";f .T ~,k~ h/nr; 

IJ!,,._/ 1'5 he dd/y. /le Of'en.-/ A.~ t'(t!ff a-m/ re/l.-~ 
I w, wa//,ry ~r w. e Cir-t:-4/f /Jrt!!A-~e/' fc; /~/-' J J 
fold h/m1 /Jt"/-1? ytJur- e1e.s cLv.!~. J ~/d A/m. 
fo s~rf (! hec/o'J -€'"-?/, / /Jd'-Prclv~l I h ,-1 l""l(M~I ,; 

See ;f r/1~ /;t:LCe !cJAitn; /'tJ:--Io/J 1'-S SAtJrl~/ o~f 
;k re.rt~ y-et<. h?~t?. tl/l'rc;y,,Aie!y t)):L/J-A-M Ae_ 

/'.~;/1'( t,.~:f 1 . 'f4 ~ jOb by ref'/ac'nj ~ +((-e _ _; 
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:~ Aile I' /wnc/, ~rdJ/1m~ k·fj o.Z.'3~..ftvr I sittr.J..eel 

! ! /oo k'"'j ~r & I )i1 .s a ro~-<" cl r/h e /~t'J "J'u· ar? 4 fl-1, e 
i; rthnf tlr~. I ~..;. ,ns,de. a// ~e a,,u,._fh ~~ 

:: lf/te, j~"a.._f ar~ and ~uY/J 9 ,4hd' /;/h?~ I 
:. ()._ s~d Tony l e~ fr:; Cdme. ivl ·?/, /he ~ ~ .-<.. 

;, v,·~-t.,SS -/o 'ftt-e e,w,p/o'/~5 rrknJ k;i fo Se.<. 

• . d· Col/, ;,s ,- ~- sle~f' I"') ,,., hi "S Ctt t? )) :d t? 'f I, ,j 

.. hrrn Wte-r~. .J J./e,;f 1ns~-t/e A-'l"~rAI'f /"?'? ~~/~ 

. an! £aN W/hnS .Se.A--h/lj /awr1 Or> et.... fltl SSe"rf~l" 
, . seotf £vI ~UJ h/·5 e~-l~ S C/ose4'., f t:l- r,k.eA );,YJ? I tvl~t. i 
f5 he tfo,n_y 'flu~ . /le open A·-s eyes a,cJ ~!')~ 
. J 'rn tva/It"') /or ydu. > fo j'7-e.. Jz4-e -<...- u'dh aS{Jt1fr1a:; 

.. I r~/,~ ;nf,--d~ >'he a.,-y-c,af¥ v·;.-17 jt~ur- -ete s c/oJ"f!'L 

., lk, rt:-r/,~ I Sav r~u, /U11nlh) /.:;A..c/< an,/ ,4-,-/lr 

:. /poiny ./J.r StJ)!Je-#;,1_ ~ J ~/,~ y~, :£ L/~ 5 ~ohJ 

f.or 1/tJu. -tOr 4.b()JA.- T ~ hDur, ;I-t!. rt;ph'L~ I <.Ja.w 
r· I ~ J~ · 

:' ytJv. {'tJme /n ¥/r.e, .,.+t/'~t~A-1¥ ~nd ~~<c=: lmm -e~;'a/.-.c.-1· 

:. :J /lf'J~ vhf "''fi/7 J (&t<. --k// p,e. ytJu J./4 .5 )~rG 
.. all Ylte f,m~ tl#ld id?uf A/tJtAIJ h~v-G e/ln,,n&Xkv/ 

td I ny f'Ytn"'' a(OHr>/. &.. re~/,~ /Jud do Y"'""' 
:( tvAnf. I rt:r~h~ d"~ y~a rJd *' JL4.~ !Ja~,'d arr/ 
., ;rclL '</! A !1M rou/me C4.,-f 1-d t.-Vrk. P"r7 • /k-
.• IC-fh:/, 'lltue 1'S 170 ./W-v a-u.f.,ne. C4rt/s ~n #te.. 
. boa,-d. J re;/,~ tJ,( ~/al f11« o.forl 0/1 fk 

. f'S-2._ c_tA.,r). {k_ (e.f/tt.J, I"'" V.. ~~A\1'( IAJtl..~-\- ~f' 
. . -4-.e.__ ~e-eu:l ~ ':\ f"f\e._ ~"'< ...__ "So"' ...._!. ..,~ ,.___... 4- • I 
. 'Gt>~~~) c~.tol~"4 'lt.. ~:~\z. . ~.. ~o~,r&e-' 4 c;-"' J 
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3 

.. non-l?>~l"c_· ~s , (}./('L 3oYJ-e.. ~ ~ p.s- 2. 
. 1~ J-e-4} ~0\.+ %-e._ ,~ fc, d.o r::, ~--e. ps-z . 

.. lk- Neln1t rq;J,~, T -lolJ ~'Wl 1--c wark o"' ~~ 
r5 ... 2. H-e.. v.A-\k~ ~i. 

~~~ ,-::, o.-l\ %-e... +rm.e._ Lu, "Fh ~.m . ~ou 
~I.L~+ b~'oi ~l"+ h'"M coY\ s~-\-\~. lk ~ no+ 
se..l~- f'tO+'v01-k , tk_' l\ ~('"',~"'. hr::, Jdb IV\ rewrc{ 
5I 0 w P 0.. L -e_ • /4 e,; l\ \NO..\ l( a.. (Ov. "'J. #e. ~~ t:\. l' 

tv .. ~ h~ n,.,.J.) M h-, fDG-ILe-+ I +r'l•'j -\v (.2..-ee.f 
h tm S<.:. If- o (A +- o +- Y\1' '-/ V r-e.w , ::, G :r: ~ '\ \2. ~~ 
~~ h-e.'~ {!.~.'c".\~'h . l.u h~ J: a.sk. hrm r~ h-e..~ 
r,'n,~h I h< eom-e ov.-1 l,V, -~ 6- DVV'e:\-'r+ '~"'--fl~ 
0- l \ V--l.ve_ +,'rr>-e.. ~ h~S 4-o ~ Cow11 s d tJVJ 

h rs foo r J'd h f -erform ttnc.e.. fl, > fdtJ r te-rlor,y~a,.,(.lc_ 
Cttn a"'d v,'/1 J ... ~opa.rd.rz'f!. a... fhl)_((, 1y, 'fit-(_ 11eAr 

k -fur~, 
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. TO~ CA!ZL V IG, A.IO C,Nk 

r~~: /2A-wf.l fdl282 

SUdJifl.:n Oab$""" Co ll·n~ 

I 

--- j_ 2 /ff2-rc.o, 1 , 

(),., +ue..~J,..y Yl•~h.+ Fe .... 6. tt 1t4ttz. , .A-fl2.c..~ t77 
Cetrne • ~""'~ ~r a... phc1-~~ l \ IVZSt.pe..c..f·"af\. a.rr~><• W\A..~(y 
:zl!4~ I- tLsc:;.5,.,~ Coll.'A ~ +o M&L ~} 
s~dJoi i'Y1 s+ Cc.Ar'l"'~~ ioo...e..tLl 'v"'f.""J c ~ '(c.ua ..t. b r-ec.\.(LC.(" 

fDf'f'·Y\j ~ \+t\vmJ frtl~ie ~ ""> ,'I"\ ""\-rc·.A~Ie... sbot\"'0 ~~ 
Si sk-m I h~ a_~ ~ed &\ rh .M.'-+e.\,e-ll f-or So vrt-e_ 

po.Ylkrs .YI +ro.ftlole. st-,ov..f-,y-,5 'fi..-e... sy s~ .. /!.tL/ph 
f1~t~€/l\ ~;v<.. '3 h.'m Some. ,cX-eA.S , .A-pf7rOYJ m~lely' 

t)0.'3o.4-,vt h~ C4-1??G ~ m~ ~nvl f~; fc; ~Y'j?kta r:~ 
me. </I, e. rc:-4Jor? Yh-e- e~r-c.u~·f /;r~lt.er ;-5 /'t?//'~'nJ J /k 
fJun/e ~,.__f #J-e. C/yCtuf br~~ 1's W J,uf Y~~~ ,-.:, 
ntJI1e. ,'n sloe/~ fa fry ~~l 7 ~/<~ A, m ;' ...,C A~ 
Ohm od- fi~ C1rc.'"j )r--~k:d. /!-t:. te;?J,~ /f/o aAA /c.M-IK 
aw~. .4-(Jf'rO,x'ltyaeJtk ly 01 .'lj- ..T 1</~n I 1-o ~e. (lock!'/~ 
o-f /TU-ratf .!_77 l-o St!< ~jlf/f jJ/OJ~f /;e., )~ 
ACce~mp/n·i. _j .s~w IJ/m .s~.:r .f17 o~ Wte ca:p/tt-1n 
St!Af w,J/1 ),·'J ~'-j.et Aal.,# C/of-t'4. _T a-5,k,/ ,1;m 
J":/ t's 4e d(;,"}' #e o/'en<'/ A-'S t'(eJ' tt-nd ~"'¥'!."',.; 
I m fvd//,r:J 4r C)( e c/n:.,f/·:1- j;,~/L.~r fo /'dr' ~ _j 
fold h~ml tJ,-~ youl" etes cLo~d. J ~hi A~m 
i?J S~rf e/,ec~'J -e~c.f. 1/J~i/n::ftt4.-/ lh<;-/rwme/1/ ~ 
see l~ c/1-e /;~e 1J,l/tn; /or~0/1 1'"5 sitJrl~/ ~A-f. 
;/e. ref/,~ yet(. /11e:lt?, (l/'l'rCIXI,nA~Iy (}j:L/J-.;f-#1 ht:_ 
fcn~/)f .f'r.n,f~ <14~ JOb by ~e;:;Jac,J?J eL +((-e.- I 
tl~u i nd'Ct~t--/o;" 
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Alief' /wnc/, ~raJ/,rn~ ~-I( o2-'3D .+,vt ..t s~r-~el 

/oo /6n5 ~r Co I /.tJ ;_ o ro .. ;.o{ cJI, e )d ~'~j" r arJ d fblt e 
. (t2m f tlr~. _i f,....lerlf , n s, de a I/ C/1, e a, ;CJeA fi-r , "'~ 

. Wte- j-::_a~-l . arbt- and Couic:/,-, 9- Ahc/ /;.~JrJ~ I 
.. a s~d I On( Leo{! fo Come. ivl ·tit Me.. ~ ~ -<.. 

. vt'~-t..SS -io y.t;-e, e-mploye~5 f?arknJ loi fv Se-<. 

. /P· Co//,l,s ,-<;,_ s/ee.p•"':J tY> h,-;s Cat? )).tl/7'1 ~,_n-1 
.. hrm Y-ie.r~. .J /Je/Jt 1J? 5 .. -t/e A-'r~raf!f 1/? 1J.tt.1~ 

. anJ £t<N Co/Ins seA-/;-,j /awr1 o"' et- ptt sse;1rfe' 

. seot. f tv I iJJ hI '"S e~e s GM5 e4'.. .T tL- ) A:..~J h /');??I ~~ #{ f 

/'5, he d"'7J %-e.-«-. Jl..e OflMl -4•--s eye.s aJ?ol ~;;)".( 
.. J Yn /,J./at'.J1"Jj lor y/la l fo j/l'~ ft,e ~ u'dh t:f.5{JI1/I?•!A7 

.I re-f'/,~ 1'nf .. d~ Yhe arrc-t?Zf!f IV·;.-4 jtJu!"' -etes ckJ"'L 

.. ;.k, l?f/,~ I Sav f{)t<, l«nn'h) be-l< an,/ -4-r#t 

. /oo~':J ./J.r S()/fle.-#;,hj ~ J ar'!t~ y~, _z- vA-S /da~J 
lbr yuu. 

1 
~r Cl.bu~ f AA? hour. ~~~ 1:f(j;'L~ I oaw 

. yot,A. t'"ine. /n ¥te. ./f-1/'er~~Lf¥ ~nd ~~<<! /'mm-eJ,.'ai-G-y, 
.. 5 /'e-rld, vhy A't-d/l J ftJt< ..Jdl Pie yt~u vas Ae."G 
all 'fhe .f,m~ ~d ift,~f ;./PlAit! hA-v-G elt~??,ndllkd 
~I/ 111f l'ttn/1,, af'lllln/. /le. rej?!.-.d, IJ,a./ do yu '" 

. ~Jan f. .:T rt:,~~~~ d"c/ y!Ja 
1
jd to M"' /Jot:t;d Ct/1/ 

. ;telL o/? A 11 t!/7 /t7tdmz. Ct!tr/' .fd "-"lr t!. t7 r7 • /k-

. . rCf? ;,,.;;, <It we. I 'S /JO ./Vd..V /l:lu f., he.. c -<V./, d n #t e_ 

hotA-,-d. f lef/,~ tuhf ~/,;1 Jlt1U 5'-fo/1 o/1 lk 
. f'S-2... Ct4-).. /k re..f(f'!).) I""' v.. ~(A_tX\Iy L0tt.~i- -C-o(' 

Jl-e... 'e..a.J -\...., '.\ i'f\e...- Mo-e. "- ~o\o "-!. .._,j "~-{. • I 
. 'C-fkul1 Cou\ol"'~ "'ou. ~."\l. ~.. ~o•,r[.e.l.f!. C<....,) 

\ e..Cl\. k7...-e...- +h. 0\.i v-\. .e V' 0\.\\ ~-e... ruv~~ \--~ (A v"\ o-l 
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non- fb~""<- c..ttrds fA;re_ doYl-e.. LA-~ ~-e.. ps- 2. 

1~ Je4 
1 
~~+ %-e._ ;·~ to d.o ,~ '1-k-e.. ps-z. 

~ tAtJ n1t 0e:_p},:e.J ~ J..- -fotd ~'Wl 4-o t....~c.rrk 01'"\ R--e_ 
p;s..-2, H-e, ~\k.d ~w~1. 

~i-~ ,--::, o.J \ %-e... trm-e... w.):h h.m. "-)ou 

~u..~+ btx'o'-f ~l'+ 'h,'Yv'\ COY\ <)~+''t. lk \~ not 
. ,Se-1~- f'lO+•v"'--k , ~I[\ {\"'·~"'-. h_.r::, JOb iV\ rew~ 
~)6w po..c-e.- . He.-\\ lv~Ul. Cl..'((MV"c( #e. ~j~f' 

t.u. -~ h~ h~~) f'<\ h\~ poc.lu.+, f,,, 'Yj -to J.L~p 
hrm~e-1~ O<A+- o ~ Y'r""f Vt'~LV 1 

~c, :r: ~'\ \.Lr-c£.v 

~~ 'he-'~ ~"~-~'n. lu h~ 1: o..sk. h1m ~~ J,-e-~ 
~''ni·"Sh, h-e. eo me o~ tv, ·Vn tL 5VV'~"+ re..VV1"'-fl(_ 

[L l\ ~ +,'m-e.. l4e.. n-e--eJ~ ~ ~ cow11.sd oY? 

hrs, poor J·o b f erform ance. Jl-,5 fdtJ r ;Je-rlorma,.,~ 
Cttn a~"~d 'J,'/1 j'~opardrz"' tt.- f h t'-((.... t'n 'fit-(_ r1eAr 

k-+ur~tL 
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05/ 14.119'33 e9: 42 . .y5 EEOC M I 1=1'1 I FL0R IDA -----
10'M?a2l P. 211 

CI"- 'QE OF DISCRIMINATION ,_. 
rn'a rar• ll arracc•• ~r tftl ;,l~e;r Att ar '''•: ••• rriwaay Act ICat .. aat .. ,•t• CJ 
, •• lltlft t•t• ra~. aa 150932683 

and EEOC 

II A It f1Hl'ltr• .,.. , /D., .... ) 

CSTY, ITATI &.0 Zl' COOl couan 

DATI OIIC.IIIIATJOI TIO" P\ACI 
IX] UCI c:J COLOK CJn• OlltUatoa OuTtou&. o111111 

~ lo4rur 

lJJIIITMI·-'Iotl Chat CJDIIAIJLJt<r OoTIIIt~ll)ol 0-/22/93 05/13/93 
CJ co•TnU%1. AOTU. 

I am a Black who prevtouslJ riled U.S. EEOC Charce No.1509ll879 which 
was resolve~ thru a s•ttleaent a1reement in whi~h the respondent 
comm1tted.not to retal1ate. 

On 4-22-93. I vas asaicned to work a r1eld tr1p 1n Nassau, BahamG~, and 
was scheduled to depart MIA on fl1&ht 5733. The P••••naer aerv1co ~gent 
work1nc ~he tltght aated ror my passport. I 1nro~ed ner that I did not 
have my pasaport but I did have travel doewments with me 1t she wished 
to see them. She sa1d ahe did not. She wanted to see mr passport. I 
waa not arcumentat1ve. I did not attempt to board the a1rorart. I 
stood at the bottom or the ateps while she was standing on the eteps. 
When the captain asked ae tor ay work permit ror Naaaau, I told h1a I 
had the money rroa Aaertcan Eacle to buy the permit 1n Nassau. Then, 
tbe captain asked me to board. I was courteous and polite at all t1mea 
to the pasaencer service acent and to the captain. 

On 5-13~93 I vaa &1ven the option or s1~n1n& a Le~eer ot Coamitment 
stattng: 

I Acknowledge that I have a pertorm&nce problem wh1eh I tullY admit I 
have not corrected. In consideration for my continued emploJment w1th 
AMR Eagle. I acre• that I w1ll immediately correct •Y perror.ance 
problem by complrtng v1th all company Rules and reculat1ons. as well as 

•• Text Continued on Attac ed 
1 .. M tll1.1 &liar .. tU.e .,Uti .. ,. 1 .. IIOC .... "' IUU 

lacal ~·lief. 1t afty. I wi.U IIIWIM tlte •11•111 If I Cllellfe .,1----------------------, .. ., ... .,. u,.,,..,.. At~~Mr .,.. .... .,at• n.ur 1t1U1 c._ "' tae 
at Clla Ill •n~l WlU t'-il' 1_,11 

J ...., .. '"IN ta.t J ~ ,.... , .. IMWI cflarll ,.,. tM' 
u ILa '"" ,. , .. ... t .., .. -..&..... , ....... klllf. 

l l~llrt ......- '!)~»' ef ,.,.,.., tile~ , ..... ,_. ll trw 
Ult .. PPICt. (( . 

C ~SoN 11\.J "\ 

ALL-STATE• iNTERNATIONAl 
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E!S/l4/l9S3 09:~3 1 ...... EEOC Ml~l I=~!Ds:l l B'?W?'Cl21 p . 02 

-· 
May 13 12:15 1993 CP Initials Chi I 150932683. Att&cbmene Page l 

-----------·---~---·-----------~-·-------·------------------------------Equal Em~lovment Opportuntty Comm1as1on 
Form 5 • Cnarge ot 01ecrim1nat1on, ~dd1t1onsl Tazt 
---~----·-----~--------------------·----------~-------~-~--~---·--·-----

ma1nta1n1ng a satiatactorfvor~ perror~ance record 1n all respects. 
Moreover, I underatand that it I do not correct my perto~anae problem, 
I ~111 be discharged w1tho~t rurther warn1nc. 

l agree that th1e Letter or Coaa1tmont shall ae r1nal aud bind1n& ~nd 
that my dec1s1on 1s irrevocable and shall not be the baaia or aay 
grievance or claim of any k1nd a&&1nst the Coapanr. 

t signed tne Letter or Coaaitaent on 5·13-93 1n the pre•enae or U.S. 
EEOC InTest1cator. Denn1s P. kendrick. 

I vas -dvtaed bf the U.S. E!OC that the phrase 1n the Letter or 
Commit~ent vh1ch stated that m~ decls1on ~auld not be the baa1a or any 
•cla1m ot any kind acatn~t the Coapany.• vas not relevant to the !1ltnc 
or a Charce or D1scr1a1aat1on wtth the u.s. EIOC. 

I believe I was diac~iainated &&ainst because or my race. 8lack. and I 
aa being retal1ated a.ca1nat tor t111.ns a previout u.s. E&OC Charge or 
01acrtm1nat1on aga1nat the Company, tn violation or Title VIt or the 
Civtl Rights Act ot 196•. aa amended. 
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Miami District Office 1 Northeast First Street, 6th floor 

Mr. Dick Malahowski 
Labor Relations Attorney 
American Eagle Airlines 
P.O. Box 619616, MD 5675 
DFW Internat'l. Airport, Texas 75261-9616 

Re: Charge No: 150-93-2683 and 150-93-2699 
D. COLLINS VS. AMERICAN EAGLE AIRLINES 

Dear Mr. Malahowski: 

Miami, Fl 331H·21?1 
PI\ (305) 536-+1? I 

TDD (.~05) 5'6·5721 

FAX (.~OS) 5~6-iOii 

This is to inform you that the charge cited above has been 
withdrawn as the result of a request from the Charging Party 
pursuant to the Commission's regulations under Title VII. 

The Commission's acceptance of this withdrawal terminates 
investigation of this charge. This withdrawal does not affect the 
investigation of any other charge. 

3-Jb-14 
Date 

FC/EMU/DPK/ayh 

On behalf of the Commission: 

RECEIVED 

MAR 2 2 1994 

LEGAL DEPT 

DEFENDANTS 
EXHIBIT 

j)r- 3~., 
AU-STATt.•iNTt.RNATIONAL 
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To: Dobeon Coins 
EmployM Nwnblr 179338 
ARraft MlcNnlc 

RE: C... Dldlloi• ~ 

Mly 13,1883 

On Tlusdly, Aprl22, 1883 )UI wn IIIQIId to wart I fllld .In NAS. Yau wn IChecUid to 
dlpM MIA on flgtt 5733. 

The ~·n•nger ..W:. IQIN WQI1dng the flgtt ..ad yau for vaw proof ttl ciiDIIIHp. You 
...spandld, •1 dan, tw.. fa lhow yau ~-The~QR ICMMd yau thll blfcn 1f¥N ccUd 
bolrd the IRrlft ~ t.d fa lhaw proof ttl cllzlnlhlp. AQIIn ,au laid her lhll yau -- nat ~ to 
shaw her lrl'f'll*iG. lhlllbd yau I ,au t.d vaw ~ 111~ art lftd llbd 1o - I. You ...spandld, 
•Stop bltng 1 Pllrf. You .t8d the wmlnlllftd Mbd cu oniD h rwnp. 

·~· yau baMild lhl Mcraft wlhCU Uhorlr:lllon .. became~ wlh the 
~G~~C 1n fronl tt~J~•••nan. n. c.- asDd vau to • 
pllne, .. which tme ,au prod! ad VU' wart penni. 

Yru concla-. nat Ol"'t WIPftll-la.w, tu ~ wlh the t1gtt bltnG ~.., (10) rnna.. 

Yru Ktlons • dlscrbd lbcM nat Ol"'t ~ lNiillllfldory job perfornwra, tu 11.-o1n 
c1r1ct v1o1111on ttl fllgsNp AHMs Glnnl Rules ttl ConcU:t •a 112. which ...... : 

12. Coopnte wlh athlr employell, thus~ dlllys In 
flgNs lnd poor ..w:. to the pubic. 

In vtew ttl thllbcM, yau wl be giVIn 1 -car.. Dldllarl ~ Otr, wlh ~. 1o ....-llw lnd selld on • 
ttl the following opelona: 

Option 1. Sign 1 • L ... ttl Comrnlmert' lgi'Ming to~ wlh II CornpMy RuiM lftd 
Regullllons, lnduiNt ttl balh lldsflctGfy wart piffC~m~MC~e and pna~lll canduct. 

Option 2: Sign In.....,... nat to ..as. yow grtl¥lnce ~and In tam. the~ wl 
~ 'ffU ~ wlh the f~trlnlllon benMia: 

•· He.lh lnl&lwa benefb wl rMnlln In effed for DO dlys ..Wthe elM d 
reslgnlllan wlh prwnUn PlY br the Compll pt. 

b. ~ I"'Un home pas wl be..,. .. ~ for yau lnd eligible flrnlf 
members (VIIId for 30 diWS...., cilia d ~). 

c. o.&pllelmeN~ bfiPPI'OPI1IM .. ......,..omce. 

d. P..,.,t of $!00.00 br the~ d docunent8d ~ IQiftCY 
f• for caw~ -
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Option 3: Termlnlllon of~ wllh oplan to,...... 
J urge you to cnfuly consider IICh optlan lnd be prlp8l'8d to ldviM me af you 11lldlon upon 
rwtum from yru ·c .... Decision Dly Otr . .Addlb....ty, If you chooee Opdan 1, you mullilgnlnd 
dlle the lll8ched • Llllr af Commlmlrt' .. 

cc: PII'SOnMI Fie 
~Rel6ns 

8b6arJm 

/ tWdldtD .... 
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To: Dabean Cclnl 

-

Employee Nwnber 171S31 
ARnft MlcMIIc 

On,,._, ,._1.-, 181S, you I'IIUniCI frarn • ·c... Declllan c.f pact to vau ..-t. 
procdna of the Peak Perfom•a.,....... Comn~~~Mri ....... L 

You t.v. glwn rn1 wrllln nallllcllan lhll VGU t.v.~ tD ..a. ()plan 3, tanunllon of 
tmp~cr,<m~rt wlh op~an to.-,., pnMdld tar" mr M~r13. 1•...., tD wau. 

n.llara )UI .. tarmnltlld from .. tmplcr,<mlrt wlh PllgiNp Mtn. .,...lrmleclllat/. 

AI ~ propetty lncblnQ. w natllrnhd tD lddllclllol• ~of anr ldnd anr ay. •••'a-.t to yau n to be lllbmld to,.. and n naa to be Ulad far anr ~U~~GM...., "-dale of thiS­
Iller. ,.... corDct me abU anr q1......,.,. « a1tw ll\1l8n NQIIlliiQ ._....., er.ca UniDn. *·· 
wHch )UI n,_ t.v.. 

· cc:Pnannll Fie 
Ernployla RtlllllcN 

___ Hindldto .... 

___ MIIIdtD .... 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

J2G 3/ 
ALL-$TATE•INTERNATIONAL 
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L51TiiR OF COl. I lENT 
' 

lldlnawllr:lge N I t.. • pttfom.nc~ Pf'Ob'lm ~ I tuft -*nil t.. ra corrw::lld. 

In consldlrl6)n for rrrt canllnuld ~ wlh NMt. &gil, I ~grM N I wllmmlelll.t/ canct 
rrrt ~problem bl/ can~ wlh II Cornpii'V Rulla nl R.,...,., • w.l • 
I1Wilralr*IG • ~wort perforrlwa record In .. fiiPM*. Molwtw, lll'idel ltMd N If I do 
ra conct rrrt perform~nCe pablern, 1 w1 be dlldwgld wllhoW fwtlw ~ 

.t I IQrM thlt INa Llalr d CamtNirnln .,_. be ,_. nl blnclng nl thlt rrrt dlcllion lllri'MatlM 
lnd shill net be lhl t.1s of 1n1 pwa or dllrn of tn1 kh:IIIQIInlllhl Conl'*'f. 

I HAVE CAitE,ULLY READ AND UNDERSTAND All OF THE AIOVL 

' ~~1 
\J.l J/vx~ 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

ZfNTE!eNAl 
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American iaf 
~ 

AmericanAirlinesa 
4-22-93 

To: Edgar Cerezo 

From: Harold Allen 

Subject: Dobson Collins - Road Trip 

MOC informed us at 1815 that A/C 298, was down in Nassau, with 
a AHARS computer fail. I contacted lead mechanic Chris Muise 
who informed me that he was not able to get a qualified mechanic 
to volunteer for the trip. I than proceeded to the terminal, to 
attempt to convince the only Avionics mechanic, Dobson Collins, 
to go on the field trip. Dobson initially refused, than later 
agreed to go when I informed him, I would have to issue a direct 
order. After completeing the required paperwork, I believed that 
the problem had been resolved, and Dobson was on his •ay. I last 
saw Dobson at operations where he was told to report to the ticket 
counter. After reporting to the ticket counter He refused to 
show his identification to agent Annete Gano. He told her, it was 
in his pocket and if he had to show it he would not go to Nassau. 
Than Dobson walked out of the terminal and proceeded to attempt 
to board the Aircraft. Ms. Gano infor~ed him that he could not 
board without first showing the required documentation. At this 
point a loud argument broke out between Dobson and Ms. Gano 
which •as eventually broken up by the Capt. who agreed to take 
responsibility for Mr. Collins and the flight was dispatched. 
This flight was delayed 10 minutes. 

-
supervisor 

87. -J$2.3 

Operated By Flagsn1p A1rhnes. Inc. 
P 0. Box 592237 • Miam1, FL 33122 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

-yc, 'II 
ALL-STATl:•iNTl:RNATIONAL 
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t 

. 

I 

AMERICAN EAGLE ( 
fi \SHVILLE EAGLE 
0 .. _MMONS 0 EXECUTIVE 

0 COMMANC PERFORMANCE COUNSELING RECORD 0 WINGSWEST 

179338 I D. I Collins I 8201 J 9962 I 12/04/89 -I 1993 I first 
f"""LO'f'll '-10 1 ... ITIAL I L.AaTNAMI I OIIG COOl I .TA COOl I co ··-ITY DATI I ........ I PAGI NeR 

DATE OF SUB.JECT OA DETAILS/ ACTION TAKEN/COMMENDAnON/OTHER REMARKS 
INCIDEI\IT INCIDENT 

OA DISCUSSED aAIIFLY IXP'LAIN WHAT -'!hAS OISC:U8810/COMMITMINTS MADf. 
ACTIOI\ol INCLUDE ANY SIGNIFICA OATII'TIMI/P'LACI. SUNAVISOA'S SIGNATUAE/OATI FOU..OWII\IG EACM ENTRY 

4/22 RULES OF On April 22, Dobson vas assigned to respond to NAS for a 

CONDUCT field trip to repair an out-of-service aircraft. Dobson 

VIOLATIONS initially r~fuaed to go on field trip when ordered by 
Supervisor Harold Allen. This in direct vio1at1on of 

rule of conduct #20 "Be courteus to Supervisor, and 

co-workers•. Dobson agreed to go on field tr1p after 

Supervisor adviced him that he would be terminated for 
refusing a direct order in vritting. ~,~y~~ 

4/22 RULES OF On April 22, Dobson refused to ahov proper I.D. and 

CONDUCT documentation to passenger services agent Annette 

VIOLATION Gano prior to boarding an international flight to Nassau 

His refusal to ehov a passport prior to departing u.s. 
vas in direct violation of u.s. and Bahamian Immmigrat1o 

Lava, and, would subjectAmerican Eagle to violations 

and fines • 

Dobson failure to follow Hs.Gano•s request is in direct 
violation of Rules of Conduct #32. • Threatening, 

intiaidation or otherwise interfering vith other eaployee 
Per Ms.Gano•s report Dobson vas abusive, ra1s1ng his 

voice in front of passengers and questioning her .. 
authority to request his passport. . ...1/?L .#UI 6'1 1t(IV "" -., 

4/22 RULES OF Dobson boarded an aircraft without proper documentation 
CONDUCT or authorization for an international flight. When 

VIOLATION questioned and asked to deplane Dobson started arguing an 

challenging passenger service agent A.Gano in front of 

passengers which were already boarded. The aircraft 

Captain had to intervene in order to maintain peace. 

Dobson attitude and deamenor is in dir-:_ct violation ..A. 

of Rules of Conduct #22 and #23. .§.Jplf 8J ,,...,,.. 
V' 

S"//'T laa.,.e,.,.~'~"""' ''J.ITir~ 6; ~Mit'JJT)IH&NT • 
.ewy .. '-.I. , 1 k~ .i.-Ln I/!'~~~ #U/e/ f»'./.se/w-JJ ,J_.,.Jf- j, /."_$ 

d~»>., ... ,,..,/, A'1TJ7U./.Jr. ,._A .~~~ H/~r.A ~1'-;&--"" 
-el't"JAh; -• ~ /2,AJd /"AAJ(•,.7~~H ~./" dV; _h_iS.Pa£--~~ 

DEFENDANT'S , I t/ 

EXHIBIT 

:D~ '/;1. 
...._ ALL·STATE•INTERNATIONAL 
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AMERICAN EAGLE 

I 
~ 

I 
0 t- ~VILLE EAGLE 
0 SiMMONS 
0 WINGSWEST PERFORMANCE COUNSELING RECORD 

0 EXECUTIVE 
0 COMMAND 

179338 I D I Collins 1996l I 8201 1 l:l/U4/ts':l I .1~~, I !I 
I ... ITIAL I I OfiG COOl I ~· COOl I co --lTV DATI I I -f-..~'>lO'f"£1 ,.0 I.ASTNAMI ......... ,_AGE 

DATE OF SU8.JECT OR DETAILS/ACTION TAKEN/COMMENOAnON/OTHER REMARKS 
INCIDENT INCIDENT 

OR DISCUSSED SAIEFLY EX .. LAIN WHAT WAS OISCUSSED/COMMITMINTS MAOI: 
ACTION INCLUDE ANY SIGNIFICANT O•TI/TIMI/ .. LACE. SUNAVISOA'S SION.TUAI/O.TI FOLLOWING UCH ENTRY 

8/24 COMMENDATI )N: 

I made Dobson Collins aware that his contributions to thE 
maintenance operation have not gone unnoticed. I 

commended him on following through t1ll hls J O.bS were 

completed, mc•re specifically when items needed to be 

deferred he would co~sist~r#Y research fN' a and place 

them .in computer. ~~.,..~. 
'..JII'In· P/u-A"J 
v /') 

, / 

~ 

-

: 

: 

I 

-I 
I 

i 

I 

AE FORM CR1 
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:> 
I 
I 
: 

!) 

' I 

l 
! 

\. 

. ..... 

nKf ~,.J 7!' s~ PtmF of ~lfd. ~ t. ~oc.~ ~ 
" I t • t t t t '- ~ t 6 t t t !., t t f t t t t ~ t •. '. -~ t • t t t I t .6 • t I • f ~ t t tr, ,, ~ ~ ~'I 'I t- t ~ .. -' t . 

, -,! ~ f~ HE· ILJr'S A:JJT G~ 1o ~44J A4e .4.0~. 
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American!~ 
AGJlEEMENT 

betweeu· 

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES 

and the 
Alrcraft. Mec=banfcs,Inspectors, Om.uut Support Merhantes, 

AJrcnft Oeeaen and Stock C1erlal 

1z1 the aemce ot 
FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC. 

u repuauted by 

'I'IIAHUORT 'WOJIKFIIS UNION 
01' AMEPJCA. AFL-CIO 

Eftective Oate: March 8, 1993 

--==~.:..=:==:::-:-.~--.--:-:._ ~---·-----
DEFENDANT'S 

EXHIBIT 

]}C.-'a 
All·STATE•JNTERNAnONAL 
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ARTICLE20 

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

A. An employee who bel.ieYes that he has been unjustly dealt with or that 
any provisiona of this Ape!IN!!Dt has not been properiy appUed or interpreted. 
or apiNt wham the Company hu prefemd dwps in writin& may present his 
grievance through his represenwlve. within seven (7) days to his supervisor 
who sbaJl evaluace the pieYance ar amplaint 11\d render hit decision as soon as 
pcuible but no later than seven l1l days followinl receipt of said grievance. 

B. If the dedsion of the supervisor is nat satlsfactnry, it may be appealed 
within ten (10) days to the Vice President of Maintmanc! or his designee. who 
shall render a derision as soon as possible. but no later than ten ( 10) days after 
the appeai is submitted to him. 

C. U the dedsion of the Vice President of Mainrenance is not satisfaaory to 
the employee. the gr1eYanal and the dedsion thereon may be appealed to the 
Flagship Airtinel. Inc. Board of Adjusanent u pl"'''ided for in Article 21 of this 
Agreement: provided however said appeal Is submitted within twenty (20) days 
of receipt of the dedsion rendered by the VIa! President of Maintenance or by 
his designee. 

D. Any grievances involvinl d1scJwp only, shall be submittecl initially to 
the second step, as provided in seclion (BJ ot this Altide 20. If the grievance is 
unre:solved after such second step, it may be submitted to the System Board of 
Adjusanent. as provided in sea:ion (C) of. this A.rtlde 20. 

E. All grievana!s processed under the procedures provided above shall be in 
writing and shall be signed by the employee whose grievance it is. and all 
decisions on said grievance shall be in writinz. 

F. An employee who has a grievaN:e anc:l his representative may present the 
grievance dwi.ng work hours without loss of pay for time so spent. but no more 
time than is re:asonably necessary shall be devoted to sud\ presentation of 
grievance. 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 177 of
 269

ARTICLE21 

BOARD Of ADJUSTMENT 

A. There is hereby estabUshecL pursuant to the provisions of the Railway 
labor Aa. as amended. a board of adjustment, called the "Board of Adfusanent. 
Flagship Airlines, Inc. •. 

B. The Board shall beaxnposed of four (4) members, two selected by the 
Compmy and two sel«ted. by the UNon. Either party shall have the right. to 
<:hanp its representatives from time to time provided only that the designation 
of the representative for any particular disputes must be made prior to the start 
of the scheduled hearing. 

C. The Board shall have jurisdiction only oV. disputes between the 
Company and the Union or any employee govemed by this Agreement growing 
out of pieYana!s involvins interpretations or app!ical:ions of this Agreement. 

D. The members of the respective Boards shall select a ~nand a 
Vice 0\airpenon. whale terms of office shall be one (1) year. provided. however. 
that the offia!s of OWrperson and Vice Chairpenon shall be filled alternately by 
a member representins the Union; that is. when a Union IN!D1bef' is C\airperson. 
a Company member shall be V"u:e ~n. and visa versa. 

E. In the ewnt any dispute or griev&na! is properly appealed tO the Board. 
the Company and the Union members of t.he Board will. upon request of either 
party, meet and attempt to resolve the contmversy. The Board shall thereafter 
meet on the matter as soon as possible and at all events within thirty (301 days of 
request by either party provided, however. that in the event of a discharge case. 
their meeting shall take place within ten ttOl days of the request. The Board · 
shall meet in Nashville. TN. (unless a different plaa! of meeting is agreed upon 
by the Board). 

F. The ChairperJon. or in his absence. the Vice OWrperson. shall preside at 
meetinp of the Board and shall have a vote on the adoption of all decisions of 
the Board. 

G. A dispute submitted to the Board shall be in the form of a petition 
submitted by either party and stating the position of the patty submitting the 
grievance. 

21·1 
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l- All expenses of the Board. including those incurred by reason of the 
pan:idpation of a "Referee• in the determination of the controversy as herein 
provided. shall be borne one-half by the Company aru:l one-half by the Union. 
The saJary or compensation of the members of the Board. if any, shall be by the 
parties selecting sud\ member or members: except that Soard members who are 
employees of the Company shall be p-anted necessary leaves of absence without 
loss oi pay to attend Board meetings. Board members shall receive space 
available aansportalion over the liN!s of the Company trom point of duty to 
point of meetings of the Board. 

M. Ew!ntia1 witnesses and representatives shall be furnished space available 
tra\spOl'tation owr the Company's li.aes without charp to, the point of hearing 
and return. 

21·3 
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t:UUAL t:Mt"LUlMt:N I Ut-'t"UI11 UNITY COMMISSION 
( 

1 Col· · ns, Dobson 
iTii'ISf II (cheeiC one) 

[i) ctA..II£8 TO BE A.OORIEVE[l 

c:J lS FlllNQ OM bE~f CF AN01HEk lCh1P.!' Executive Off1cer 
1\MI~HlC AN EAGLE - AMERICAN 
5700 N.W. 36TH STREET 
P.O. BOX 592237 

OATE or ALLEGED VIOLA.Tloit···----------·-··--

MIAMI SPRINGS, FL 33122 

L _j 

J::M/ir.st Mosr l<.rc('!ll 

04/30/94 05/12/94 
I'LACf OF AL.lEQEO VIOLAT lOH 

MIAMI SPRINGS, FL 
CIW\Qt NUJMitR 

150942550 

NOTICE o•-: CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION 
(~~EEOC •ttuJ~• •ud Rtii:IJJ•'tDn•• !Xt'Off COI/P]Cetnt: C/1(6 /'DTW) 

You are hereby notified that a cnarge of e~ployment discrimination ha& been filed against your 
organization under: 

lXJ TITLE VII OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 18M 

0 n-tE AOE DISCRIMIHAT10N IN E ... PLOYtdEHT ACT OF 1967 

0 n-tE AMERICANS WITH DISABIUTIES ACT 

0 THE EQUAL PAY ACT (29 U.S.C, SECT. 208(11)) 1nvut1gat1on will be c.onduc.le 
or tr11s c~erge, 

The boxea checked below apply to your organization: 

1. 0 No action ia required on your part at this time. 

2. rXJ Please suomn by 0 6/3 0 19!§ a &tDtement of your po&i tion W1 th respect to the allegation ( S) 
con~ained in this charge, w1th copies of any supporting documentation. This material will 
be made a part of the fill and w111 be considered at the time that we investigate this 
charge. Your prompt response to this request will make it easier to conduct and conclude 
our investigation of this charge. 

3. 00 Please respond fully by 06/30/94 to the attached request for information which pertains 
to the allegations contained in this charge. Such information will be made a part of the 
file and will be considered by the Com~i&sion during the course of it& investigation of 
the charge. 

For further inquiry on this matter, please use the charge number shown above. Your position staten~nt, your 
response to our request for information, or any irquiry you may have should be directed to: 

MIAMI DISTRICT OFFICE 
One Biscayne Towor, Suite 2700 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. 
MIAMI, ?LORIDA 33131 

Susnn Mnn~. Intake Supervisor 
(Commisswn RttpreltNanve) 

--

~Enclosure: copy of Charge 
-_( 3.0.5.) ... 53 6 ~ ir~?eJ.CJIIC Nwribii-} _____ _ 

D~IS or DlS~l~lHATIOH 

0 RACE 0 COLOR 0 SEX 0 RELIGION 0 NAT. ORIGIN 0 AGe 0 DISABILITY [X) RETALIATION 0 OTHER 

ClRCI.l'iSTMcr;s or .-.1.uoco VJOLI\TJON DATE REC'D LEGAL DEPT 6N;;<~ -.... -~~ ... 
See enclosed Form 5. Charge or D1scr1m1nat.1on.RECOR:Ei)/)~5~ 'E¢35?f:> 
, ATI't' ASS:GNEil 

~~~~~------------

. '.::;:.(:-. ----------,-::T-Yr'""t-:-0 -N-IIJJ£-:-/T __ I __ TL_5:_0_,.f-~-----IOR""J'""7.ro,.,.....""I"F.:-.OC-Or __ r __ J C-1-N--···-­

Federico Costales 
/20/94 Director 

~Lwv ~OkU LJI (Ke•, 06/Q2) 

' /\~ 
DEFENDANT'S 

EXHIBIT 

:J;C-'17 
All-STATE•INTERNATIONAl 

DAT A~~;r.~u:-n .'"'iti5~ 4 . 
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tl\11 for•. I -·-----------------
_Mgtro D~de Equal OpportunitY Board 

StaJt or local Agmcy, 1[ aJty 

r. Dobso Collins 
lllcEET A.OOREU 

640 
NAY EO 
STATE 

NAIIE 

8TIIHT ~DOREU 

0 RACE 0 C:OlOfl 
00 fiETAliATIOII D AOE 

CITY, ITA11 AND ZIP CODE 

CITY, ITAlE AND ZIP CODE 

ChHi approprlac• k.r •• 

0 SEX 0 RELIGtOII 0 IIATIDIIAL OIUOUI 

D OUAIILITY 0 OTitE" (SJWoll)') 

150942550 

and EEOC 

IHOIIf. 11LEPKOiiEtln4JUII'~ Auo Codd 

. (305) 

COUNTY 

DATE DIICAJUIMATlON TOOK PlACE 
6-CN.JUt' t.Ar&sr 

0~/30/94 05/12/94 
(X) C:OIITJII\JIICQ ACTION 

On or about May of 1993 I filed EEOC Charge No 150932663. The cha~ge 
was resolved on March 16, 1994. The next month, pay period ending April 
29. 1994 I was docked one hour or overtime I worked. On May 5 & 6 I was 
written up for Quality Assurance of Non-Compliance. On May 12, 1994 I 
·•as sent horne and denied overtime work when I quest1oned why I was 

eing given a Job assignment in the Minimum Equipment L1st1ng Book. ~o 
.thar employee has been subJected to the adverse terms and conditions I 

nave until similar conditions. 

Mr. Noel Franz stated he was docking me overtime for 1 hour because 
overtime didn•t start until 0700 yet I was never told this and started 
my normal work time 0600. Mr. Franz further told me because I had 2 
non-compliance write ups he was giving me the Minimum Equ1ptment Listing 
Job assignment. He then sent me home because I questioned him citing 
I am a troublemaker for the company by going to EEOC. 

I believe that I was retaliated against by Respondent 1n violation or 
Section 704(a} of Title VII or the C1v11 Rights Act or 1964. as amended 
by being subJected to adverse terms and conditions or employment for 
previously protesting Title VII violations. 

0 I want tnu charge rUed wUh ~u till EEOC anf tht &tate NOTARY • (WTitn necunry for &Uta end Loc:ll Requlrtlllolltl) 
local AQeflcy, 1f any. I •tll ldllllt tiM age11c1 .. It I cllange IIYI------------------------1 
add~ea& or telephone n~bor and cooperate fully •ltft the• 1n t~ I , .. &r •~ affln. that I hallt read tht aoove ~arg• llld that 

1t 11 true to tht ~''' tf •Y kno•ledgt, tnforaa\1on and belief. 

SIGNATURE OF COUPLAINA.NT 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DATE 
(Oay, ~nth, aftd year) 
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_ ··--· ·- ......... .., .• ..., • ,..., .. ....,, •••urc 
r---------------------------------------~----------

1

:-o: I From: Miami l .let Office 
Dobson Collins Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

One Biscayne Tower, Suite 2700 
6405 Evans Street 2 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Hollywood, FL 33024 Miami, Florida 33131-1805 

0 On behalf of s person aggrieved whose identity is 

CONFIDENTIAL 129 CFR § 1601.7(s)J 

/ Charge Number 

150-94-2550 
EEOC Representative 

Jacqueline Martelly, Investigator 

Telephone No. 

305-530-601 5 or 530-6023 

YOU~RGE IS DISMISSED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON: <See lhe additional information attached to this form.) 

LJ The facts you allege fail to state a claim under any of the statutes enforced by the Commission. 

D 
D 

D 

D 

Respondent employs less than the required number of employees. 

Your charge was not timely filed with the Commission, i.e., you waited too long after the date{s) of the discrimination you alleged to 
file your charge. Because it was filed outside the time limit prescribed by law, the Commission cannot investigate your allegations. 

You failed to provide requested information, failed or refused to appear or to be available for necessary interviews/conferences. or 
otherwise refused to cooperate to the extent that the Commission has been unable to resolve your charge. You have had more than 30 
days in which to respond to our fmal written request. 

The Commission has made reasonable efforts to locate you and has been unable to do so. You have had at least 30 days in which to 
respond to a notice sent to your last know address. 

D The respondent has made a reasonable settlement offer which affords full relief for the harm you alleged. At least 30 days have 
expired since you received actual notice of this settlement offer. 

W The Conunission issues the following detennination: Based upon the Commission's investigation, the Commission is unable to 
· conclude that the information obtained establishes violations of the statutes. This does not cenify that the respondent is in compliance 

with the starutes. No finding is made as to any other issues that might be construed as having been raised by this charge. 

D Other (b~iefly state) ( / / 

-- NOTICE OF SUIT RIGHTS -- _1;;) j 
[X] Title VII and/or the Americans with Disabilities Act: This is your NOTICE OF RIGHT TO SUE, which terminates the 

Commission's processing of your charge. If you want to pursue your charge funher, you have the right to sue the respondent(s) 
named in your charge in U.S. District Coun. Ir you decide to sue, you must sue WlTIUN 90 DAYS from your receipt of this 
Notice; otherwise your right to sue ls lost. D Age Discrimination in Employment Ad: This is your NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OR TERMINATION, which terminates processing 
of your charge. If you want to pursue your charge funher, you have the right to sue the respondent(s) named in your charge in U.S. 
District Court. If you decide to sue, you must sue WlTHIN 90 DAYS from your receipt of this Notice; otherwise, your right to 
sue is lost. 

D Equal Pay Act (EPA): EPA suits must be brought within 2 years (3 years for willful violations) of the alleged EPA underpayment. 

I certify that this notice was mailed on the date set out below. 

JAN 2 6 1996 
On behalf of the Commission 

cc: (Date) 

Terence G. Cormor, Esq. Brian Torres, Esq. 

W rAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS KURZBAN KURZBAN WEINGER & TETZEU 

c- · First Union Financial Center 

l1.1v South Biscayne Blvd. 

Miami, FL 33131-2339 

Plaza 2650 - 2nd floor 

26!50 S.W. 21th Avenue 

Miami, FL 33133 EEOC Fama 161 iTn< 1195"1 
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--_,_ -•••• -- • ...... , • 1 vr • "'" 1 11.11,.11 1 '"'VMMI~o:»IVN 

~s .. Wanda Morris Hightower 
Attorney 

c~ lins, Dobson 
ITHi ~ (cneck one) 

CiJ CLAII&S TO BE AOORIEVEO 

D IS FILING OH BEIW.F Of AHOTliER 

D.'.TE OF AllEGED VIOlATION . 

American Eagle - American 
P.O. Box 619616 

Earliat Most R~ceru 

04/30/94 05/12/94 
Md 5494 

~allas, TX 75261-9616 
_j 

PLACE OF AllEGED VIOlATION 

MIAMI SPRINGS, FL 

150942550 

NOTICE OF CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION 
(See EEOC •RUle• •nd Regul•tton•• berore co•pJettng thlJ 

You are hereby notified that a charge of employment discriMination 
organization under: 

(X] TITLE VII OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1 K4 

0 THE AGE DISCRIMINAnON IN EMPLOYMENT ACT OF 1 V67 

- . . . 
0 THE AMERICANS WITH DISASIUTIES ACT 

0 'fHE EQUAl PAY ACT (21 U.S.C, SECT. 208(d)) 1nvnt1gat1on will b• conducted concurrently wUh our 1nvut l~ar Jon 

The boxes checked below apply to your organization: 

1. 0 No action 11 required on your part at this tiae. 

2.00 Please sub•1t by 01/14/94 a statement of your position with respect to the allegation(s) 
contained in this charge, with copies of any supporting docu~entation. This· aaterial will 
be made a part of the file and will be considered at the ti•e that we investigate this 
charge. Your proapt response to this request will •ake it easier to conduct and conclude 
ou: in~estigati_on of thiS charge. _ .. 

3.00 Please respond fully by 01/14/94 to the attached request for information which perta1ns 
to the allegations contained in this charge. such inforaation will·be aade a part of the 
file and will be considered by the Coa~ission during the course of its investigation of 
the charge. · 

For further ~ui.ry on this 111.tter, please use the charge nl.lllber shown abOve. Your poSition statelllerrt, your 
response_ to.o~. ~st. for 1.n1'ortllltion, or artf 1~Uiry you aay have shOuld be directed to: 

MIAMI D-ISTRICT_ OFFICE 
One Biscayne Tower, Suite 
2 South B1scayp.e Blvd. 
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131 

~Enclosure: Copy of Charge 

BASIS Of Dl&CRIIUM.\TIOII 
. ....1 I·.. \._I·.··.· 

2700 
Ozzie 

~ion pnwuative) 
\305) 530-602~ . 

0 RACE . 0 COLOR 0 SEX 0 RELIGION 0 NAT. ORIGIN 0 NJE. 0 DISABILITY [X) RETALIATION 0 OTHER 
CIRQM!lTMCU ot: AI.LEQEO Vlot.ATIO. • 

See enclos~d For~·5. Charge of Discrimination. 

~Q NAME/TITLE OF AUTHORIZED EEOC OFFICIAl 
Federico Costales 

2/14/94 Director 
EEOC fOfUI 131 (Mev_ UOIIIZJ DEFENDANT'S 

EXHIBIT 

12c · q8 
ALL·STATE• INTERNATIONAL 

---------
· .. ~-.·- .... . -~ - ... ~··:-~- -· ~·- •t·.· 'J J 't";. ... 

1\. 

~--·-' ·-·· R~~~-O~~?<?PY ·---- --. 
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• .,..,., ,.,., • 6.1A' a 1 ow~~o.WW WJ \IIW r1 J..WA\If ·' Ul IW14j :$11 Pr1VICY Act Statt•tnt btf I~ EEOC 1150942550 
I 

Metro Dade EquaL Opportunity Board and EEOC 
State or local Agency, if any 

HOllE TELEPHONE (Includt: Art:a Codt:J 

Mr. Dobson Collins (105) 98~-56SS 
STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE I DATE OF BIRTH 

6405 EVANS STREET HOLLYWOOD FL 11024 0'1/19/57 
NAKED IS THE.~PLOYEB4 LABOR ORGANIZATION, EWPLOYUENT AGENCY APPRENTICESHIP CQUUITTEE, 
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY WHO DISCRIIUNATED AGAINST UE ru •ort: ehan on~: llae bt:lor.J 

NAIIE I IWIIBER OF EIIPLOYEES, IIEIIBERS \TELEPHONE (IncJudt: Art:a Cod~:) 

AMERICAN EAGLE - AMERICAN AIRLINES _(305) 526-1975 
STREET ADDRESS. CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE I COUNTY 

'1700 N.W. 16TH STREET P.O. BOX '192237 MIAMI SPRINGS FL 11122 025 
N"IIE TELEPHONE NUIIBER (IncJud~ Ar~• Cod~) 

STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 

CAUSE Of DISCRIIIINATION BASED ON (CI!t:cJr approprll.tt: boz(~$)) 

0 RAC·E- 0 ·coLoR 

[K] RETALIATION D AGE 

0 SEX 0 RELIOIOII 0 IIATIOIIAL ORIGIN 

0 DISABILITY 0 OTHER (Spt:clf'y) 

THE PARTICULARS ARE (Ir •<tdHJon•l apl.ct: Ia n~~dt:d, 1.tt1.cll ~nr• .. ll~ct(a)): 

I COUNTY 

DATE DISCRIIIINATION TOOK PLACE 
6ARL1Uf' LATEST 

04/30/94 05/12/94 
IXJ · CONTIIIUINO ACTION 

AMENDED CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION 

On or about May of 1993 I filed EEOC Charge No 150932683. The Charge 
.was resolved on March 16, 1994. The next month, pay period ending April 
29, 1994 I was docked one hour of overtime I worked. On May 5 & ~ I was 
w~ibten up for Quality Assurance of Non-Compliance. 0~ May 12, 1994 I 
was sent home and denied overtime work when I questioned why 1-was being 
given ·a job assignment in the Minimum Equipment Listing Book .. No other 
employee has been subjected to the adverse terms and con-ditions I have 
under similar conditions. I was also suspended from·oecember 3, 1994 to 
December 7, 1994, withheld from service without pay on December 7th and 
terminated on December 12, 1994. 

Mr. Noel Franz stated he was docking me overtime for.l ho~r because 
overt'ime didin't start until 0700 yet I was never told this and started 
my-normal work time 0600. Mr. Franz further told me because~ had 2 
non-compliance write ups he was giving me the Minimum Equip~ent Listing· 
job assignment. He then sent me home because I questioned him ctti'ng I 
am a. troublemaker for the company by going to EEOC. ·I rece1 ved a letter 
from Noel Franz stating I was terminated for conduct and job· relat-ed: 
problems. I was told by Franz that I was suspended pending ~n 
invest-i-gat-ion into my copy-ing a do~ument from my personnel file. 

I belie~e th~t I was retaliated against by Respondent in violation of 

•• Text Continued on Attached Sheet(s) •• . ·-
0 I nnt tl\11 charge fUM w1tll llotlt tile EEOC an4 tllo ltatl or NOTARY . (WhH MCMMry for Ita~~ L~ ~ntl) 
local AQency, 1t any. I wUl ae1v111 tho agonc1u 11 I change •Y ~------------------~~-----t 

I •••ar or auu. tllat I taave roa4 tiM allove· c~ ancs··"'at aelelrtll or telephone nuaber and cooperate fully w1tll tile• 1n tht 
proceillno of •}' charge 1n accordance wlth tllelr poceeluru. 
I_ declare u~ pt~y of"Pfrjury tllat tho foregolng 11 true 
ancs.correct. 

1 
I . 1 '/ 

. .. . ~ .. I 

I Dati 
eeOC ~OKM ::, (Rev. 06/92) 

1t 11 truo to tile 1101t of .y knoWlodgl, 1nfonaat1on ~-bel1tf. 

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE UE T~IS DATE 
(Day, -.ntll, and year) 
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/ 

Chg # 150) 550, Attachment Page 1 

------------------------------------------------------------------------
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Form 5 - Charge of Discrimination, Additional Text 
------------------------------------------------------------------------

Section 704(a) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
by being subjected to adverse terms and conditions of employment for 
previously protesting Title VII violations. 
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U.S. E'<JAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUN11 • COMMISSION 

Miami District Office 

January 12, 1996 

Brian M. Torres, Esq. 
KURZBAN KURZBAN WE INGER & TETZELI, P. A .. 
Plaza 2650 
2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Second Floor 
Miami, FL 33133 

RE: Collins v. American Eagle 

Dear Mr. Torres: 

1 Biscayne Tower, Suite 2700 
2 South Biscayne Boulevard 

Miami, FL33131·1805 

PH: (305) 536-4491 

TOO: (305) 536-5721 

FAX: (305) 536-4011 

The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission has made a 
determination regarding the above charge. The Commission will not 
continue the processing and/or investigation of the charge. 

The Charging Party alleged that he was retaliated against by 
Respondent by being subjected to adverse terms and conditions of 
employment for previously protesting Title VII violations. 
Respondent answered that the Charging Party was denied two hour 
overtime payments because he was the only mechanic who disobeyed 
the Manager's explicit written order not to arrive early for the 
overtime. The Charging Party was further cited for insubordination 
and his timecard was punched out early because he refused to do the 
work assigned to him. 

Respondent submitted the following information: 1) In the Spring 
of 1994, some overtime mechanics made a practice of clocking in at 
6:00a.m., but not performing any work until the 7:00a.m. start of 
the overtime shift. By doing so, these mechanics were claiming the 
extra one hour of overtime pay without working during that hour. 
When the Base Manager, Noel Franz, became aware of the situation, 
he met with the mechanics and told them that they could not report 
for the overtime shift before 7:00 a.m. However, when some 
mechanics still did not comply with his order, he posted a 
memorandum to the same effect. Immediately after the posting of 
the memo, on two occasions, the Manager observed the Charging Party 
clocking in before 7:00 a.m., but not performing any work until 
7:00 a.m. The Manager advised him that he was going to deny him 
overtime for the hour between 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. On May 9, 
1994, when the Charging Party became aware that the Manager had 
changed the hours posted on his timecard for those two days, he 
went to the Manager's office and insulted him.: As per Respondent's 
policy, the Manager cited him for insubordination. 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

';Vc_ .50 
All-STATE• INTERNATIONAL 
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January 12, 1996 
Brian M. Torres, Esq. 
RE: Collins v. American Eagle 
Page 2 

2) On May 12, 1994, the Charging Party was again scheduled for 
overtime. The Manager told him to perform any of the tasks which 
were designated that day for the overtime mechanics. However, the 
Charging Party told the Manager that he would not perform any of 
the tasks to overtime mechanics that day because they were beneath 
his training and qualifications. The Manager called the Union Shop 
Steward to intercede, but the Charging Party refused to talk to the 
Steward. After giving the Charging Party a final warning to either 
do the work assigned or clock out, the Manager clocked him out. 

3) On November 30, 1994, the Charging Party asked the Manager to 
review his file. The Manager pull the file and placed it in the 
conference room table adjacent to his own office. He then reminded 
the Charging Party of the rule that forbids employees to remove or 
photocopy any documents from their file. The Charging Party 
confirmed that he would abide by these rules. After some time 
elapsed, the Manager looked through the window and observed that 
the Charging Party was replacing the metal fasteners to one of the 
folders of his file. He then noticed that the Charging Party was 
folding up a piece of paper and placing it in his pocket. When he 
questioned the Charging Party, he stated that it was a blank sheet 
on which he was going to take notes. When he asked the Charging 
Party to empty his pocket, the Charging Party showed him a blank 
piece of paper taken from a different pocket but refused to empty 
the others. The Manager confirmed with other employees in the area 
that the Charging Party had been at the copying machine. The 
Charging Party was suspended pending an investigation of the 
incident. During the investigation, the Charging Party refused to 
turn over his identifications as mandated by company rules for 
airport security reasons. In light of the Charging Party's history 
of misconduct, the Respondent dismissed him on December 12, 1994. 
The Charging Party grieved his termination under the Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. Following the denial of the grievance and 
subsequent appeals, the Union chose not to advance Charging Party's 
appeal to arbitration. 

Examination of the evidence shows: 1) The Charging Party was in 
violation of the Respondent's policy in term of insubordination. 
2) The evidence confirms the posting of the memo regarding the 
overtime issue, and the Charging Party's violation of the order. 
3) Witnesses confirmed that the Charging Party did make copies of 
documents from his personal file in violation of the Respondent's 
policy. 4) Records show that during the Charging Party's 
employment, on several occasions, he was cited by other 
supervisors, besides Noel Franz, for poor performance and 
insubordination. 
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RE: Collins v. American Eagle 
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5) Evidence shows that since his employment, the Charging Party had 
filed four charges with EEOC, none of them were found to have 
merit. Charging Party voluntarily withdrew his 1993 charge even 
though Respondent did not offer him any consideration for the 
withdrawal. Nonetheless, the Charging Party is alleging that the 
above charge played a part in the last action taken against him by 
the Respondent. 

Based on the evidence examined ~n this case it appears the 
Commission is unable to conclude that the information obtained 
establishes a violation of the statutes we enforce. However, this 
decision does not certify that the Respondent is in compliance with 
the statute(s). Additionally, this notice will not interfere with 
the Charging Party's decision to pursue this matter in Federal 
District Court. 

For additional information and clarification please contact 
Investigator Jacqueline Martelly at (305) 530-6015, or Supervisory 
Investigator Ozzie Black, at (305) 530-6023, within the next five 
days or a final dismissal notice will be mailed to the Charging 
Party. Once he receives the final dismissal notice the Charging 
Party will have 90 days to file a private suit in Federal District 
Court. 

If you are unable to contact one of the individuals listed please 
contact Public Service Coordinator Linda Byars at (305} 536-7235. 

JGM 
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FIRST SHIFT MECHANICAL OVERTIME 

Overti•• will start at 0700 ,,anh•s oth•,...h• not•d. 
Ov•rti•• will b• •pprov•d according to th• ••nor p•rson not on 
double ti••· 
If th• workload d••ands, doubl• ti•• will b• approv•d in ord•r of 
s•nority. 
Ov•rti•• will b• issued to first shift ••ploy••• first, first 
••chanics then inspectors. 
If the workload de•ands ••c:hanics .fro• oth•r shifts, they will 
b• considered only if overti•• slots on their respective shifts 
•r• full. 
Overti•• personel are to report to sup•rvisar for assign•ent to 
line or hangar at the start of the shift •• 
Ov•rti•• will b• approved ••ven days in advance. 
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/lfllftfl·--- -·"DATE 

.. ·FAA. REF: . ~ 2-~. 
. . 

Q11 Jt~,fY 1/" ,11~ r«.~:.~N,S /lJ~tdJ.tfi!AtF~ : ~ ~ -7JA _:_ ' __ -;.,:~­
F~ 1'1 }1/JAI~ t71tl1~ti" 1./~...tr; NO Fc;, ... o,., ~~ ;N~,-,.J · -
wlf{ ,,~IIJ ( /'11144.,. I'rbq? 6(. !tit. ,,.,~u) Ill '2co~~a~j-
j/Y "'f7..C t;.I'P/ sac.77.:NJ /t6F;;t..;~O ~o~ ~- .•. _ . - -

L' ~ ' 

~1 /kl~ Cc7.ArAA~ lf,,..,/MA,f TiC fl.«~~ oF ~•~>-•~'~'-
tflc~ /# IJ /.A~~r"'Y ,.,AtvM'"~ __ .. ___ ,_ 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENT* 

':. ·~.-- " . ~... . . . "· -
. -~-- ·... . 

SIGNATURE ---------- DATE 

• ATIACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE: . 
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L 

AJC STAnON 

MANUAL REF:~,toJ 11•oZ,4.J 1re-. '7 C. 
IJA I "' Iff I DATE I 

FAR REF: / J_ ~. ' ) '1 
NON.COMPLIANCE 

OAJ ~~t~Y ~- ,+t/t. c.o(.'-'IVJ" ;t.r..,&.J:> Atv 1'-tc'- itJ 11J stll 
f,tc- A 4~,/~t. '1i""~"- . AS ~-1_ t;ltv~.; ,-4tfJll!r~I.JII&w; 
~ tfcw,AGI"fC_,.,.,- '~'C. F/;>6.LA4J /,v/D //IIIJ "'.,.. 611-J h~.rz~-t) 
lr D~ Yclfy~/.JiJo. 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) patS'%( AI L<*S EMPLOYEE NUMBER 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENT• REQUIRED .~ NOTREQUIRED -------

df -1:" ..... 
I 

·1 
.'/ 

< 
.~ · ... ~ ....... 

. ' J} 

' . . .J r. {-' ·,. _; ·\;o 
' . " 

. . 
SIGNATURE . ......-·-··.....;,.,_. ·-·· ------- DATE 

c • - ,_ 

; 

• ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ACnON TAKEN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE: 

. ..._____ 

.... 

~. ~.> ~ · .. 
;~:. '¥:-;.. .. 

•· 

SIGNATURE ---------- DATE 

·., 
. ·.~· .· .... ·· 

• 
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"'~ errc~nAirtlnes" 

U:: . J';l.u.l. ~ 

CJ Ullbe.c f,. 1tH 
('ffitma,.,.., 

CD Noval:)e: 30, 1914, vb.1le ~ 7'0V PM• 1*1 B.la, JOU wra 
~ Pbet~ a doc:UMAe. rea foltled it up Gill p1a.c:ec1 1t 1: 
your pocket. 

Wb.a. I uJce4 !'C'l ~ U... doe" Jilt, 2C* ~·to -. ... ~t to -· % 
~c-atecUT ulc8d ~ tor t!La t:r t ad t:lne'll' 1 1 wd J'CN a 41nct.1ww 
to~ .e. ~ ~. wl'Jrecl -r, ad el.OCJ•II wt. 

Oil n-c.rber J. 1114, JeRI wr. VltP!be1 d. fzal ...:ft.aa ~ 
iAVUtip.ticm. CID Dec.u:.r S, 1ft4,. ~ aza14 ~ <U.ncted... 
ycu tc1 nrzoeadK J'CNI' CCJ~paay r.D. ad tn:Nl. cam. 1aa ~c. • 

~ tU 11LVUt.1Qat.iCil 0: •t!~.f..8 1w:f"eD:t, )a. 11:1L -u.~~.a. 
AD.:! ~1led to ~ocU:e the *"=' mt. .• 

Your actiou u ct..cribK ~ ~ aaly ~bit. =-.~tozy job 
parle%UAC8, !lat 18 iA ~ ~tieD ol Pl.ap!l.:lp AU.UU.' ~ 
ltW... at CODduc: 17, WIU.cll ftat•: 

7. Follow~ :.cai..t tzoc:a ~-
I":ua.boftU.Dat.i.Gil vU1 aot: be tolc'ated.. 

on *Y 13, ,,3, pa a:l;:necl a r..tt.' elf a-!~ *icll ,aa and% 
u::!arstcccl u a· ¢ocS faitll prcaiM CD J11:1W ~ to actaaa & •t..i..dactoZT 
laval o:L perfoT'ZI!P"ce .ad c:oac!act 111 aaz l:IUt .ia~. "!'Ga' Cotu:a-11:r; 
Reccrd ~ora ua4 ~ ,.,ar I.atteE' af a-:l.t.-t ~ ~t'• 
:>oSiti~ efior"U to obtUA fOU' CCI~ "ticiD alllll to ~ .fzca yea 
eornctlOA of 10Qr ~tozmanc:e Ull:l t~. 

~- lut 1Dc1cfent ciMeru.d Uovw 18 & bnuiL ~ p.:IIUZ ce.:L~t. % 
haney intom yw t:4 tba tartiati.c:l:l Qlf J1C11V 11111' J at 'ftt!L 7lap~p 
.ur.u.a.., efi..::ti.,. uar1 •te1r. 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT / 

.2 c. h;:, 
ALL·STATI:0 INTI:RNATIONAL 

ce: 

• 
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~mer1canAirtlna' 

.. 
CERTIFIED MAIL P 142 657 398 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Dobson Collina 
6405 Evana Street 
Hollywood, FL 33024 

Dear Mr. Colllina: 

January 11, 1995 

I 

I have reviewed your grievance including your comments •• expre11ed to me in 
our meeting on January 4, 1995. 

After careful conalderation of all the facta, I find the final advisory isaued to you 
on December 9, 1994, for violation of Rule 7 to be justified. 

Therefore, I must deny your grievance. 

cc: Scott ROberson 
lWU Local 570 
1161 MurfrHaboro Road, Suite 203 
Nashville, TN 37217 

Sincerely, 

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC. 

/-;?.,~ 
~Sh~ey, 
'vice President. M & E 

Ooerated By f:l.aQtl'lio Arrli'lel. rne 
"AD 99e9 • P.O Box 172~ • Nasn~ilre. T'• :17211 

-
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n .. -\u~n 1 r .-\ 11U. 1 \C.~- c l 5 lj; 1 1 JJ-t . :.: _ .. 

TRANSP . WORX!AS UNION OF AMERICA ... , • .. . ... . 
All TRANSPORT DMIION 

~-

... L.OCAL~ 

II.JY...£.t11l ..s= ') CJ __ _ 

U4 I Uuclr. .. csJ.rJ.t:.!.......&!(_.g_~it' ~­

NAPav,11fL '"LN· 1"~'"-----

STATIMENT, OF GIIEVANCI 
Name or EmpJa,ec _ Do b..s~~ ... -. .f.o /It~ _____ .. ____ Employee Nn . . L2..t?.~~ ._ ----.. ··-.. -----
Staao•LH.I' IJ____ ____ __ __ .............. _. Sbop ot Seaion ...£It :,j,; af.'f.!..t. ClaAiftcuion .4-lc~/q .S _ , 

;.Jame of lmmecUa.re Supemsor __ tit.L~.,J.ruj ________________ -----------

EMPLOYEE'S STATEMENT OF GRIEVANCE: 

.::r tfi*~"i. .,t1,;·1- H~- ~t:;;,~41.'::.1 ·l.:J;.",s. ~~.;.,,;·;..:.,;c··~~;t- .r 6~ 

rt! ,',J.Jh. lwt:!. ~ .;~ ~ '~YI•f~te~NI- '~ riA{f.st'! A,',-l,',.tc.r ~,1t( +i.., /I 

bl4~k I"Y I J',M,~f'·'-1-> r.;,t,(j ~All( 4,e.ue t:~ AS p~(P ... ,;t.~~k :Jo 

Thla Statement of Grievance 11 to be mlde out In 

IIQned by the employtt end the TWU oftlcer Mndllng the ceee. ~rma No. 1 8ftd Z 

are to be given to the Supervteor. No. S Ia to be given to tt'lt \.ocll. 1 Thta Form may be ,.tlln.ct by 
IN Compefty. 
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To: Dobaon Colina 
Employ .. Number 119338 
A1rcra!t Mechanic 

RE: Final Adviaory 

. -- \....., -· 

Dee - ~1994 
(~) 

6 LJ0-5 fVq,.s ST 

j-/c//'Jw~ ~).JO=?~ 

On November 30, 1994, while rev1ewinq your peraonnel file, you were 
ob~erved photocopyino a document. You folded it up and placed it in 
your pocket. 

Wh~n I a•ked you for the document, you Eefuaed to qive it to me. I 
repeatedly asked you for the docunent an~ finally iaaued you a dir•ctive 
to do so. You retuaed, walked away, and cl~ out. 

On December 3, 1994, you were withheld from aervi~ pendinq 
inveatiqation. On December 5, 1994, Superviaor Harc:>lri Allen directed 
you to surrender your Company l.D. and travel card. Y~ refused. 

Durinq the investigation of thi• incident, you remained uncooperativ• 
and failed to produce the document, 

Your action• aa de1cribed above not only con1titutea unaatiatactory_job 
performance, but ia in direct violation of Flaqahip Airl1nea' GAneral 
Rules of Conduct 11, which atatea: 

7. Follow inatructi~ received frOM auperv11ore. 
Insubordination will not be tolerated. 

On May 13, 1993, you aiqned a Lett•r of Connitnant which you and I 
understood ae a qood faith promiee on your part to attain a sati•fact~y 
level of pertorman~e and conduct in our beat 1ntereat. Your Counaelinq 
Record before and after your Letter of Commitment retlecta manaqemant's 
positive efforta to obtAin your cooperation and to obtain from you 
corr•ctlon of your performance and conduct. 

Th1s last incident described above ia a breach of your c~1tment. I 
hereby 1nform you of the termination ot your e~lo~ent with Plaqahip 
Airl1nas. eff•ctive 1~ediately. 

All Company property 1nclud1n;, but not limited to, Flaqship 
idantification carda/badQee of any kind, and kaye aaaiqned to you ara to 
be returned to me and are not to be used for •ny purpose after the date 
uf this latter. Any pay due you vill be paid upon aurrender ot all 
Company property. Plea•• contact me about any queationa or other. 
matters reqardinq benefits, Credit Union, etc. which you may have. 

ce: Personnel File 
Employee Relations 

N. franz, Man.aqer 

Station/l:ranch 

iy 

Kandad to ~ployee 

Mailed to employee 

Date 
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I 

~rangporr ~orkers mlnion of ~merica 
~ir crtran$port lhbigion, ~jfiL-~JJQ& 

1161 Murfreesboro Road Boll: 264 Nashville Tennessee 37217 

PRESIDENT Scott L. RobeNon 

Y·PRESIDENT Jesse M. Rivera 

Dobson Collins 
6405 Evans St. 
Hollywood, Fl. 33r. l 

Dear Mr. Collins 

JLocal 57_0 SEC. TREASURER Douglas K. Hansen 

REC. SECRETARY Vln~nl Lindner MEMBER./ URGE Glen Allen Kemp 

Certified Receipt # 2297727325 

The System Board vf A~ju~iu11:ut was convened on February 6, 1996 m accordance with 
section 21 of the agreement between Flagship Airlines and the Transport Workers Union 
of America. In reference to your Termination 

The Board members were: 

Union: Scott L. Roberson - Chairperson 
Allen Kemp 

Company: Emily Howard 
Cathy Janas 

Findings of The Board 
It is tpe ultimate responsibility of the employee to file a grievance if and when they feel any 
provision of the contract has not been properly applied, moreover, employees are 
obligated to adhere to limits outlined in article 20, sec. B, C, and D. when filirig their 
grievance. After reviewing all the evidence submitted, The Board has concluded that the 
Grievant did not file his termination grievance until after the time limits had expired. His 
grievance is untimely and therefore the Company's decision stands. 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

]2C 67 
AU-STATI:•INTEANATIONAL 

-·--·----- - - . ···---

--------- ----

2~P~Wf}f1 
President TWU Local 570 
AFL-CIO 

---------
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MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS 
PHIL.AOELPHIA COUNSEL.ORS A.T LAW NAS 1--11 ,.~G'T'':l""" 

NEW YORK 5300 F"IRST UNION F"INANCIAL CENTER 

200 SouT,.. BISCAYNE BouLEVARD 

MIAMI, FL.ORIOA 33131-2339 

LOS ANGE.'-.E.S 

MIAMI 

PRINCETON LONDON 

BRuSSELS 

F" ... a: (.3015) 5711•032!1 

Te:AENCE G. CONNOR 

D•A~ O•lti:.CT (305) ~78-0318 

January 9, 1995 

Ira J. Kurzban, Esqu~re 
Kurzban, Kurzban & Weinger 
2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 

Re: Flagship Miami: Anthony Lee, Dobson Collins, Oren 
Camejo, Oswald Russell and Charles McLean 

· Dear Ira: 

TOKYO 

I am sorry to have been longer than anticipated in 
getting back to you. However, the combination of urgent 
commitments at Flagship and of the holiday season hav~ conspired 
to make full communications difficult to complete. Our inqulry 
last week also indicat~d that you were unavailable until 
Wednesday of this week. We do not want to wait any longer. 

I am, of course, responding to your approach, made in 
our meeting of December 7, 1994 concerning the employees 
indicated above. In our meeting, you summarized certain 
incidents your clients have described to you, alerted us to the 
existence of discrimination charges filed by some of those 
clients and generally described an environment that your clients 
regard as racially hostile. Of particular concern is a length of 
rope, tied in a noose, that you produced for our view, and a 
polaroid photograph that appears to portray a black person in a 
negative manner. 

Complicating my review of this matter is the fact that 
two of your clients, Messrs. Lee and Collins, have been 
discharged from employment, and have initiated proceedings under 
the Railway Labor Act - governed Collective Bargaining Agreement. 
In addition, based on allegations of some of your clients, 
Flagship perscnnel officer, ~athy Janas, had co~~leted a serJ?S 
of inves~igative interviews under the compar.y's formal harass~e~t 
policy (copy attached) in an effort to determine whether 
violations had occurred. She had not completed her evaluatic~ or 
investigation at the time when I alerted ~er to your contact. 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

;yc -7{) 
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Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9, 1995 
Page 2 

MORGAN LEWIS & 80CKIUS 

We have conferred with Flagship, and we propose to proceed as 
follows. 

Flagship will t:r:eat your cor.tact as an expar.sion of the 
Janas investigation with certain particular modifications because 
of exigent circumstances. The company takes the suggestion that 
an African-American employee may have been the target of a 
"noose" incident very seriously, and we assume that no one would 
be callous enough to make such an accusation without sound basis. 

However, Ms. Janas is at an advanced stage of 
pregnancy, and she is not currently able to travel. Therefore, 
she will be requesting that your clients, who have any new or 
additional information to provide to her, make arrangements to 
travel to her office in Nashville (on Flagship travel documents) 
Because of the nature of che matter, and because of your 
willingness to seek informal resolution. she will invite you to 
participate in her hea~ing with the caveat that counsel for 
Flagship will be present at meetir.gs where witnesses or 
claimants' counsel is present. 

As required by EEOC Guidelines and company policies·, 
Flagship will continue to conclusion a thorough and objective 
investigation, and will take whatever action may be indicated by 
the results of this expanded investigation. 

It is our intention that this occur expeditiously, and 
I would appreciate your contacting me so that we can obtain 
suitable dates for meetings in Nashville. To the extent that 
further interviews of Miami-based individuals may be required, 
they will either travel to Nashville under similar circumstances 
or Ms. Janas will arrange fo~ a suitable delegate official to 
meet with those persons in Miami under her supervision. 

We appreciate your bringing th~s matter to our 
attention. I am confident that your clients will receive a 
thorough and objective investigation of their allegations. As it 
proceeds, we will ask that you and your clients refrain from any 
public discussion of these matters so that the investigation can 
proceed unimpaired to its appropriate conclusion. 
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Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9. 1995 
Page 3 

MoRGAN. LEWIS c; BOCKIUS 

Of course, lf y~u hava any suggestions for moving tn1s 
matter forward to an a9propriate conclusion, we are prepared to 
discuss ~hem w~sh yo~. I look forward to your call. 

TGC/sk 

cc: Andrew M. Kofsky 
Michele Valdez 
Cathy Janas 

~101.'127187 1 
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TO: 

COPY: 

N ?'I?AC .. n~.A-
STATJON ---------

MANUAL REF: tg.?/1( 5-01 FARREF; I 

NON-COMPUANCE 

(f) Z7eM .:Js- ,_o&?A-GC ~c:J9b9 

p--IJI/If!uA{_ tl(f: FfE~A/C(f NO'j 

/~ f811 

SIGNATURE y, e.L ~ 
EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) ---....-....,-........-..~~~~ EMPLOYEE NUMBER ......,~~--..... 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENr R REO ------- NOT REQUIRED 

.J; /Je /"./}") H /!e. JQ4iJ :r d.'d A;;J ,~>c~de~ ~ 
/£?9 u,re d .41/11 re+'e.rt'rlce. 

•ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY /Yf,lJ~ J 

COPIES: 

DEFENDANT'S 
EXHIBIT 

vc~7~ 

Respond to applicable aanaaer within 72 boura. 

..1'-;J-:9/ DATE · / 

ALL-STATE•INTERNATIONAL 
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TO: 

COPY: 

N ;J./0 

MANUAL REF: G PI'! s-ol FARREF; I 

NON-COMPUANCE 
T1JG 

Z/t:A-1 C, ~ £,06PA~~ ~;J707 isy 
f3t_ot:/(... Z::.N ""e ~HI4-NZL4-( ,~z CC..tZi:pA-t~t~cZ£~ 

B<-oc...IL Nor ,. J"~'~Y p.oL'- · set. NA r~..t~c 

/:L-,97/ 

12 Aft;) 

SIGNATURE.&.-·-~----

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) (Cf;P l&f£j, l/ EMPLOYEE NUMBER /tl7/~ 7' 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENr REQUIRED .,...=: NOTREOUIRED 

.:T -t'f?&'wyAI ;,f.o.--l"'f~/;"~ /tJ /i/5 Nc/-/4~ kJ?f P"l/ Q.,.. ;,{;;,..PitJJ..~.~~; 

P .~r;os".J; Q Plo- req .!.:.; Gl/1 r-o 1 (gJ p_J J;..,,,J~ .:r ,{: •• 
J-/) {/)-€. .Pu! I /q~e ~ /( : /!fbJ Pru1!-e J ; i l ;x:i? 9}'tod 

SIGNAlmE ~ A.!!.I!J /f"->a~TE /-;.r-c;; 
• ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

J 
ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT Rea.HU:NCE 

) \0 ; \ \ \.A~ E ~ 0 1 \ ,tJ o. fltt e_ /15 '~~ i!rv c.,/f? d .b)/ 
~-·-l ~ G-ffi1 S---~1 f3~ z ,)-"€~ 8. P.,,91r~1 -F. 
](tv 9 LJ I'/ I /fie! tlre. /,,, f;'~ If /J. / // ,1 /} 

I?· Q ,71 A .. re. • SIONAlUIE c4.q e&;titCm-p.r t ~TE"""-/50 9; 

9 COPIES: 

J )' (-' Respond to applicable 118Dager ~thin 72 hour•. 

/· <~ SEc!/cAJ F 
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QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

/11 A ~A.fTtZV A ,.,.IcE 

ZB cARR.I//1 e A sTATioN ....LA---=-M..;.;.....;,_IU.-=Z-:::...,.._ __ - DATE 

MANUAL REF: FAR REF: 

NON-cOMPLIANCE 

;/Jr/r t ,, 

SIGNATURE:.P. ~ A:;l1B7 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRIN'D (A LA i\0 '"tb t11 '- '- EMPLOYEE NUMBER l G_~ 0_&_;,4 __ 
EMPLOYEE STATEMENT* REQUIRED ---- NOT REQUIRED ------

(t?r/-(J,vt.- )~Q- Jtv Jc/ ) ~ vc 1 ~c/J~ 
'' jY/} /f/tJ /e d - k <' / /,,.i; 5 uye ,/ " fr'e,d j, r. e_ 

;;: 'It k /'1tP'e 5/e~J,_ !1J -Itt- ~e-/.J91JJJ 
-- 5Vt'>p~J.SIGNATURE 4- A1+/d .(' DATE //-9-f/ 

* ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

ACTION TAKEN TO PREVENT RECURRENCE: 

SIGNATURE __ 

White - RETURNED ANSWERED 
Yellow- STATION FILES E 

REPLY REQUIRED WITHIN 10 DAYS 
.. ------- ~ ----------
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, 1 : :·: .·.:It 
r.'C .. f f r· ... ,~- uo•··,­
. . . ~ · r~ .. . . . . ....... :''H ~ ~- r:. ~ ~~! r .~ ...... ~- I 0 11 r ~ u(! . .. . . .,;.·-. •'•·' . . ,.E 

wll1 

QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFlCATJON OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

., 

I • IIC.I .L 

:.~-.·Ale 8TAT10N ,.A1.-1¢1 DATE! 

/,2/ tt,~;? "Ji;·. MANUAl. REF:.::;.,~~ 17· OJ t~~ 3 1 ic!J1 'J. CFAA REF: 
'~/."" .. 
. :f,k.),.' ~ON:QOMPLIANCI 

~~;_ ().v v!t.~.frv Yo .t .. 1! .. "" :J ;1 /f'C:: ... 'J ov A/c.. J.! ... / r-,) ·L. 

,{ ,f ~~ I - t;J&;. ( c "'/' tv Is /-I c..~~- A.; fl:· ·t GA"' ~ f' J.t .j 

IP•"' J --e:-;J 141o c..-C {J"' ,<' (. ._. ~CG/'-· JIC :j ~ tf/.,£ ~~ .... o,., o~u ~a 

~~- ~ ~ ~ 0-v () h<;)O r~ :i. { ~ ;),· 4 j NO i /tl r ..!l 'tf .tJ .:"': ~-v 
, 

IMPLOYEE NAM! (PRINT) '- '-- IMPl.OYI!I NUMS!A 

:Jr .. 
4_ •• 

EMPLOYEE STATEMSNT• NOT A!QUI,.ED ------
.,,,,...,.,. 7D A qt" vr.e.. I' f A.y t'w"" ::r ~...;. r ~ . "'I ,f I' r- 1.., Pve ( I IC I ~ ~ c/ 

:Z r'fe If /.-1 //of_ /'q, 'r\ W~r(e._ 5eff~1) C()r"er#d w.# r¥P/. 

t1.,<4,1/.., d ;f .:.·? (''/'· l?e5fP"'''•/,fl' ~ e., kr- -""'E-' ,~IJ 
;,, frJ 5~;,.<- ~" r15 :~ o1 -p;;; fr /15 l'r"""l f/.r III P~rJ,J(e. t), lc r.-~/,., 
;,fD "" /l~~r Yvfe,rt'•ittr FPr P..-o,..pf ..Rttf.l/'n 1' J~/'t/1"C<. ''' /1/El.JI~•u<f«t(_, 

. SJQNATUAE t!Afl d<t4, .. t:v OATS J.:. 2s:,?t:_ 
• ATTACH SEPARATe SHE!T IF NECESSARY .. "/ 
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~ 

(t¥eJ AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE LOG 
A/C # N do/ --9£ 

~ /__!_ .. _!';_ ENGINE DATA 
----

SA227 U 

10#. _____ _ 
--------------------------~~~~*-~~~~,~~-~~~----------------------------~--Jp/NOff· ________ _ 

SIN Off ________ _ 
--------------------------------------------~~--------------------------------lp/NQN ________ _ 

S/N ON 

10# _____ _ 
--------------------------------------------~~--------------------------------Jp/NOFF ________ _ 

S/ N OFF·--------
-------------------------------7------------------------------1p/NON _______ _ 

SIN ON ---------
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QUALITY ASSURANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

&QfrAl c b/£UJ 

AIC 9/tf CARR. ,NV~ STATION /JvAJitl -DATE • 
MANUAL REF: ~M b--oJ IJ 1t JE~ 7 (_FAR REF: / l-/. br,2 
NON-cOMPLIANCE J 

OrJ ft1A'fs- !'1,( CUAOM/SSve!/Atff11cL 70 11/c- Cf;} 
/ 

foJL IJ(JI(_... AS (JE£. Crt' no/ F/lllr- .c,.; S"TEO llfSov~ Til£" 
ft'()v 1 /l~M F/VJ roiL ro {.A..A) "'-J v P INFo-<-,., A 77-Q7V ;./A 0 ~r 

;BQc-J Put-F,V<._eD As oF .s:fc.ftye 13{)() 

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT) EMPLOYEE NUMBER 

jMJ;r;e~~~-~-. -1k--~E~ 1te ~ 

White- RETURNED ANSWERE 1 -EMPLOYEE 
Yellow- STATION FILES Gold- ORIGINATOR'S FILE 

REPLY REQUIRED WITHIN 10 DAYS 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 
MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 97-0722-CIV-GRAHAM 

ANTHONY LEE, an individual 

Plaintiff, 

VS. 

EXECUTIVE AIRLINES, INC., a 
8 Delaware Corporation d/b/a 

AMERICAN AIRLINES INC., a Delaware 
9 Corporation, and FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 

a Delaware Corporation 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Defendants. 

____________________________ ! 

2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 
January 27, 1998 
9:45 a.m. 

18 Deposition of RAPHAEL PEREZ 

19 

20 

1 

21 Taken before Elaine Somma, Certified 

22 Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in and for the 

23 State of Florida at Large, pursuant to Notice of 

24 Taking Deposition filed in the above cause. 

25 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 in January of 1992? 

2 A. There was an incident that I had with 

3 Dobson Collins, but I don't remember the exact 

4 details. 

5 Q. But he did accuse you of calling him a 

6 nigger during work time on the shop floor, didn't he? 

7 A. I think he did. 

8 Q. And you denied it? 

9 A. Right, true, exactly, I didn't call him. 

10 Q. And you indeed were called in to talk to 

11 Al Alvarez, who was a supervisor at the time, because 

12 of that allegation by Mr. Collins, right? 

13 A. I remember I was called in. 

14 Q. For that? 

15 A. I think so. 

16 Q. And Mr. Collins stuck to his story that 

17 you did it and you stuck to your story that you did 

18 not, correct? 

19 A. Right. 

20 Q. And both of you were counseled to go and 

21 work together and you were told if you did call him a 

22 nigger, that that would violate company policy, 

23 right? 

24 A. I don't remember. 

25 Q. This man sitting to my left told you 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 that? 

2 A. I don't remember. 

3 Q. You don't remember? 

4 A. I don't remember offhand. 

5 Q. How do you remember that meeting with Mr. 

6 Alvarez ending? 

7 A. Excuse me? 

8 Q. How do you remember the end of the 

9 meeting with Mr. Alvarez over this issue? 

10 A. How do I remember? 

11 Q. What happened to close this issue? 

12 A. You got to rephrase the question. I 

13 don't understand. 

14 Q. I will use the last names. Collins goes 

15 to Alvarez and complains that Perez called him a 

16 nigger while he was working on the flight line or 

17 hangar or somewhere. 

18 A. Hangar, right. 

19 Q. Alvarez calls both Perez and Collins in 

20 to see him? 

21 A. Right. 

22 Q. Together? 

23 A. I don't remember. 

24 Q. But you know--

25 A. We had a meeting. 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 Q. You three? 

2 A. I think it was us three, but I am not 

3 sure. 

4 Q. And at the meeting, one guy said Collins 

5 said Perez called me a nigger and it is outrageous, 

6 right, in substance, not those words? 

7 A. Yeah. 

8 Q. And Perez says "I did not and by the way 

9 you are not a very good mechanic", in substance? 

10 A. Right. 

11 Q. Because you were complaining about his 

12 work? 

13 A. Exactly. 

14 Q. You didn't think he was any good as a 

15 mechanic? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. It wasn't because he was black, was it? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. Now this meeting in which you were all 

20 three in the room over this nigger calling 

21 allegations ended at some point, right? 

22 A. You are talking about the meeting with 

23 Alvarez? 

24 Q. Yes. 

25 A. Yes, sir, right. 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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1 Q. And you all left the room? 

2 A. Right. 

3 Q. You walked out of that room? 

4 A. Right. 

5 Q. When you walked out of that room, did you 

6 have a belief that Mr. Alvarez would approve of your 

7 calling Mr. Collins a nigger? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. Why not? 

10 A. Because it is against company policy. 

11 Q. And he told you that in no uncertain 

12 terms? 

13 A. He probably did, but I couldn't tell you 

14 definitely. 

15 Q. Did you ever do it again? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. And you never did it the first time? 

18 A. No, I never did it. 

19 Q. Do you know of anyone else who has been 

20 counseled or called in for using racial terms with 

21 another employee? 

22 A. No, not offhand. 

23 Q. Do you know why Mr. Collins was 

24 discharged? 

25 MR. KURZBAN: Objection as to relevancy 

JACK BESONER & ASSOCIATES 
150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DMSION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104.CIV -GOLD 
MaJistRte J'udge Stepb= T. Brown 

DOBSON COLLINS. 
.. 

Plaintiff, 
•·.;o· :.,;,\·,.·_. 

-vs~ 

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Dela~ coxporation, 

Defendant. 

----------------------~1 

DECLARATION OF KENNETH ALNOR 
PURSUANT TO Z8 u.s.c. a 1746 

I, Kenneth Alnor. a resident ofBroward County, Florida, under penalty ofp«juzy 

and from personal knowledge, make the following declaration. 

1. I have work~ at Flagship Airlines, Miami Maintenance Facility since 
1'.,-··: 

November 1989. I have been employed as an Inspector since that time. 
! 

2. On November 30, 1994, at approximately 4:50p.m., l walked upstairs into 

the meeting/conference room at Flagship's Miami Maintenance Facility hangar, when Noel 

Franz was asking Dobson Collins to show him a piece of paper in his pocket. 

3. Mr. Collms refused to do so and finally t'emoved two different pieees of 

paper from diff'enmt po~;;kets anc;1 waved them in the air so that they were unreadable and put 

them back. 

.: : ~ ~ ~ •.... 
. ~~ ... .. · r ...... 1· • 
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4. At that time, Mr. Franz gave Mr. Collins a directive to just show Mr. 

Franz the pieee of paper so that he could identify it. Mr. Franz stated that the piece of paper 

might be a document or copy of a document taken from company files. Mr. Collins refused to 

show Mr. Franz the piece of pap« and left the room. 

5. I never observed Mr. Franz yelling or screaming at Mr. Collins. Mr. 

Collins appcued to be in good h~alth and did not seem physically injured in any manner. 
/., o-'~· ' I ''" 

I declare under penalty of peijury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on :: QZ 8 day of i!2d.f 1998. 

2 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
__________________________ ! 

DECLARATION OF NOEL FRANZ 
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1746 

I, Noel Franz, a resident of Miami-Dade County, Florida, under penalty of perjury 

and from personal knowledge, make the following declaration in this matter: 

1. I am a licensed airframe and power plant mechanic, and I was employed 

by Flagship Airlines at the Miami International Airport from September 1989 to February 1995 

in the following positions: 

September 1989 - February 1991 
February 1991 -September 1994 
September 1994- February 1995 

Mechanic. 
Supervisor. 
Acting Base Manager. 

I am familiar with Dobson Collins, a mechanic who worked at Flagship from 1989 until 1994. 

2. As either Supervisor or Acting Base Manager, I have had four interactions 

with Mr. Collins relating to his claims in this case. 
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Minimum Equipment List Assignment 

3. Based on Federal Aviation Administration Regulations (F ARs ), each 

aircraft in Flagship's fleet has an approved Minimum Equipment List (MEL) that travels with the 

aircraft. It enables the operation of the aircraft even while certain non-critical instruments and 

equipment are in need of maintenance. Maintenance items are critical or non-critical depending 

on whether they affect the immediate airworthiness of the aircraft. Maintenance tracks the MEL 

of an aircraft and seeks to clear items from the MEL as promptly and efficiently as possible. 

4. Maintenance on non-critical MEL items can be deferred if time pressures 
(l.C/i_vt:)/J [JC E,J/~(0 

require doing so. A mechanic enuofs the "open MEL item" into the computer. The open MEL T-··" f\ 

item is then "cleared" at a later date when the repair is accomplished. 

5. In order to "clear" MEL items, particularly when the work load is heavy, it 

is important for mechanics to have a list of every part number that might satisfy a particular open 

item and return the aircraft to service promptly. Having this list allows the stock room to order 

parts and enables the mechanics to work more efficiently. 

6. In order to expedite clearance of open MEL items, we often offered 

overtime shifts to mechanics to have them research and identify part numbers that would satisfy 

all open MEL items, and we gave these overtime assignments to volunteers in order of their 

seniority with the ~o:Jany. This was particularly true during periods of MEL item backlogs. At 

times, we were ~ instructed by Flagship headquarters to offer overtime for this purpose. 

We assigned this project to overtime volunteers and among them to mechanics of every race or 

ethnic group. 

2 
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7. Although it would be difficult to go back and determine how many other 

mechanics were assigned this project besides Mr. Collins, I have reviewed the file of white 

mechanic David Wagner, which contains a counseling record (CR-1 ), showing that I assigned 

him to such a project as long ago as in 1991. Attached as Exhibit 1 is a true copy ofthat CR-1 

from his company personnel file. In addition, I recall assigning this project in the past to Craig 

Underhill and Juan Cuadra. 

Notifications of Non-Compliance 

8. As a method of quality assurance, we adopted a system of issuing 

"Notifications of Non-Compliance" to mecWtnics who failed in any way to perform maintenance 

ott.lf. tf 
operations as required by the F ARs ¢'company manuals. Quality assurance inspectors or 

supervisors would issue these notices to mechanics and ask them to acknowledge the proper 

procedure in a response on the form. 

9. These Notifications of Non-Compliance were not treated as disciplinary 

issues, but were given in an effort to remind mechanics of good maintenance practices and to 

seek their compliance. All supervisors, including myself, issued them to any mechanic as the 

situation required, without regard to their race or ethnic origin. 

10. Mr. Collins has complained that only he was given notifications of non-

compliance for failures to follow up on MEL items on or about May 5 and 6 199~ ') 

because of his race or his having filed an EEOC charge. ~sued notifications of non­

compliance to Craig Underhill on April 20, 1994, and t:fu""an Cuadra on May 10, 1994, for 

similar failures to enter follow -up information on maintenance items they had performed. I have 

3 
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attached these true copies of notifications from our files at Exhibit 2. These notices are examples 

of our practice of issuing notifications to every mechanic where a deficiency was found 

regardless of race or ethnicity. 

Overtime Shifts 

11. At Flagship, as I have described, we often made overtime shifts available 

to mechanics when MEL items backed up. As indicated above, this project involved inspecting 

the MEL list and researching for part numbers that would serve as effective replacements 

pursuant to the MEL. It would enable mechanics working on the aircraft to complete their 

projects more efficiently if they had the parts lists available while working on the aircraft. 

12. These shifts were explicitly made available with a start time of7:00 a.m., 

in order to coordinate the shifts with other work shifts in the department. We had explicitly 

advised the mechanics by a memorandum that is attached to this declaration as Exhibit 3. 

13. A couple of mechanics had made a habit ofpunching in at 6:00a.m. for 

this shift, before any work was available for them to perform. I specifically told Dobson Collins 

and Craig Underhill and others that the start time for this overtime shift was 7:00am, and that 

they would not be paid if they punched in early. 

14. Both Craig Underhill and Dobson Collins punched in early for overtime 

shifts during the pay period between April29 and May 13, 1994. As a demonstration ofthe fact 

that the overtime shift's start time was applicable to all mechanics of every race, I attach to this 

declaration as Exhibit 4, true and correct copies ofthe time cards of Craig Underhill and Dobson 

Collins, both showing that I adjusted their start time to 7 a.m. as I had advised them I would. 

4 
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15. The start time for that shift was generally applicable and had nothing to do 

with the race of any employee or whether they had filed any grievances or charges of 

discrimination against the company. 

Discharge 

16. On November 30, 1994, based on his earlier request, I provided Dobson 

Collins his personnel file for inspection in the conference room outside my office. I reminded 

him of the company's policy that prohibits taking or photocopying documents from the file 

without explicit permission. 

17. I first sat with Collins as he inspected his personnel file. After it became 

apparent that he was going to take his time with a very thick file, I went into my office and kept 

an eye on his progress through the window between the office and the conference room. 

18. At some point, I saw Collins replacing the metal fasteners to one of the 

folders in this file. It appeared that he was putting documents back into the file. I then observed 

Collins fold up a piece of paper and put it underneath the file. When I moved the file, I saw what 

appeared to be photocopier marks on the piece of paper. 

19. Collins quickly picked up the piece of paper, said it was a blank sheet on 

which he was going to take notes, and put it into his pocket. I asked him if I could see it to 

insure that it was not a company document and that I only wished to identify it as company or 

personal. 

20. I directed Collins to show me the paper. He removed it from his pocket 

and waived it briefly in front of me, then refolded it and put it back in his pocket. Although I 

5 
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EMPLOYEE "0 

DATE OF 
INCIDENT 

OR 
ACTION 

AA FORM CR1 

A~ AMERICAN AIRLINES PERFORMANCE COUNSELING RECORD 

SUBJECT OR 
INCIDENT 

DISCUSSED 

CO. SE .. IORITY OATE 

DETAILS/ ACTION TAKEN/COMMENDATION/OTHER REMARKS 

BRIEFLY EXPLAIN WHAT WAS DISCUSSED/COMMITMENTS MADE 
INCLUDE ANY SIGNIFICANT DATE/TIME/PLACE. SUPERVISOR·s SIGNATURE/DATE FOLLOWING EACH ENTRY. 
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>ATE OF 
~CIDENT 

OR 
ACTION 

I I 
AMERICAN AIRLINES PEAr vRMANCE COUNSELING RECQh_ 

SUBJECT OR 
INCIDENT 

DISCUSSED 

DETAILS/ACTION TAKEN/COMMENDATION/OTHER REMARKS 

BRIEFLY EXPLAIN WHAT WAS DISCUSSED/COMMITMENTS MADE 

YEAR PAGE~ 

INCLUDE ANY SIGNIFICANT DATE/TIME/PLACE. SUPERVISOR"S SIGNATURE/DATE FOLLOWING EACH ENTRY. 
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~~~~&;C) ' 
. .., 
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~ /Je /</j"J # /Je. jQ4i5 ::Z: al'd /l{;f. /,4c./Jde.~ ~ 
/€'9 u,-re d ./11/11 refe.rf'rl(e. 

SJGNATURE 

• ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY / Y.f.1J6 
j 

COPIES: 
Respond to applicable .anager within 72 hours. 

AU-STATE• INTERNATIONAL 
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QUALITY ASSURANCE 
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I """' •. 
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AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE LOG 
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QUALITY ASSURANCE 
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FIRST SHIFT MECHANICAL OVERTIME 

Overti1u will start at 0700 unless other"Whe noted. 
Overti•• will be approved according to the senor person not on 
double time. 
If the workload de•ands, double ti•• will be approved in order of 
senority. 
Overti•e will be issued to first shift ••ploy••• first, first 
•echanics then inspectors. 
If the workload de11ands •echanics ·fro• other shifts, they will 
be considered only if overti•• slots on their respective shifts 
are full. 
Overti•• personel are to report to supervisor for assign•ent to 
line or hangar at the start of the shift-
Overti•e will be approved seven days in advance. 
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DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff: 

UNtrED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOtrrHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI: DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 90-11 04-CIV -GOLD ' 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 1 

-------------------------------------------------~/ 

DECLARATION OF CATHY JANAS 
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1746 

I, Cathy Janas, a resident ofDavidson County, Tennessee, under penalty of 

pezjury and from personal knowledge, make the following decl~tion: 

1. 1 have been employed by Flagship Airlines ("Flagship") since May 1989. 

I have been Director ofHuman Resources ofFlagship since Aprill993. 

2. In my capacity as Director of HlliD.8ll Resouroes, I have extensive personal 

knowledge of, and experience with, Flagship's coaching and disciplinazy policies. 

3. Flagship uses a coaching program called "Peak Performance through 

Commitment~' C'PPC'~) to induce employees to committed service. Under the PPC progx-am, 

there are several steps in the disciplinary process leading up to discharge. Upon an indication 

that an employee does not respond to coaching or begins to £Xhibit serious behavior or 

~001 
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perloxmance problems. a ''first advisory'' is issued to the employee. If the employee continues to 

fail to respond to coaching or exhibits a very serious performance problem, a "second advisory" 

is issued to the employee. The third step of the procedure is called a "career decision day". A 

career decision day is a last chance opportunity for employees who have had repeated 

disciplinary advisories, or whose infractions are serious enough to warrant discharge, to correct 

their behavior or petforrn.allce. 
. . 

4. A career decision day advisory offers the employee the opportunity to take 
I 

a day off with pay to consider his commitment to working at Flagship and abiding by its rules. 

The employee has three options on receiving a career decision advisory. If the employee 

chooses, he may sign a letter of commitment to correct his behavior or perfonn~ce problem and 

rerum to work the next day. Alternatively the employee may resign and agree, in 'Writing, not to 

exercise grievance rights or bring actions against the company. In doing so, the employee retains 

some temporary benefits. Finally, the employee may decline the first two options and choose 

discharge with the option to file a grievance. 

5. When an employee has been through the entire PPC process, or has 

violated any rule which justifies immediate discharge, a final advisory is issued. Insubordin .. 

ation is a rule violation which may result in immediate termination of employment. 

6. In December 1994, Mr. Dobson Collins' counsel informed Flagship of 

various alleged incidents of graffiti and other materials including a noose and a Polaroid picture 

that he believed had been displayed at the Miami Maintenance Facility work station to harass 

Collins aod other black employees. Prior to l\.1r. Collins' complaint, another mechanic employed 

2 
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at Flagship's Miami Maintenance Facility provided me a photocopy of a black background 

Polaroid picture with two stick figure faces painted in with correction fluid. The mechanic never 

provided any further evidence that the picmre was motivated by racial ill will. howev~; nor was 

he able to identify the perpetrators who had posted the picture. Mr. Collins also did not indicate 

whether this was the Polaroid picture of which he was complaining. 

7. As a result of :Mr. Collins complaint, we directed OW' counsel to invite 

Mr. Collins and his counsel to come to my office in Nashville {on Flagship travel documents) to 

i 
participate in an investigation and provide Flagship with any evidence to support his complaint 

and that would assist us in finding the culprit. I was unable to travel to Miami and make an on~ 

site investigation at the time, as I was in an advanced stage of pregnancy. See Tab 1, letter of 

January 9, 1995. 

8. Neither Mr. Collins nor his colJilsel ever responded to our invitation, and 

they never provided me with any physical evidence of either the noose o:r Polaroid picture. 

9. We pursued our investigation ofMr. Collins• complaint and related 

complaints but w~ unable to identify anyone as being responsible for hanging a noose or 

posting the picture. Neither Mr. Collins nor any of his eo-workers involved in my investigation 

were able to identify the perpetrators to us, and in our inquiry we could not find any evidence of 

the identity of these people. 

10. Nevertheless, jn an effort to prevent any possible future occurrences of the 

same nature and to insure that oux employees knew of the company9s position. I recommended to 

John A. Hayes, the President of Flagship at that time, that he issue a memorandum to all 

3 
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employees clearly stating Flagship policy that improper, bat'assing conduct of any nature, such as 

hanging nooses or ereating photographs poking .fun at racial characteristics, would not be 

tolerated and would bt: grounds for immediate termination of employment. 1;'he memot3ndum 

was signed by Mr. Hayes on February 2, 1995. ~Tab 2, President's Memorandum. As I 

suggested, he directed that the memorandum be placed in the pay check envelope of every 

employee of Flagship during the next payroll period to insure rapid communication with all 

employees. I promptly carried out his directive, and had the company polic:y and his 
I 

memorandum posted in F_lagship's various bulletin boards as well 

I deelare UDder penalty ofpezjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

1 .5~ -
Executed on this day of JuJ1-.'C. 1998. 

4 

~ I)I)."".J 
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MORGAN, LEWIS & 80CKIUS 
PM I L.AOEI..PHIA COUNSELORS AT LAW 

WASHINCiTON 

NEw YORK 5300 f'"IFIST UNION FINANCIAl. CENTER 

200 SouTH BISCAYNE BouLEVARD 

MIAMI, Fl.ORIOA 33131-2339 

Los ANC£LES 

MIAMI 

PRINCETON LONOON 

8RuSS£~S 

F .... : t305) !t?Sit-0321 

TERENCE G. CONNOR 

January 9, 1995 

Ira J. Kurzban, Esqulre 
Kurzban, Kurzban & Weinger 
2650 S.W. 27th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 

Re: Flagship Miami: Anthony Lee, Dobson Collins, Oren 
Camejo, Oswald Russell and Charles McLean ., 

Dear Ira: 

F"R"'NKF'UAT 

TOKYO 

I am sorry to have been longer than anticipated in 
getting back to you. However, the combination of urgent 
commitments at Flagship and of the holiday season hav& conspired 
to make full communications difficult to complete. Our inqu1~y 
last week also indicat~d that you were unavailable until 
Wednesday of this week. We do not want to wait any longer. 

I am, of course, responding to your approach, made in 
our meeting of December 7, 1994 concerning the employees 
indicated above. In our meeting, you summarized certain 
incidents your clients have described to you, alerted us to the 
existence of discrimination charges filed by some of those 
clients and generally described an environment that your clients 
regard as racially hostile. Of particular concern is a length of 
rope, tied in a noose, that you produced for our view, and a 
polaroid photograph that appears to portray a black person in a 
negative manner. 

Complicating my ~eview of this matter is the fact t~at 
two of your clients, Messrs. Lee and Collins, have been 
discharged from employment, and have initiated proceedings under 
the Railway Labor Act - governed Collective Ba.rgaining Agreement. 
In addition, based on allegations of some of your clients, 
Flagship perscnnel office~, Cathy Janas, ~~d co~~leted a serJ~s 
of inves~lgative interviews unde~ che company's formal harass~e~t 
policy (copy attached) in an effort to determine whether 
violations had occurred. She had not completed her evaluatic~ or 
investigation at the time when I alerted ~er to your contact. 
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Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9, 1995 
Page 2 

MORGAN, LEWIS & 80CKIUS 

We have conferred with Flagship, and we propose to proceed as 
follows. 

Flagship will treat your contact as an expansion of the 
Janas investigation with certain particular modifications because 
of exigent circumstances. The company takes the suggestion that 
an African-American employee may have been the target of a 
"noose" incident very seriously, and we assume that no one would 
be callous enough to make such an accusation without sound basis. 

However, Ms. Janas is at an advanced stage of 
pregnancy, and she is not currently able to travel. Therefore, 
she will be requesting that your clients, who have any new·or 
additional information to provide to her, make arrangements to 
travel to her office in Nashville (on Flagship travel documents) 
Because of the nature of che matter, and because of your 
willingness to seek informal resolution, she will invite you to 
participate in her hearing with the caveat that counsel for 
Flagship will be present at meetings where witnesses or 
claimants' counsel is present. 

As required by EEOC Guidelines and company policies, 
Flagship will continue to conclusion a thorough and objective 
investigation, and will take whatever action may be indicated by 
the results of this expanded investigation. 

It is our intention that this occur expeditiously, and 
I would appreciate your contacting me so that we can obtain 
suitable dates for meetings in Nashville. To the extent that 
furcher interviews of Miami-based individuals may be required, 
they will either travel to Nashville under similar circumstances 
or Ms. Janas will arrange for a suitable delegate official to 
meet with those persons in Miami under her supervision. 

We appreciate your bringing th~s matter to our 
attention. I am confident that your clients will receive a 
thorough and objective investigation of their allegations. As it 
proceeds, we will ask tha~ you and your clients refrain from any 
public discussion of these matters so that the investigation can 
proceed unimpaired to its appropriate conclusion. 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 258 of
 269

Ira J. Kurzban, Esq. 
January 9. 1995 
Page 3 

MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS 

Of course, 1f yuu have any suggestions for moving tnLs 
matter forward to an ~9propriate conclusion, we are prepared to 
discuss ~hem w1ch yo~. I look forward to your call. 

TGC/sk 

cc: ~ncirew M. Kofsky 
Michele Valdez 
Cat!:y Janas 

11!011!27!87 l 

. ' 
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AmericanAirlines" February 2, 1995 

FLAGSHIP EMPLOYEES 

Employee Harassment 
. . 
Recently, at various locations in our system, we have received reports of -. ·· . 

vandalism, graffiti, jokes, symbols, cartoons and other communications placed in· ' _' ·.·· 
various locations in our facilities. This Is a J)ersistent problem for us and for all · __ .-· ,.· 
property owners and employers in the United States. We are confronted with 
graffiti on our public buildings, parks, restrooms, and even in our national 
monuments. 

Sometimes employees and vendors use this kind of outlet to poke fun at 
other people. However, I wish to remind all of you, no matter what the motive, 
jokes, signs, and cartoons or symbols that may be taken as hostile because of 
racial, sexual, religious, ethnic, or age, etc. orientation are forbidden under our 
Company policy. 

We have had recent reports of hanging of "nooses", creation of 
photographs that poke fun at racial characteristics, sexual characteristics, etc. It 
has been virtually impossible, without your assistance, to identify the 
perpetrators in these cases. 

Nevertheless, it is important that you understand explicitly from the 
highest level of the company, that we will not tolerate continuation of this 
conduct. To the extent that we are able to identify any person who has engaged 
in this kind of behavior, we will consider it grounds for jmmediate termination of 
employment. 

Each of us brings our own cultural heritage, gender, racial history, etc. 
into the workplace, and our diversity can be our strength. I hope that you will 
work with us to enhance recognition of the worth of each employee and help us 
to build an ever improving airline that is also a comfortable place to work. 

~ 



Case 1:96-cv-01104-ASG   Document 46    Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/1998   Page 261 of
 269

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
_________________________ ! 

DECLARATION OF WILLIAM LANGRAN 
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1746 

1. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, William Langran, a resident of Miami-

Dade County, Florida, under penalty of perjury and from personal knowledge, make the 

following declaration. 

2. I have worked at Flagship Airlines' Miami Maintenance Facility since 

September 1989. I have been employed as an Inspector by Flagship Airlines since that time. 

3. On November 30, 1994, at approximately 4:40p.m., I was upstairs in the 

Flagship Maintenance hanger in Miami stapling copies in the meeting/conference room. Dobson 

Collins was at the opposite end of the table from me and was sitting at looking through a file 

folder. I observed Mr. Collins going to the copying machine with a piece of paper and making a 

copy. 
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4. Noel Franz came out of the Base Manager's office and asked to see the 

piece of paper Mr. Collins had in his hand. Mr. Collins responded that it was personal notes. 

Mr. Franz then gave Mr. Collins a directive to let him see the piece of paper. 

5. Mr. Collins stepped back about three steps and unfolded the paper and 

held it up. Mr. Franz asked to have the piece of paper, but Mr. Collins refused and folded up the 

piece of paper and put it in his left shirt pocket. Mr. Collins then proceeded to go downstairs. 

As Mr. Collins was leaving the room, Mr. Franz gave Mr. Collins a directive to come back and 

give him the piece of paper. Mr. Collins refused. 

6. Approximately ten seconds after Mr. Collins left the room, Mr. Franz 

followed. As Mr. Franz started after Mr. Collins, the door to the stairway shut behind Mr. 

Collins and Mr. Franz did not reach the door until several seconds later. 

7. About five minutes later, Mr. Franz and Mr. Collins came back upstairs to 

the meeting/conference room. Mr. Collins was not limping and he did not make any allegation 

that Mr. Franz had pushed him down the stairs. Mr. Franz asked Mr. Collins if he would like a 

shop steward and asked Jesus Sanchez to call the line for a shop steward. None was present, 

however. Mr. Franz then asked Mr. Collins if he wanted anyone else as a witness for what may 

happen if Mr. Collins did not comply with Mr. Franz's directive to hand over or show him the 

piece of paper so that he could tell what it was. 

8. Mr. Collins took the piece of paper out of his shirt pocket, unfolded it, 

shook it back and forth, and said that he had shown it to Mr. Franz. Mr. Franz asked him to 

2 
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show it to Mr. Franz so that he could read it. Mr. Collins unfolded the piece of paper and shook 

it in front of Mr. Franz again. 

9. Mr. Franz again asked Mr. Collins to give him the piece of paper. Mr. 

Collins then took a piece of paper out of his right pants pocket and showed it to Mr. Franz. Mr. 

Franz responded that that was not the piece of paper he requested. Mr. Franz stated that he 

needed to make sure that it was not company paperwork or a copy of company paperwork that 

Mr. Collins had taken. Mr. Collins responded by saying that he would not give the paper to Mr. 

Franz because it was personal. Mr. Collins started to leave the room. Mr. Franz gave Mr. 

Collins a directive to come back and give him the piece of paper or Mr. Collins would be 

terminated. Mr. Collins did not return. Mr. Franz did not follow Mr. Collins. 

10. At no time did I observe Mr. Franz screaming or shouting at Mr. 

Collins. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

J_)j1H i Executed on this ~ day of I"11J, 1998. 

WILLIAM LANGfiAN .::/' 

3 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

MIAMI DIVISION 

CASE NO.: 96-1104-CIV-GOLD 
Magistrate Judge Stephen T. Brown 

DOBSON COLLINS, 

Plaintiff, 

-vs-

FLAGSHIP AIRLINES, INC., 
a Delaware corporation, 

Defendant. 
I ---------------------------

DECLARATION OF JESUS SANCHEZ 
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1746 

I, Jesus Sanchez, a resident of Miami-Dade County, Florida, under penalty of 

perjury and from personal knowledge, make the following declaration. 

1. I was employed as a mechanic by Flagship Airlines from February 1991 to 

February 1997. 

2. On November 30, 1994, at approximately 4:45 p.m., I observed Mr. 

Dobson Collins coming down the stairs from the supervisor's office in Flagship's Miami 

Maintenance Facility hangar. When Mr. Collins got halfway down the stairs, Mr. Noel Franz 

opened the door upstairs and told Mr. Collins to please come upstairs to his office. 

3. Mr. Franz followed Mr. Collins down the stairs and kept repeating to him 

to please come up to his office. Mr. Collins refused to do so. Mr. Franz then told Mr. Collins 
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American;~ 

AmericanAirlines" February 2, 1995 

FLAGSHIP EMPLOYEES 

Employee Harassment 
. . 

Recently, at various locations in our system, we have received reports of · 
vandalism, graffiti, jokes, symbols, cartoons and other communications placed in 
various locations in our facilities. This Is a J)ersistent problem for us and for all ·. . . 
property owners and employers in the United States. We are confronted with 
graffiti on our public buildings, parks, restrooms, and even in our national 
monuments. 

Sometimes employees and vendors use this kind of outlet to poke fun at 
other people. However, I wish to remind all of you, no matter what the motive, 
jokes, signs, and cartoons or symbols that may be taken as hostile because of 
racial, sexual, religious, ethnic, or age, etc. orientation are forbidden under our 
Company policy. 

We have had recent reports of hanging of "nooses", creation of 
photographs that poke fun at racial characteristics, sexual characteristics, etc. It 
has been virtually impossible, without your assistance, to identify the 
perpetrators in these cases. 

Nevertheless, it is important that you understand explicitly from the 
highest level of the company, that we will not tolerate continuation of this 
conduct. To the extent that we are able to identify any person who has engaged 
in this kind of behavior, we will consider it grounds for jmmediate termination of 
employment. 

Each of us brings our own cultural heritage, gender, racial history, etc. 
into the workplace, and our diversity can be our strength. I hope that you will 
work with us to enhance recognition of the worth of each employee and help us 
to build an ever improving airline that is also a comfortable place to work. 

~ 

·, . 
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ARTICLE3 

NONDISCRIMINATION 

A The Company and the Union agree to make it a matter of record in 

Agreement that in accordance with the established policy of the Ll..lll.llu,"-''v 

the Union, the provisions of this Agreement will apply equally to all 

hereunder regardless of sex, age, color, race, creed, disability or national 

B. No employee covered by this Agreement will be interfered with, 

restrained, coerced, or discriminated against by the Company, its officers 

agents, because of membership in the Union. 
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TRANSPORT WORKERS UNION SF AMERICA 

AIR TRANSPORT DIVISION 

LQCAL AgUESS 

STAJ!MENT OF GRIEVANCE 

N fE I ,J~-~Sorv (.;.~i.;~S E 1 N ;'?X~>,·> ame o mp oyte:.-__;_-::......:;..;..._~_..:..:.._;__ _ _____:""'·.._..__..;._.J_________ mp oyee O--·-···-····-=----------·--········-·-

StatiCin .Y!-1 '· 1. 

EMPLOYEE'S STATEMENT OF GRIEVANCE: 

( 

Grievance Tracking Number: ee1-12-11-'~ 

~ 
On December 7,_ 1994 Dobson Collinl::.was l<~ithheld -from work 

without. pay. This is a v{o!ation of t.rticle I section 01. 
~obson.collin is asking t~ be made whole i~ every way 
1nclud1ng full back pay and repayment of benefits lost. 

RECEIVED 

DEC 1 6 1994 
~A!NTEN.A.NCE 

FL.AGShi? A!iiLINES 

Date praented to Supervi.or· __ --loG-.~::~~P"'Je..___:~.....:..:~:;...:::::· =----- Statio~_.: __ ··---··· __ ··-···-----····· .. 

This Statement of Grievance Is to be made out In TRIPLICATE. Aff three are to 
beslgnedbytheemployeeendthelWUofflcerhllndllngtheceH.FonnsNo.1 
Is to be given to the Supervleor. No.2 end 3 ere-to be given to the Local. 

ATDlO WHITE COPY· Company YELLOW & PINK COPY· Union 
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